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(Convenience translation of the independent auditor’s review report originaliy issued in
Turkish, See Note 1. of Section three)

lndependent auditor’s review report

To the Board of Directors of Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.

We have reviewed the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş. (“the
Bank”) and its consolidated subsidiaıies (“the Group”) at March 31, 2014 and the related consolidated
income statement, consolidated statement of income and expense items accounted under shareholders’
equity, consolidated statement of cash flows and consolidated statement of changes in shareholders’
equity for the period then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Bank’s
management. Our responsibility as independent auditors is to issue a report on thesa tinancial
statements based on our review.

We conducted our review in accordance with the regulations on account and booking system and
accounting and independent audit principles set out as per the Banking Act Na. 5411. Those principles
require that we plan and perform the review to obtain moderate assurance as to whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. A review la Jimited primarily to applying analytical
procedures to financial data and making inquiries of the Group’s management, and thus provides less
assurance than an audit. We have not performed an audit and, accordingly, we da not express an audit
opinion.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying
consolidated financial statements do not give a true and fair view of the financial position of Yapı ve
Kredi Bankası A.Ş. and its consolidated subsidiaries at March 31, 2014 and of the resufts of its
operations and its cash t Iows for the period then ended in accordance with accounting principles and
standards set out by regulations in conformity with Articles 37 and 38 of the Banking Act No. 5411 and
other regulations, interpretations and circulars published by the Banking Regulation and Supervision
Agency on accounting and financial reporting principles.

Additional paragraph tor convenience translation:

As explained in detail in Note 1. of Section Three, the effects of ditferences between accounting
principles and standards set out by regulations in conformity with Articles 37 and 38 of the Banking Act
No. 5411, accounting principles generally accepted in countries in which the acoompanying consolidated
financial statements are to be distributed and lnternational Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) have
not been quantified in the acoompanying consolidated financial statements. Accordingly, the
accompanying consolidated financial statements are not intended to present the financial position,
results of operations and changes in financial position and cash flows in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in such countries and IFRS.

Güney Bağımsız Denetim ve Serbest Muhasebeci Mali Müşavirlik Anonim Şirketi
A Young Global Limited
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Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated interim financial statements and
independent auditor’s review report originaliy issued in Turkish, See Note 1. of Section three

The consolidated financial report of
Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş. as of March 31, 2014

E-Mali: tinanciaIreportsyapikredi.com.tr

The consoıidated financial report for the three months which is prepared in accordance with the “Communiquö Related to Publicıy
Announced Financial Statements ol Banks and Explanations and Notes Related to these Financial Statements” as reguıated by the
Banking Regulation and Supervision Agency, includes the folıowing sections.

• Section one
• Section two
• Section three
• Section four
• Section five
• Section six

- General information about the parent bank
- Consolidated financial statements of the parent bank
• Explanations on accounting policies applied in the related period
- Inlormation reıated to financial position of the group

Explanations and notes related to consolidated financial stalements
- lndependent auditor’s review report

Subsidiaries Associates Joint venlures

1. Yapı Kredi Finansal Kiraıama AD.
2. Yapı Kredi Faktoring A.Ş.
3. Yapı Kredi Yalırım Menkul Değerler A.Ş.
4. Tastiye Halinde Yapı Kredi B Tipi Yatırım Ortaklığı A.Ş. 2.
5. Yapı Kredi Portlöy Yönetimi A.Ş.
6. Yapı Kredi Holding B.V.
7. Yapı Kredi Bank Nederland N.V.
8. Yapı Kredi Bank Moscow
9. Stiching Custody Services YKB
10. Yapı Kredi BankAzerbaijan CJSC
11. Yapı Kredi ınvest LLC

Banque de
Commerce et de
Placements S.A.
Alıianz Yaşam ve
Emeklilik A.Ş.

1. Yapı Kredi Koray Gayrimenkul
Yatırım Ortakıığı A.Ş.

Aıthough, Yapı Kredi Diversified Payment Rights Finance Company (the Structured Entity) 15 not a subsidiary of the Bant it has been
included in the consolidation since the Bank has a 100% controı.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements for the threo months and notes to these financiaı statements which are expressed
(unıess otherwise stated) in thousands of Turkish Lira, have been presented based on the accounting books of the Bank prepared in
accordance with Reguıation on the Principles and Procedures Regarding Banks Accounting and Safeguarding ol Documents, Turkish
Accounting Standards, Turkish Financiaı Reporting Standards and relaling appendices and interpretations on these, and have been
independentiy audited.

Mustafa V. KOÇ
Chairman of the
Board of Directors

H. Faik AÇIKALIN
Chief Executive Officer

Marco IANNACCONE
Chief Financial Officer

0. Seda IKIZLER
Head of Financial
Reporting and
Accounting

Gianni F.G. PAPA
Chairman of Audit Committee

Francesco GİORDANO
Member of Audit Committee

E. Füsun Akkal BOZOK
Member of Audit Committee

Benedetta NAVARRA
Member of Audlt Comınittee

Adil 0. ÖZTOPRAK
Member of Audit Committee

Contact ini ormation of the personnel in charge for addressing questions about this financiaı report:
Name-Surname/Titıe : Barış Savur/ ınternational Reporting and Consolidation Manager
Teiephone Number : (0212) 3396322
Fax Number (0212>33961 05

lnvestments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, whose financial statements have
financial statements are as folıows.

been consolidated in this consolidated
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(Convenlence translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements origirialiy lssued
in Turkish, see note 1. of sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta consolidated financial statements as of March 31,2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Section One

General Information

History of the Parent Bank including its incorporation date, initial legal status and amendments
ta legal status, if any:

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş. (“the Bank”, ‘Yapı Kredi’ or “the Parent Bank9, was established and
started operations on Septernber 9, 1944 with the permission of the Council ot Ministers Na. 3/6710
as a private capital commercial bank authorised to perform alI banking, economic, tinancial and
commercial activities which are allowed by the laws of the Turkish Republic. The statute ot the Bank
has not changed since its incorporation.

Il. Explanation about the Parent Bank’s capital structure, shareholders holding directly or
indirectly, collectively or individually, the management and controlling power and changes in
current year, if any and explanations on the controlling Group ot the Bank:

The Parent Bank’s publicly traded shares are traded on the Borsa Istanbul (“BIST”) since 1987 and
the representatives ot these shares, Global Depository Receipts, are quoted at the London Stock
Exchange. As of March 31, 2014, 18,20% of the shares ot the Bank are publicly traded (December 31,
2012 - 18,20%). The remaining 81,80% is owned by Koç Finansal Hizmetler A.Ş. (“KFS”), a joint
venture of UniCredit (UCG”) and Koç Group.

KFS was established on March 16, 2001 to combine Koç Group tinance companies under one
organisation and it became the main shareholder ot Koçbank in 2002. On October 22, 2002, Koç
Group established a strategic partnership with UCG over KFS.

ln 2005, the Bank’s shares that were owned by Çukurova Group Companies and the Saving Deposits
lnsurance Fund (“SDIF”) were purchased by Koçbank. In 2006, Koçbank purchased additional shares
of the Bank from BIST and an investment tund and, during the same year, alI rights, receivables, debts
and liabilities of Koçbank were transferred to the Bank pursuant the merger of the two banks.

In 2006 and 2007, with the acquisition of Yapı Kredi and its subsidiaries, KFS Group launched
structural reorganisation and the following subsidiaries is still under the control of group were legaliy
merged:

Merging entitles Merger date Merged entlIy

Yapı Kredi Koçbank October 2, 20DB Yapı Kredi
Yapı Kredi Finansal Kiralama A.O. (‘Yapı Kredi Koç Leasing

Leasing’> December 25, 2006 Yapı Kredi Leasing
Yapı Kredi Faktoring A.Ş. (Yapı Kredi Faktoring”) Koç Faktoring Decernbar 29, 2006 Yapı Kredi Faktoring
Yapı Kredi Porttöy Yönetimi A.Ş. (“Yapı Kredi Koç Porttöy

Porttöy’) December 29, 2006 Yapı Kredi Poriföy
Yapı Kredi Yatırım Menkuı Değerıer A.Ş. (“Yapı Koç Yatırım

Kredi Menkul”> January 12, 2007 Yapı Kredi Menkuı
Yapı Kredi Bank Nederıand N.V. (‘Yapı Kredi NV’) Koçbank Nederland N.V. July 2, 2007 Yapı Kredi NV

After the merger and the share transfer procedures in 2007 and ot a capital increase by TL 920 million
in 2008, KFS owns 81,80% of the shares ot the Bank.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements origlnaUy issued
in Turklsh, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

General information (continued)

ili. Explanations regarding the board of directors, members of the audit committee, Chief
Executive 0ff icer and executive vice presidents, and their areas of responsibility and shares it
any:

As of March 31, 2014, the Parent Bank’s Board of Directors, Members of the Audit Committee,
General Manager and Assistant General Managers ara as follows:

Board of Directors Members:

Name Responsibility

Mustafa V. KOÇ Chairman
Gianni F.G. PAPA Vice Chairman
H. Faik AÇIKALIN Chief Executive Officer
Carlo VIVALDI Executive Director and Deputy Chief Executive Officer
Adil Giray OZTOPRAK Member
Ahmet Fadıl ASHABOĞLU Member
Benedetta NAVARRA Member
Francesco GIORDANO Member
F. Füsun Akkal BOZOK Member
Jürgen Dr. KULLNIGG Member
Laura Stefania PENNA Member
Osman Turgay DURAK Member

Audit Committee Members:

Name Responsibility

Gianni F.G. PAPA Chairman
Adil Giray OZTOPRAK Member
Benedetta NAVARRA Member
Francesco GIORDANO Member
F. Füsun Akkal BOZOK Member

General Manager and Deputy General Manager

Name Responsibility

H. Faik AÇIKALIN Chief Executive Ofticer
Carlo VIVALDI Deputy General Manager
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(Convenence transation ot publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy lssued

in Turkish, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

General infornıation (continued)

Assistant General Managers:

Name Responsibility

Akif Cahit ERDOĞAN information Technologies and Operation Management
Cemal Aybars SANAL Legal Activities Management
Feza TAN Corporate and Commercial Banking Management
Marco IANNACCONE Financial Planning and Administration Management

Cornpliance and Internal Control / Consumer Relations
Mehmet Erkan OZDEMıR Coordınatıon Offıcer
Mehmet Gökmen UÇAR Retail Credits Management
Mehmet Mtırat ERMERT Corporate Communication Management
Mert ONCU Treasury Management
Mert YAZICIOĞLU Private Banking and Asset Management
Nurgün EYUBOĞLU Corporate and Commercial Credit Management
Stefano PERAZZINI Internal Audit / Chiet Audit Executive
Süleyman Cihangir KAVUNCU Human Resources and Organization Managenıent
Wolfgang SCHILK Risk Management
Yakup DOĞAN Alternative Distribution Channeis
Zeynep Nazan SOMER OZELGIN Retail Banking Management

The shares of the above individuals in the Parent Bank are insignificant.

IV. Information on the individual and corporate shareholders having control shares of the Parent
Bank:

Share amounts Stıare Paid-in Unpaid
Name/Commercial title (nominal) percentage capital (nominal) portion

Koç Finansal Hizmetler A.Ş. 3.555.712.396,07 81,80% 3.555.712.396,07

Koç Finansal Hizmetler A.Ş. is a joint venture of Koç Group, UniCredit Group and Temel Ticaret ve
Yatırım A.Ş.

V. Summary information on the Parent Bank’s activities and service types:

The Parent Bank’s activities summarized in the article 3 of the articles of association are as follows:

The Parent Banka purpose and subject mallar in accordance with the Banking Law, regulations and
existing Iaws include:

• The execution of ali banking activities,
• The execution of alI economic and financial activities which are ailowed by the regulation,
• The execution of the representation, attorney and agency activities related to the subjects

written above,
• The purchase and sale ot share certificates, bonds and ali the capital market instruments, in

accordance with Capital Market Law and regulations.

In case ot necessity for performing activities which are useful and required but that are not specified in
the articles of association, a Board of Directors’ proposal is to be presented to the General Assembiy.
With the approval ot the General Assembiy the proposal becomes applicable, subject to the approvals
required by law.
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(Convenlence translatlon of publicıy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy lssued
in Turkish, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

General information (continued)

As of Maroh 31, 2014, the Parent Bank has 946 branches operating in Turkey and 1 branch in
overseas (December 31, 2013- 948 branches operating in Turkey, 1 branch in overseas).

As of March 31, 2014, the Parent Bank has 16.685 employees (December 31, 2013 - 15.683
employees). The Parent Bank together with its consolidated subsidiaries is referred to as the “Group”
in these consoiidated financial statements. As of March 31, 2014 the Group has 17.742 empioyees
(December3l, 2013-16.680 empioyees).

The aceompanying consolidated financial statements and notes to these financial statements are
expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL), unless otherwise stated.

Vi. Difterences between the communiquö on preparation of consolidated financial statements of
Banks and Turkish Accounting Standards and short expianation about the entities subject to
fuli consolidation or proportional consolidation and entities which are deducted from equity or
entities which are not inciuded in these three methods:

According to Communiqu4 of the Preparation Consolidated Financial Statements and Turkish
Accounting Standards, Banque de Commerce et de Placements SA, one of the associates of the
Bank, and Yapı Kredi Koray Gayrimenkul Yatırım Ortaklığı, an entity under common control, are
consolidated through Equity Method” in the accompanying consohdated financial statements of the
Group. Allianz Yaşam ve Emeklilik A.Ş., on which the Bank has indirect participation, is aiso
consolidated through ‘Equity Method” in the consohdated financiai statements of the Group. These
entities are taken into account as a deduction item in sharehoiders’ equity for the purpose of
calculation of capital adequacy ratio.

Yapı Kredi Kültür Sanat Yayıncılık Tic. ve San. A.Ş., and Enternasyonel Turizm Yatırım A.Ş., which
are subsidiaries of the Bank, are not consohdated into the Bank’s consolidated financial statements in
accordance with CommuniquĞ of Preparation of Consohdated Financial Statements since these
entities are not financial institutions. Kredi Kayıt Bürosu and Bankalararası Kart Merkezi, which are
associates of the Bank, are not consohdated but carried at cost since these entities are not controHed
and there 15 no significant infiuence by the Bank.

Ali other subsidiaries are fuHy consolidated.

Vii. The existing or potential, actual or legal obstacles on the immediate transfer of shareholder’s
equity between the Bank and its subsidiaries or reimbursement of liabilitles:

None.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consdildated financial statements originaliy Issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013
(Unless o(herwise stated anıcunis are expressed in thousands of Turkislı Lira (‘TL”))

Sectian two
Consolidated financial statements
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14.615,971
37 754

12523255
2.064 938

104.353.933
763 266,466

1,079.053

102,197,383
3.743.736

2 656 3621
1.982.898
5,817.277
5.521,477

205 800
448.696
444.763

4,503

4.503
2.300

2.300
• 9.103
• 9.103

49 453

3.915.960
392

3419.501
395 967

34,349.905
34.099.247

414 459

33 604.703
576 946

326 3081
979.724

3.311.940
2 964 302

347.558
253,462
253.462

1,701.131
1,170.063
9.293.502

37.331
7.559,125
1395.396

68.274.045
65336,611

586 364

64.750247
3066,127
2115.693)
1.165,511
3.577.683
3.562.986

14,677
190.002
193.499

4.503

4.503
2.300

2,300
10376
10376

1,749 584
1.178 663

13.209.362
37.773

11276 624
1,092963

100,623.930
99 435,658

1.000.823

98,435 035
3.635.073

2445.001
2.142.335
6.609.603
6.527,360

362,235
451.464
446,961

4.503

4.503
2.300

2.300
10.376
10.376

‘-4 1.113.007 3,249.103 4.381,190 l.024.174 2,953.195 3,977.372
1.397,637 3.732 596 5,130233 1.257.705 3359,353 4.617.838

204 6301 )364.413ı (769 043) 233.531) (403705) 640 316(
-j 630,343 2.396 632,739 432.319 4,009 467.627

176,520 - 176 520 307.375 - 337,315
453.623 2.396 456 279 ‘55 444 4,808 760.262

-k 935.564 45.560 901.424 970,323 46218 1.016.541

1-1 1.351.532 12.505 1,394,117 1.300.633 12,957 1.393.590

979,493 ‘ 979 493 979,493 - 979,493
402.039 72,565 414.624 401,140 12,957 414,097

-m - . .

143,996 6,230 150,125 96,010 8.235 94.245

1.693 1.693 7,407 3.746 11,153

in 143.090 4,537 ‘45435 70,603 4,469 83,092

1-ü 152.680 1.630 154,376 150.290 1,097 159.395

152 680 1.630 154 326 158.290 1.097 159,395

-8 1.951501 1.122279 2,973,797 1.337.074 982.344 2,226,218

The accompanying explanations and notes form an integral part of Ihese consolidated tinanciatstatemenls.

tv.4350.,,D3.’6OOODil
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consoBdated tinancial statements orignaIIy Issuad
in Turkish, sec note 1. of secijon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013
(Unless otherwise stated amounts am expmssed in thousands of Turkish Lira ÇTL”))

1. Consolidated balance sheet (Statement of Financial Position)

Currenl P6ri05 Prior Penod
31103)2014) (31112)2013)

Nota
(Sestion

Ubilititt fl..) TL P0 ‘rota’ TL FC TolsI

1. Depoatts II.a 44,857,904 45,588.206 90,406,510 44,470,043 44.011.738 86,481.761

5,1 Oeposts t the Santa ssk group 4,261,995 5.555.670 50.925.666 3963.042 7.069.345 11.052.390

1,2 Clher 40.547.909 38.932.536 79.450.444 40.507.001 36.922.390 77.429 29’

il. bertvative financial Ittbilitles heid lor trading II.b 996.591 87.202 1.983.793 775,535 68.096 863.633

ili. Funda borrowed Il’e 1.066,632 18.602,877 19.669.509 2.049.478 17.242,069 19.291.567

IV. Money mşrkets 5,944,088 2,589.560 8.533.266 2.461.502 3.143.784 5.605.266

4.5 Fanda ‘am ksta,bank money market . . .

4.2 Funds mm Istanbul 5100k eedıango money market 2.409.959 . 2.409.959 2,211,064 2,255,064

4.3 Fundo pmv)ded under apurohasa agmaments 3.534,129 2.569.150 6.523.309 250.430 3.143.764 3.334.222

V. Marketable seourities i8aued (net) II.ç 2.51 2.068 7.151.034 9,663.122 1.659.777 6.763,066 8.422.643

5,5 01119 2.009,977 1.081.560 3.095.637 5,165.920 827,050 1.992.970

5.2 Asset backed secullias . 2.448,336 2.448.336 . 2,576.083 2,576.083

5.3 Bonda 502.111 3,625,038 4,523,149 493.857 3.359,933 3,853,790

VS. Funds . . .

6,1 Borrower tunds . . .

6.2 CihaT . . .

yIl, Miscellaneous payables 6,114,857 1.368.322 7,502.979 5,690.663 1.577.816 7.209.299

yIlı. Other liabilittes P4 1.749.405 1.296.534 3,045,939 1,156,174 762.297 1.920,471

IL Factorin9 p.y.bIet , . ,

>1. Laasepayable. Il. . . ,

0.1 F2sanöal Ieaae payaOIes
102 03omI,ai leasa payibles
13.3 01 hor
10.4 Deterred ‘aMa 0*141166 5) . . ,

XI. Deşivative fmasıcial liabIliti.. IıeId ler hedglng 84 16,471 333,854 350,335 30,573 355.822 386,395

11,1 Fao’vakieheoge . . .

11.2 Cash be heage 16471 333,654 350.325 30.573 355.522 386,395

51.3 Fcro’gn rai iwesimeni heoge . . .

ISI. Provitiona İ5.g 2,443.125 582.807 3,025,932 2.507,501 572.442 3,080,003

121 General San loso proaiscn 1,034 387 519.352 1.553.745 1.010 544 510.329 5,523.873

122 °mclüttngpıaatoions . . .

123 Res97votDr531çbyaed11s 229.688 1.352 244.070 224450 53579 238.035

124 L1su13n06 ‘edil cal p.cmaioms (nel) . .

72.5 Osrlerprovısena 7,579.050 49,667 5,228.517 7.272.505 40,534 1,321,095

1111. Ter Iisbilily lI’ğ 428.863 4.918 433,761 221,065 2.010 223,075

73.7 Currert Isa IlabIllIy 425.063 3,766 432.629 221.065 689 221.754

53.2 Oeterred tao Iiab5ly . 1.152 1.152 - 1.321 1.321

slv. LlabIlitiea (Ot property and equipnıent held ter eco and relatad
le dtscontinued operalion. (net) . . .

14.1 Haid tor asla . . .

14.2 Ra(atad 50 diacontinsed operatLons . . .

IV. Subordinated Ioaass Il’Iı . 6,657,853 6,657.653 . 6.480,961 6.480.981

IV’. Shareholders’ equity U 18.795,395 (404.166) 16.391.229 18.756.080 (470.570) 18.265.510

16.1 Paid-In capltal 4.347,051 ‘ 4,347,051 4,347,051 . 4.347.051

16.2 Capttal meervea 1.697.035 <406.515) 5,290,520 845,500 (472.563) 372.645

16,2.1 Shaie ptomtum 543,581 . 543.801 543.885 . 543,091

16.2.2 Share canonllallon prolilo

56,2.3 Matkelebta seojıtlleı ealuallon dltterorıces 11.1 (328.455> 578,405 (550.050) (241.355) 123,197 (110.110)

56,2.4 Propeny and equipmeni ‘eveluallon ditterences
56,2.5 Inlangible assors evaluation d’Ilerenneo
16,2.6 Resaluatlon dıltorancas ol inveoimeni pioperly . . .

582.7 Bonus srares Irom Inseslmento in esseoeles, eubstdiaries and
(oint venluros 4503 . 4,503 4.503 . 4.503

16.2.8 Hedging lunos )elleclivs ponlon) 304.542 (554.920) (280.378) 239,025 (596060) 356.235)

1623 Veue ir.cmase in 525415 l,e’d (0 salo wad relaied:-z oiscontrejed
oçerntro , . ,

162,13 Onwaztsl sms4rvee 1.172 554 . 1.172.544 298.574 ‘ 298 614

16.3 Prriil asarves 10,935.968 2,349 10.338 317 5974.058 2,293 8.976.355

16.3.1 Le3al rasarves 641.000 ‘ 641.063 463.756 - 46.78£

16.32 Sta3ıa raserves
16,3.3 E’Iraordkıary resarvos 9.855284 ‘ 9.815284 8.955473 - 8051.473

163.4 Othor prolit aservos 479,684 2349 482.033 455 799 2.293 461,092

164 750mb or boL) 1,852,799 . 7.812.799 4580,935 ‘ 4586.938

164 1 Pos, yorns’ irbco.’ra ör (tsss( 1 383.961 . 383.961 927.984 - 927,984

1642 Currenl yaarr.cona Ör (bas) 420 538 . 428.838 3658.952 . 3.658.952

16.5 l.bıcrsy,nlaınsı 54 2 542 - 2.542 2.527 - 2527

To115.biSPie..ndflralıold.ı..quily 84,906219 83.878.821 168,781640 79,780.471 80,529.373 160.309,344

GÜNEY
BAĞIMSI/ 1”’:’ ‘LM VE

SERRES] ‘ “ MUS4VIRLIK A.ş

The accompanying explanations and notes form an integral part of these consolidated tinahcial statementerrı PIozn Nu. 0
i.,ı’. ‘ ‘ ;‘‘j/lstiınhubI
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(Convenience translatiDn of pubilciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013
(Unless otlıarwise stated amounts are expressed in ttıousands ot Turkish Lira (TL”))

Il. Consolidated off-balance sheet commitments

Cun.n8.ü PrIarPwlod
(31103J2014) (31?I242013)

94068
(5.c1i09

Ra) TL FC ToM TL FC T0181

* Ofl-b.ianc.ıh..0 tÖnmitn.nI. (1.11,111) 120.955.858 141.101.446 282.134.404 151237.404 124.763.942 226.000.546
Gu.nnl....oıda.,nntI.. IiI..2. 12.792.859 26.83L983 40.821.832 12.894.059 25.188.958 38.081.816

1 Letiers of guar82lee 12714001 l5447.459 29.181 460 ‘2818 400 14828.609 27647.269

Il GLiaral18assiJb8d io 0.io sr6or iaw 485 603 633.147 1 118.750 482 038 657.448 1 138 486

1 1.2 Guaranleos 91566 lor Io,,ı0nImdo JeraiiOIs 1 999 928 14545.183 16545111 1 521 868 13027101 15 448 068

1.3 Dibe, ielers ol guarSnIe. 11.228 470 260.129 01 407 509 10 814 494 244 350 Il 058 844

1.2 54nk 8008Çi6llC8S - 152.278 152 278 - ‘10 606 118.686

121 ImporI 0,6,, c4 aoo6çiarıç. 152.278 152 278 - 118 686 016 686

‘.2.2 Cihan bank a668pIa 608s - - -

9.3 Lniinrs ot oredo 6629874 8.620 874 1.208 6 709.273 6.710.481

‘.3.1 Dooumenlary 09088806 a.dlt 6620.194 6620.194 1.208 6698.180 6690.386

1.2.2 Dinar Ieaars ot oredil - 9.680 8.680 . 11.083 11093

1 4 Fretlnandng gann as guaranle. . . - . - -

1.5 Endoreamnnls . . . - -

1.5.1 Endort.moills 9° mc Cenlral Renk d ille Rep’kiio ol Tu,1.oy - . - . . -

1.5.2 Oltior oi,dorsamenls - . . . -

1.6 S80uıllies lostua p01611a60 gıjaranbeas - - - -

1.7 Faciorng gualarnec. - . - -

1.8 Clher gLJaranI8e8 78.868 2772690 2859 558 79.350 2016 957 2056307

1.9 Clherwarnanllee . 1636662 1 836662 1515 143 1.515 143

Il. 0 omnıllm.n8. III-..1 42.228.254 7.812.438 50.140.881 37.895.838 7.785.017 45.281.015

21 irrovabie ca,nm8mern. 42226254 7.671 008 48899 262 37495038 7.552.103 45648049

2.1.1 Assol pu,clıaao 8M 881. rommflmenle 4780 120 7.070 090 11 850 136 1 816 025 6.966.206 8782311

2 1.2 Deposu parrhase and lale. oommo,n.nls 9 8 9 9

2,1.3 £0818 capdlai cu.TlmOmenIe ‘0 .snl.I,s.rdaubeidia,les . . . -

2.14 Lo.ui şau33g COtl11t!suNI 6 991 443 554*5 6 599 4:8 5894.104 510,056 6 394 154

2.15 Sacwnes saja t,046r89.corwr4mrü . . -

2 1 6 Cm1.15111.8r46 ir 6eoa• ds4 r.qunneds - - .

217 Cc881al-l1e6trcIe.ş-.6s 5812230 - 6812239 5305711 . 6385711

21.8 Tes aral isiM 5e*Irn .ıpool oornrmorü 41 485 - 41485 41007 . 46007

219 Son lluar2strğğal csıdkn4s 22659606 22 689 806 21610752 . 21 610763

2 1 10 Coşnnanlo<4s 6< ğğfll 08,50 .r6 ba’*L-ig EorviCe. tjoşrdioos 6 262 6 142 7.365 . 7.365

21 11 ilecaryatdes Ibm suti ıju. cor.ranels d -narkel82do aoo,lies . . .

2.1 12 Payableo lar stal s.0, co.nnıim,,4s ot .na8etabe socunıipes - . -

21 13 Dilin, ilTavirable ttal.nlmenie 2906853 34024 2 940 617 2750 064 75.758 2,826 722

2.2 Revü mnuıl.tnal, . 241 43: 241 430 . 232,974 232 974

221 ,1.vocnda bal ğtari<.g cmraMrn.ş4s . 167 919 167 858 . 101,212 167212

2.22 Ollnerio-aoosdaoatmtnşle . 73512 73512 - 65762 65762

• DeılyablaflrıancIai k,d,,uram.8 III-6-c-ç 64.935.835 106.416.045 171359480 50142.506 81,709.107 10.531.515

31 Dmi-jat.-ve trra,dal Inarwn..*. Iv, I-.og-ng psjas 92 868 115 20,144450 37812 565 12176 363 25452336 37626603
311 Tranuactora 166182 vali. lı.dg. 531 975 745103 1.278 077 9 104763 1 506212 2610975

312 Trarseolote fr nasl, i’ow hedg. 12 136 140 24 398 348 34534482 11 07’ 600 22 946 158 35017718

31 3 Tnrsacıooe tortoteiş, na e.sum.ı* 989499 . .

3.2 Tmdln9 Iransacibon, 52267720 81,271 595 133 635 316 36686145 66 336.777 105 002 922

32.1 Foşeid o<algn curTerty bıuyIı.II lranse.lbons 3761 740 5411.346 8173088 387642? 5587189 9463616

3.211 Forwsid Ioreign curranoy l.snsadion.buy 1 485604 3121.201 4614805 1 106 191 4008,168 5114355

3.2 1.2 Fo,waid Ioreign curr.ncy l.sisseslions..II 2276.135 2.262145 4558381 2770206 1.679031 4349257

3.2.2 Swap Iia,s.actbans ,aIaI.d Ioloreigncarrency end lnter.s1 ralas 36761372 61801.507 98563929 27448 282 48,100 440 75548722

3.2.2,1 Foreign csurr.ncy .wsp-bi 92044637 30628497 43573134 il 841,782 20657.942 32499704

3,2.2,2 Foreign osurrenoy e.ap-..II 23,816,735 19 557,434 43374.169 15 806,520 16878.174 32482554
32.23 Inioresu rat. svt9şb 5807.813 5807.813 . 5,283.162 5.283,162

32.24 InfloresI rai. swap-saIb . 5807.813 5807.813 . 5283.162 5,283.162

3,2,3 Foreign cisnr.ncy. inlesesu esle and sscuıtlbas opibons 10,886 508 13,709 061 24595 680 6483435 12.273634 16,757.270

2231 Foreign cunrmıcy şfbmı.buş 3010407 4,665,997 7,876454 2028.294 4,303,805 6 332,089

3.2 3.2 Forelgni ouar.iry oplborı.-eoti 3885.234 4092308 7.807542 3064.188 3,250,677 6395.165
3.233 inleo.09 reis oplborıs-buy 1621000 2415378 4,040,378 70,800 2,359,526 2 430,326

3.234 inIe,,raIe oplborı.e.Ii 1 625 000 2415378 4.040378 70,800 2,359,526 2430326

3.2.3.5 SecurllI.op010918.b66 548,147 . 548,147 820.104 . 820,104

3,2,3,6 SeCsur8ei.9ls-..ii 192620 . 102.820 429.260 . 429,260

3.24 Foreign ourreray (dur.. . .

324,9 Foreign cin, ytu4.şbuy . . -

32 4 2 Foreign owT.oicy Iiasne-9 .

3,2 5 inieresl rai. Idui.a .

325.1 irımeresl rai. Iuluies-buy . .

3 2 5,2 inlersa rai. Iulu,n-ieii . - .

326 011181 858 000 349,631 1 207839 858 000 375 314 1 233 314

8. Ciu.6.dy end pi.dgn rşc.ind flV.VtVI) 145.004.274 35.865.889 180.660.165 129.707.135 34.662.522 173.268.717

iv, it.ms helal ii ouatody 62134.053 6.117.238 68.009.302 51.318.094 6.884,148 67.188.162

4 1 Duacora, fural end poi940obaiano,. . . . 92 12

42 ira.net ‘inat.. 11094 mcjslody 49452 938 5346198 54799136 46922433 5.160-324 54082457

43 ..cks ,.cğsu.d for 008809081 ii 065 570 148300 11.214 575 9765253 151745 99049154
44 Cm,wne,mM nde. ıecarr.d ir e.ciıco 2356703 591 756 2048536 2618 553 553829 3,172382

45 01,1.688109. race.v.dişç,e.atn . 31290 31280 . 36537 30537

4 6 Assaa rea40ed of pstık 66.81,19 . .

47 Olhshlsaratacuaody 7775 7775 7,775 7 775

48 Ciso5rı . . .

V. Pbdgn mc.4v.d 80.833.520 25.068130 108,822.150 75,079.053 27.163,293 103.273,156

51 Mark,1.bu. aecu,6be8 200 170 233 201 413 20452’ 237 204758

5,2 Giand.. ün “4925 457,559 1.232476 681 445 439 401 1120 934

53 Coımn1y 22327 10222 32549 22683 7.328 30319

54 nlIITII4. - .

6.5 Proçon.. 56792925 20511 870 77.304795 52696177 15792832 72459009

56 011l.,[Iadg.dheIlls 23012173 7094738 36096011 22474777 6949452 29424228

5.7 Pieog.d fe.lfrdsçOsaOny . 4005 4 606 . 3605 3905

Vi. co.9Oad bıdaş.ş.d.M şuas.,?... .,ıd rçsnşrflln i 336 591 1 570022 3006713 1.313270 1,485.121 2,718.389

Tat. off-b.tanc. .h.,n onmmiom.n6ı ÇA.6 269.811.m 977.023.321 443.004,849 239.044.609 159.325.564 309.270.263

GÜN EY
RA - ‘‘r, M VE

SERBEST M. ,,: J• ,*‘ViRLIK A.Ş.
Suyüi4d \,.ı 21)

The acoompanying explanations and notes form an integral part of these consolidated finanIaIıstB1eYentLj)
‘Airsıs No 0-4350303? 6000017
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fConvonionco 1,anslation of publlcly announced consolidoted financlal stalements origlnalfy Issuad
in TurIcIsh, sea nato 1. af sectian three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 and 2013
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in ttıousands of Turkish Lira (TL))

ili. Consoljdated income statement

Note Restated
(Section Current Period Prior Period

Income and expense Iteme Five) 0101-3103/2014 0I/D1-31/0312013

ınterest i000me IV-e 2.880.721 2.502.569
1.1 Interest on Ioans IV-a-I 2191.774 1.957568
1 .2 Interest received 1mm reserve deposits 12 34

1.3 Inferest received ırom banks ıv-a-2 39.266 31.876
1.4 Inferest received 1mm money market Iransactions 79.626 47.976
1.5 Interesı received from marketable securities portlolio IV-a-3 453920 370.919
1.5.1 Tradingfinancial assols 820 5.298
1.5.2 Financial assets et fair valuo through protit am (1055)
1.5.3 Available-for-salefinancial assets 328397 271,190
1.5.4 Hed IDmaluhlyinvestments 124.703 94.431
1.6 Financial ıease income 78.157 63.438
1.7 Othorinterest income 37.966 30.758

ınterestexpense IV-b (1.529.230) (1,196.327)

2.1 Interest on depasits IV-b-4 (1.088.520) (665.809)
2.2 Interest on funds borrowed IV-b-1 (197.612) (225.918)
2.3 Interest expense on money market transactions (134.881) (40.596)
2.4 Interest on securilies issued IV-b-3 (104.383> (54.251)
2.5 Other intorest expenses (3.834) (9.753)

Net interest Income (t + Il) 1.351.491 1.306.242
ıv. Net fees and commissions income 510.348 495.210
4.1 Fees and commissions received 637.055 583.854
4.1.1 Non-cash Ioans 80.425 67.451
4.1.2 Olher IV-j 556640 516.413

4.2 Fees and commissions paid (126.717) (88654)
4.2.1 Non-cash Ioans (2.579) (2.337)
4.2.2 Other (124138) (86317)
V. Dividend income ıv-c 2.479 5.636
yı. Trading gain/(ıoss) (net> ıv1 (135.083> (85.661>
6.1 Trading gainsİ(ıosses) on secudties 74.533 25.534
6.2 Derivative financial transacfions gains/(Iosses) IV-d (99.628) (90.610)
6.3 Foreign eschange gainsi(Iosses) (49.988) (20.685)
vıı. Other operating Incame ıV-e 201.023 118.295
vııı. Totaı operating Income / ıoss (ııı+ıv+v+vı.vıı> 1.930.258 t839716
ıx. Provision for impairment of ıoans and other mecelvabıce (-> ıv-t (462.929) (366.204)
X. Other operating espenses (-> ıv-9 (934.688) (814.747)
xı. Net operating income/(ıoss) (vııI-Ix-x) 532.641 658.765
xıı. Excess amount recorded as Income after merger -
xııı. ıncome/ooss) Irom Investments accounted based on equity method 7.742 2.293
XIV. tncomei(loss) on net monetary position -
XV. Prof it/Qoss) belore tazes 1mm corıtlnuing operations <xı.xıı+xıiı+xıv> IV-ğ 540.383 661.058
xvı. Tas provision for conflnuing operations (t) ıv-ıl (111.483) (131.666>
16.1 Current fax provisioıı (190.149) (85.829)
16.2 Deferred fax provision 78.666 (45.837)
xviı. Net profiuloss from contlnuing operatlons (XV±XVI) 428.900 529.392
xvııı. Income Irom discontinued operations - 122.394
18.1 Income from non-current asseis heid for resalo - 122.394
182 Profil ham seles of associates, subsidiartes and joinl ventures
18.3 Other income from discontinued operations - -

xıx. Ezpenses from discontinued operations (-) (104.029)
19.1 Expenses for non-current assets heid for resale (104.029)

19.2 Loss from sales of associafes, subsidiaries and joint ventures
19.3 Other expenses 1mm discorıtinued operations
XX. Profif flosses before tazes from dlscontinued operations (xvııı-xıx) V-ğ 18.365
xxı. Tas provision for disconfinued operafions (t) IV-h (3.608)
21.1 Current fax provision (3.256)
21.2 Deferred tax provision (352)
xxıı. Net prafit/foss from discontinued operations (xx±xxı> - 14.757
xxııt. Net profitlıoss (xvıı+xxıı) ıv- 428.900 544.149
23.1 Group’s profitiloss 428.838 542.911
23.2 Minority interest profit/losses (-) IV-i 62 1.238

Eamings/floss) per share (in TL luu) 0.0010 0.0012

GÜN EY
fl4-IMS M VE

LPBi’T 1.1, . yIL, .‘vipUK A.Ş.
R’ıv!i, 1 . “- 20
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(Convenlence translation of publicly announced consotidated financial statementa originaliy issued
in Turkish, sea nde 1. of section tjıree)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Consolidated tinancial statements as of March 31, 2014 and 2013
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

IV. Consolidated statement of income and expense items accounted under shareholders’

equity

Current Perlod Prior Period

ıncome and expense items accounted under sharehoıders eguity (31103/2014) (31!03/2013)

1. Transfers to ınarketable securities valuation diiferences froın
financiaı assets avaiıabıe for sale (42.810> (387.085)

Il. Property and equipment revafuation differences - -

ııı. Intangible assets revaıuation ditferences -

IV. Currency translation dlfferences for foreign currency transactlons 16.238 48.059

V. Profiüloss on cash flow hedges (effective part of the falr value
changes) 122.212 151.436

yı. Profit/Ioss on foreign net investment hedges(effective pan of the fair
value changes) (19.823) (6.806)

vıı. Effects of changes in accounting poıicy and adjustment of errors . -

vııı. Other income and expense itema accounted under sharehoıders
equity according to TAS - 279

Dc. Deferred tax on vaIuation difterences (10.951) 38.834

X. Net prof it on Ioss accounted directIy under sharehoIders’ equity
(I+II+...+IX) 64.866 (155.284)

Xl. Current year profit/loss 428.900 544.149

1 1,1 Net change in fair value ol nıarketabIe securities (recycled to prof it-Ioss) 88 (1.871)

11.2 Part of cash fıow hedge derivative financiaı instruments reclassified and
presented on the income staternent (42.829) <95.984)

11.3 Part of foreign net investrnent hedges reclassified and presented on the
income statenıent

11.4 Other 471.641 642.004

xıı. TotaI lncome/Ioss accounted for the peniod (X+XI) 493.766 388.865

GÜN EY
VE

-

Ac c.r PL’K A.Ş.

The accompanying explanations and notes form an integral pan of the5e consolidated ftnh[qgatements. 20

-9-
.;:..: 2VT.
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(Convenience trenslation of pubilciy announced consDlidated financial statements originaliy Issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of seation three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014 and 2013
(Unless otherwise siated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Vi. Consolidated statement of cash t Iows

Note
(Section Current Period Prior Period

Five) (31(0312014) (31103(2013)

A. Cash fiows from banking operations

1.I Operating prof it before changes in operating assets and Iiabitities 1.397.473 1.182.286

1.1.1 Interest received 2.957.111 2.886.036

1.1.2 lnterestpaid (1.526.883) (1.307.501)

1.1.3 Dividend received 2.479 5.630

1.1.4 Fees and commssions receivod 637.065 556.687

1.1.5 Otherincome 404.040 130.124

1.1.6 Colleclions Irom previously writlen-ofl loans and other receivables 326.499 404.381

1.1.7 Paymenta ta porsonnel and service suppliers (729254) (581.923)

1.1.5 Taxes paid (42.572) (216871)

1.1.9 Othor Vi (631.012) (694.277)

1.2 Ohanges in operatingassets and iiabilifies 1.493.298 (4.685.191)

1.2.1 Net (incroaso)/decroase in trading securities 51.171 409.850

1.2.2 Not (increase)/decrease in lair valuo through protit’loss financial assets
1.2.3 Not (increase)/decrease in banks 100.095 (2.830.820)

1.2.4 Not (increase)/decrease in ıoans (4.265.758) <3.312.167)
1.2.5 Net (increase)/decrease in othor assets (739.040) (1.238.492)

1.2.6 Net increase /(decrease) in bank doposits (202.102> 698.134

1.2.7 Net increase /(decroase) in other deposits 2.060.859 1.997.247

1.2.8 Net increase /(decroaso) in funds borrowed 3.275.802 964.755

1.2.9 Net increasel(decraaso) in payables . -

1.2.10 Net incroase /(decrease) in otherliabilitios Vi 1.212.271 (1.173.698)

Net cash flows from banking operations 2.890.771 (3.302.905)

8. Cash fıows trom lnvestiny activities

ıı. Net cash fiows from investing actlvitles (310.860) 652.272

2.1 Çağı paid for acquisition ot investments in associatos subsidiaries and joint venluros (19) (125)
2.2 Çağı obtained trom disposai of investments in associates subsidaries and joint ventures -

2.3 Purcfıases of property and equipmont (33.867) (56,641)

2.4 Oisposals of properly and equipment 12.433 75.744

2.5 Purchase of investments avaiiable.for-sale (2.766.668) (7.378.296)

2.6 Sate ot investments avaiiable.Ior-saie 2.354.169 7.987.926

2.7 Purchaso of invostment securities (451.183) (25.132)

2.8 Saie of investmont securities 1.574.269 48.799

2.9 Othor -

C. Cash fıows Irom tinancln9activities

ııı. Net caah fiaws from financing actlvities 981.536 1.115.041

3.1 Çağı oblained trom funds borrowed and securities issued 1.803.009 1.427.698

3.2 Çağı used for repaynıenf of funds borıowed and securities ssued (821473) (311.979)

3.3 issuod capitat instruments . -

3.4 Oividends paid - (678)
3.5 Payments for finance leases
2.6 Other -

ıv. EftecI ot chonge in foreign ezchange retes on cesh and cash equivaıents yı 119.237 77.710

V. Net Increase 1 (decrease) in cash and cash equivafents (I.iiıIU.IV) 3.660.684 (1.457.882)

yı. Cash end cash equlvaıents et beginning of the period yı 10480.428 10.622.289

vıı. Cash and cash equivaients nt end of the period yı 14.161.112 9374.407

The accompanying explanations and notes form an integral part of these consolidated (manda) statenta Y
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(Convenience translafion of publicly announced consalidated financial statements ariginally lssued

in Turkish, see note 1. of section tlıree)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL’))

Section Three

Accounting policies

Explanations on basis of presentation:

The Parent Bank maintains ila books ot accounts in Turkish Lira in acoordance with the Banking Act
No. 5411 ÇBanking Act”), which is effective from November 1, 2005, the Turkish Commercial Code
(‘1CC”) and Turkish Tax Legislation.

The consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with the “Regulation on the
Principles and Procedures Regarding Banks’ Accounting Applications and Safeguarding of
Documents” published in the Official Gazette No. 26333 dated November 1, 2006 by the Banking
Regulation and Supervision Agency (“BASA”) which reters to “Turkish Accounting Standards” (“TAS”)
and “Turkish Financiai Reporting Standards (“TFRS”) issued by the Rublic Oversight Accounting and
Auditing Standards Authority (“P0K) and other decrees, notes and explanations related to the
accounting and financial reporting principles (alI “Turkish Accounting Standards” or L_rAsl) published
by the BASA. The format and the details of the publiciy announced financial statements and related
disclosures to these statements have been prepared in accordance with the “CommuniquĞ Related to
Publicly Announced Financial Statements of Banks and Explanations and Notes Related to these
Financial Statements” and changes and notes to this communiquö published in the Ofticial Gazette
Na. 28337 dated June 28, 2012.

The financial statements of subsidiaries operating abroad have been prepared in accordance with
legislations and regulations of the country in which they are operating, however in order to provide fair
presentation according to TAS, necessary adjustments and reciassifications are reflected to those
financial statements.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with the historical
cost basis (restated for the changes in the general purchasing power ot TL until December 31, 2004),
except for financial assets at fair value through profit or Ioss, financial assets available for sale,
trading derivative financial Iiabilities and hedging derivative financial assets/Iiabilities. Besides, the
carrying values of assets carried at amortised cost but subject ta fair value hedge are adjusted ta
reflect the fair value changes related to the hedged risks.

The preparation of consalidated financial statements in conformity with TAS requires the use of certain
accounting estimates by the Group management ta exercise its judgment on the assets and liabilities
on the balance sheet and cantingent assets and Iiabilities as of the balance sheet date. These
estimates are being reviewed regulariy and, when necessary, suitable corrections are made and the
effects of these corrections are explained in the related notes and reflected to the incame statement.

The accounting policies and valuation principles applied in the preparation ot tinancial statements are
defined and applied in accardance with TAS and are consistent with the accaunting policies applied
for the year ended December 31, 2013. TAS/TFRS changes which are effective from January 1, 2014
(TAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation - Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial liabilities
(Amended), TRFS Interpretation 21 Levies, Amendments ta TAS 36 - (Recoverable Amaunt
Disclosures for Non-Financial assets), Amendments to TAS 39 - Novation of Derivatives and
Continuation of Hedge Accounting, TFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements (Amendment)) da not
have a significant effect on the Group’s accounting policies, financial positian or performance. Those
accounting policies and valuation principles are explained in Notes Il. ta XXVII. below.
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(Corıvenlence translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turklsh, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Accounting policies (continued)

The effects of TFRS 9, FinanciaI lnstruments” which has not been implemented yel, are under
evaluation by the Group. The standard which the Group did not early adopt wilI primarily have an effect
on the ciassification and measurement of the Group’s financial assets. The Group is currentiy assessing
the impact of adopting TFRS 9. However, as the impact of adoption depends on the assets heid by the
Group at the date of adoption itself, it is not practical or possible to quantify the etfect at this stage. As of
the date of these financial statements, the other TAS/TFRS standards announced but not yet effective
are not expected ta have signiticant impact on the Group’s accounting policies, financial position and
performance.

Additional paragraph for convenience translation into English:

The differences between accounting principles, as described in the preceding paragraphs and
accounting principles generaliy accepted in countries in which the accompanying consolidated financial
statements are to be distributed and international Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) have not been
quantified in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. Accordingly, the accompanying
consolidated financial statements are not intended to present the financial position, results of operations
and changes in financial position and cash flows in accordance with the accounting principles generaliy
accepted in such countries and IFRS.

Il. Explanations on strategy of using financial instruments and foreign currency transactions:

The general strategy of the Group in using financial instruments is to suslain an optimal balance
between the yield of the instruments and their risks. The most inıportant funding source of the Group is
deposits. The Group can alsa sustain a lengthened liability structure by using long-term foreign currency
borrowings from foreign financial institutions. Funds obtained from deposits and other sources are
invested in quality financial assets in order ta keep currency, interest rate and liquidity risks within the
limits determined by the asset-liability strategy. The currency, interest and liquidity risks of on-balance
sheet and off-balance sheet assets and Iiabilities are managed accordingly within the risk limits
accepted by the Group and the related legal limits. Derivative instruments are mainly utilised for liquidity
needs and for mitigating currency and interest rate riske. The position of the Group as a result of foreign
currency activities is being held at minimurn levels and the currency risk exposure is followed within the
determined levels by the Board of Directors by considering the limits specified by the Banking Act.

Foreign currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities are translated with the Parent Bank
exchange rates prevailing at the balance sheet date gains and losses arising from such valuations are
recognised in the income statement under the account of “Foreign exchange gains or losses”, except for
valuation differences arising from foreign currency participations, subsidiaries and foreign currency non
perforrning loans. Foreign currency non-performing loans are translated with the exchange rates al the
date of transfer ta non-performing loans accounts.

The Group hedges part of the currency translation risk of net investments in foreign operations through
currency borrowings. The effective portion of the foreign exchange difference of these financial liabilities
is recognised in “Hedging funds” in equity.
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(Convenfence translation of publiciy announccd consolidated financlal statements orlglnaliy issued
in Turkish, see note 1. ol section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL))

Accounting policies (continued)

ili. Information on consolidation principles:

a. Consolidation principles applied:

The consolidated financial staternents have been prepared in accordance with the procedures
listed in the “Communiquö related ta the Regulation on the Preparation ot the Consolidated
Financial Statements of Banks” published in the Otticial Gazette Na. 26340 dated November 8,
2006 and the “Turkish Accounting Standard for Consolidated Financial Statements” (“TFRS 10”).

1. Consolidation principles of subsidiaries:

Subsidiaries are the entities controued directly or indirectly by the Parent Bank.

Control is defined as the power over the investee, exposure or rights to variable returns
from its involvement with the investee and the ability to use its power over the investee to
aftect the amount ot the Parent Bank’s returns.

Subsidiaries are consolidated with fulI consolidation method by considering the results of
their activities and the size ot their assets and shareholders’ equity. Financial statements of
the related subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date
control is transferred ta the Group and they are taken out ot consolidation scope when
control na langer exists. Where necessary, accaunting palicies ot subsidiaries have been
changed ta ensure cansistency with the policies adapted by the Group.

in accordance with the tuH consolidation method, balance sheet, income statement and atI
balance sheet items af the subsidiaries have been consolidated line by line with the
balance sheet, income statement and off balance sheet of the Parent Bank. The boak
value af the investments af the Graup in each subsidiary has been netted alt with the
partian af each subsidiary’s capital that belangs to the Graup. Unreaiized gains and lasses
and balances resulting from the transactions among the entities included in cansolidatian
have been elimirıated. in the cansalidated balance sheet and incame staternent, minarity
interest has been presented separately fram the shares af the Graup sharehalders

Yapı Kredi Sigorta A.Ş. (“YKS”) and Yapı Kredi Emeklilik A.Ş. (“YKE”) awned by YKS,
which were in the cansalidatian scape af the Graup as of December 31, 2012, are said ta
Allianz SE an July 12, 2013; resulting in lass ot control over these subsidiaries hawever,
with reinvesting ta YKE (the new name “Allianz Yaşam ve Emeklilik A.Ş.” (“Allianz”)) with
20% share, the Group gained a significant infivence on YKE.

Until the date af the sale bath YKS and YKE are cansalidated and their aperating results
and the profit tram the sale are presented under the discantinued aperatians in the
accampanying consalidated tinancial statements.

The share in Allianz is accounted with its fair value at the date the contral is last.
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(Convenlence translatlon of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements origlnauy issued
in Turkish, see nota 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Uniess otherwişe stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Accounting policies (continued)

The subsidiaries inoluded in consolidation, their title, their place of incorporation, their main

activities and their effective shareholding rates are as follows:

Direct and
Etfective indireci rates
rates (%) (%)

ıneorporation Main March 31, March 31,

Titıe (City/Country) aetivitles 2014 2014

Yap’ Kredi Leasing Istanbul/Turiçey Leasing 99,99 99,99

Yapı Kredi Faktoring Istanbul/Turkey Factoring 99,96 99,96

Yapı Kredi Menkul Islanbul/Turiçey lnvestment Management 99,98 99,98
Tastiye Halinde Yapı Kredi B Tipi lslanbultturkey PDrlloIio Managemeni

Yatırım Orlaklığı AŞ. 95,36 95,36
Yapı Kredi Porttöy lstanbul/Tukey Porllolio Management 99,95 99,97
Yapı Kredi Holding 8V. AmsterdarrilNe(hedands Finançial Holding 103.00 10000
Yapı Kredi Bank N.V. AmsıordaınlNetherlands Banking 100,00 100.00

Yapı Kredi Bank Moscow Moscow/Russia Banking 100,00 10000
Yapı Kredi Azertaijan Baku IAzertaijan Banking 100,00 100,00

Stiching Custody Seıvices YKB Amste,darn/Netherlandş Custody services 100,00 100,00
Yaoı Kredi tnvesl LLC Baku/Azertaijan Porliolio Management 100.00 100.00

Yapı Kredi Dversilied Payment George TowN
Riıls Finance Company ıl Cayman lslands Stnjclured Entity - -

(1) it is a structured entity established for securitization transactions and is included in the consolidation
aıthough it is not a subsidiary of the Parent Bank.

2. Consolidation principles of associates:

The associates are entities in which the Parent Bank participates in their capitai and has

significant intluence on thern, aithough the Parent Bank has no capital or management

control, is established in domestic and abroad. The related associates are consolidated

with equity method.

Significant influence refers to the participation power on the constitution of the financial and
managernent policies of the participated associate.

Equity method is an accounting method which foresees the inorease or decrease of the
book value of capital share in an associate from the changes in the participated associate’s

shareholders’ equity during the period attributable to the portion of the investor and the
deduction of the dividend received frorn the associate from the revised value of the
associate amount.

The associates included in consohdation, their title, their place of incorporation, their rnain
activities and their effective sharehoiding rates ara as follows:

Direot and
Effectlve rates % indlrect rates %

(CityI Main March 31, March 31,
Titie Country) activities 2014 2014

Banque de Commerce et de
Placements SA. Geneva/Switzeriand Banking 30,67 30,67

Ailianz Yaşam ve Emeklilik A.Ş. Istanbul/Türkiye insurance 20,00 20,00
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turklsh, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL’))

Accounting policies (continued)

3. Consolidation principles of joint ventures:

The joint venture is an entity in which the Parent Bank participates in its capital and has
joint control and whose main operation is real estate investment trıist (“REİT”) and
operates according to special (egislation with permission and license and is established in
Turkey. The related joint venture is consolidated with equity method in accordance with
materiality principle.

Equity method is an accounting method which foresees the increase or decrease of the
book value of capital share in a joint venture from the changes in the participated joint
ventures sharehoders’ equity during the period attributable to the portion of the investor
and the deduntion of the dividend received from the associate from the revised value of the
associate amount.

The joint venture included in consolidation, its title, its place of incorporation, main activities
and effective shareholding rates are as follows:

Dlrect and
Effective rales % indlrect rates %

(Clty/ Main March 31, March 31,
ritı. Country) activities 2014 2014

Yapı Kredi Koray Gayrimenkul Yatırım Ortaklığı A.Ş. Istanbul/Turkey REIT 30.45 30.45

4. Transactions with minority shareholders:

The Group applies a policy of treating transactions with minority interests as transactions
within the Group. The difference between the acquisition cost and net asset acquired is
recognised under equity. Disposais from minority interests are also considered as equity
transactions and result in changes in the equity of the Group.

b. Presentation of unconsolidated subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures in
consolidated financial statements:

Turkish Lira denominated investments in unconsolidated associates, subsidiaries and joint
ventures are accounted at cost value, Iess any impairment, in accordance with ‘Turkish
Accounting Standards for Individual Financial Statements” (“TAS 27”) in the consolidated financial
statements.

Foreign currency denominated investments in unconsolidated associates, subsidiaries and joint
ventures are accounted et their original foreign currency costs translated into Turkish Lira using
the exchange rates prevailing at the transaction date less impairment, if any.

When the cost of associates, subsidiaries and joint ventures is higher than the net realizable
value, the carrying amount is reduced to the net realizable or fair value considering whether the
value decrease is temporary or pemıanent and the ratio of the value decrease.
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(Convenience translation ot publicly announced consolidated financial statements originafly issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Accountir,g policies (continued)

IV. Explanations on forward and options cantracts and derivative instruments:

The Group’s derivative transactions mostiy include foreign currency money and interest rate swaps,
forward foreign exchange purchase and sale transactions and options.

Derivative instruments are measured at fair value on initial recognition and subsequently re-measured
at their fair values. As a result, the fair value of derivatives is reflected as net liability or net asset on a
oontract by contract basis. The accounting method of the income or oss arising from derivative
instruments depends on whether the derivative is being used for hedging purposes or not and depends
on the type of item being hedged.

At the transaction date, the Group documents the relationship between hedging instruments and
hedged items, together with the risk management policies and the strategies on hedging transactions.
Besides, the Group regulariy documents the effectiveness of the hedging instruments in offsetting the
changes in the fair value of the hedged items.

Changes in the fair value of derivative instruments subject to fair value hedges are recognized under
profit or Ioss accounts together with the variation in the fair value of hedged items. The changes of fair
value of derivative transactions for fair value hedge are classified in “Derivative Financial Transactions
Gains/Losses” account. in the balance sheet, changes in the fair value of hedged assets and Iiabilities,
during the period in which the hedge is effective, are shown with the related assets and Iiabilities. The
ineffective portion of the mentioned hedging transactions is refleoted to the income statement. If the
underiying hedge does not conform to the hedge accounting requirements, according to the
adjustments made to the carrying value (amortised cost) ot the hedged item, for which the risk is
hedged by a portfolio hedge, are amortized with the straight line method within the time to maturity and
recognized under the profit and Ioss accounts. Fair value adjustments are recognized directly in the
income staternent in an event of repayment and/or unwinding and/or the recognition of the hedged item.

The Parent Bank hedges its cash flow risk arising from foreign currency and Turkish Lira floating interest
rate Iiabilities by using interest rate swaps. The effective portion of the fair value changes of the hedging
instruments are recorded in “Hedging funds” under shareholders’ equity. These funds are transterred to
profit or Ioss Irom equity when the cash flows of the hedged items (interest expense) impact the income
statement.

in case the cash flow hedge accounting is discontinued due to the expiry, realization for sale of the
hedging instrument, termination of the hedged risk or due to the results of the effectiveness test the
amounts accounted under sharehoiders’ equity are transferred to the profit and ioss accounts as these
cash t iows of the hedged item are realized.

Some of the trading purpose derivative transactions, even though they provide effective econorrüc
hedges under the Group’s risk management policy, do not qualify for hedge accounting under the
specific rules in “Turkish Accounting Standard for Financial Instnjments: Recognition and Measurement
(“TAS 39”)” and are therefore treated as “financial instruments at fair value through profit or Ioss”.

“Financial instruments at fair value through profit or bas” are measured at fair vabue. it the fair vaiue ot
derivative financial instruments is positive, it is disolosed under the main account “financiai assets at fair
vaiue through profit or ioss” in “derivative financial assets heid for trading” and it the fair vaiue difference
is negative, it is disciosed under “derivative financial Iiabilities heid for trading”. Fair vaiue changes are
recorded under “Derivative Financial Transactions Gains/ (Losses)” in the income statement.

The fair vaiues of the derivative financial instruments are caicuiated using quoted market prices or by
using discounted cash 110w modebs.
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(Convenlence translatiorı of publicıy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkisb, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless atherwise stated amounts are expressed in thausands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”>)

Accounting policies (continued)

Parameters used for the valuation ot the option portfolio ot the Parent Bank are determined by market
risk management and the confirmation af the accuracy ot fair value calculations are monitored
periodically by market risk management.

Liabilities and receivables arising trom the derivative instruments are tollowed in the otf-balance sheet
accounts as their contractual values. Embedded derivatives are separated trom the hast contract and
accounted as derivative instruments according ta TAS 39; in case, (i) the related enıbedded derivative’s
ecanomic features and risks are not closely related to the host contract, (ii) another instrument that has
the same contract canditians with the embedded derivative satisfies the detinitian of a derivative
instrument and (iii) the hybrid instrument is not carried at tair value through pratit or loss.

Credit derivatives are capital market toals designed to transter credit risk tram one party ta anather.

As of March 31, 2014, the Parent Bank’s oredit derivatives partfalia included in the ott-balance sheet
accounts is campased of credit linked notes (embedded derivatives are separated trom host contract in
line with TAS 39 and recarded as credit default swaps) and credit detault swaps.

Credit linked notes are bonds that have repayments depending an a credit event or the credit risk
evaluation ot a reference asset ar asset p001. Depending an whether the reference assets are included
in the balance sheet ot the issuer or the owner ot the assets, these transactions can be accaunted by
the party assuming the credit risk as insurance or as an embedded derivative. As per the Bank’s
management evaluation, the embedded derivatives included in the credit linked notes are separated
from the hast contracts in accordance wiih TAS 39 and recorded and evaluated as eredit default swaps.
The band itself (hast cantract) is valued in accardance with the valuatian principles af the category it is
classitied.

Credit default swaps are contracts, in which the seller commits to pay the contract value to the buyer in
case af certain credit risk events in return tor the premium paid by the buyer for the cantract. Credit
default swaps are valued daily by the valuatian model of the Parent Bank and then accounted aver their
tair values; while credit linked notes are valued and accounted monthly.

Market risks of these products ara monitored using the Parent Bank’s intemal modeling system for the
Value-at-Risk and basis points sensitivity analysis; the liquidity risks are monitared using the shart term
Iiquidity report on daily and the long term liquidity report on manthly basis.

Accarding to the regulatians ot BRSA, those currency exchange transactions realized at value date in
the initial phase ot currency swaps are recorded and followed as irrevocable commitments in aff
balance sheet accounts until the value date.

A Credit Valuatian Adjustment (CVA) is applied ta the Bank’s over-the-counter derivative expasures ta
take inta accaunt the caunterparty’s risk of detault when measuring the tair value ot the derivative. CVA
is the mark-ta-market cost of protection required to hedge credit risk trom counterparties in the Bank’s
over-the-caunter derivatives portfolia. The Bank calculates CVA based an collective provisianing
methodology calculated in accordance with international financial reporting standards, TAS 39,
camprising the product of Expasure, Probability al Default (P0) and Loss Giyen Default (LGD). CVA is
calculated based on the expasure ot each counter party.
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(Convenience translatlon of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turklsh, sea nota 1. of sectiorı three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”>)

Accounting policies (continued)

V. Explanations on interest income and expense:

Interest income and expenses are recognised in the income statement on an accrual basis by using the
efteotive interest method periodicaliy. The Group ceases accruing interest income on non-performing
loans and, any interest income accruals from such receivables are reversed and na income is
accounted until callection is made according ta the related regulatian.

Vi. Ezplanations on fee and commission income and expenses:

Fees and cammissions received as a resull of the service agreemenls ar arising from negotiating or
participating in the negotiatian af a transaction on behaif of a third parly are recagnized either in the
periad when the transaction is realized ar deferred based on the type af the underiying transaction.
Other commission incame and fees fram various banking services are recarded as income at the time af
realization.

Vii. Expianations on financial assets:

The Group classifies and accounts its financial assets as “Fair value through profit ar iass”, “Available
for-sale”, “Laans and receivables” ar “Held-to-maturity”. The apprapriate classification of financial assets
of the Bank is determined al the time of purchase by the Graup management, taking into consideration
the purpose of holding the investment. Regular purchases and sales of financial assets are recarded
based on settlement dale. Seltlement date of a financial asset is the date that the asset is received or
delivered by the Group. Settiement date accounting requires; (a) accounling for the financial asset when
the asset is received and (b) accaunting of dispasal af the financial asset and recording the related profit
and lass when the asset is delivered. The fair value changes of an asset to be acquired between the
trade date and settlement date is accounted in accardance with the basis af valuatian of assets.

a. Financial assets at fair value tIırough profit or loss:

Financial asseis, which are classified as °Financial assets al fair value through profit ar lass”, are
trading financial assets and are either acquired for generating prafit from short-term fluctuatians in
the price ar deaier’s margin, or are the financial assets included in a portfolio in which a pattern of
shart-term prafit making exists independent from the acquisitian purpose.

Trading financial assets are initialiy recognized al fair value and are subsequently re-measured al
their fair value. However, if fair values cannot be obtained from active market transactions, it is
assumed that the fair value cannot be measured reliabiy and fair values are calculated by
alternative madeis. Ali gains and losses arising from these valuations are recagnized in the
incame statement. Interest earned while holding financial assets is reported as interest income
and dividends received are included separateiy in dividend income.

Derivative financial instruments are treated as trading financial assets unless they are designated
as hedge instruments. The principles regarding the accounting of derivative financial instruments
are expiained in detail in Note IV. of this section.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statemenis originaliy issued

in Turkislı, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Urıiesş alherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL9)

Accounting policies (continued)

b. HeId4o-maturity financial assets:

HeId-to-maturity financial assets are non-derivative financial assets other than Ioans and
receivables, with fixed maturities and fixed or determinable payrnents where management has
the inteM and ability to hold the financial assets to maturity and ihat are not initialiy classified as
financial assets at fair value through profitllass or available for sale. HeId-to-maturity financial
assets are initially recognized at total of acquisition and transaction tost. Held-to-maturity
securities are carried at “Amortized cost” using the “Effective interest method” after their initial
recagnition. Interest income related with held-to-nıaturity securities is recorded in “Interest
income” and impairment arising t rom a decrease in cost or revalued amounts is recorded in
“Provision for impairment of loans and other receivables” accounts.

There are na financial assets that were previously classified as held-ta-maturity but cannat be
subject to this classification for twa years due ta breach of ciassification principles. in accordance
with TAS 39, sales ar reciassification ta available for sale portfolio af insignificant amount af
financial assets, sale or recjassification to available for sale portfolio ot financial assets which are
close ta maturity Iess than three nıanths, ar sale ar reciassification to available for sale portfalio af
assets as a result af significant increase in the risk weights of held-to-maturity investments used
for regulatory risk-based capital purpases wili not result in tainting.

c. Loans and receivables:

Laans and receivables are financial assets raised through lending without having the intention ta
trade in the shart term. Loans and receivables are nan derivative tinancial assets with fixed ar
determinable payments and fixed maturities that are not quated on active market. Loans and
receivables are recognized initialiy at cast including transaction casts (which reflect fair values)
and subsequently carried st the amortized tost using the “effective interest methad’. The
expenses incurred for the assets received as collateral are not cansidered as transactian costs
and are recognized in the expense accaunts.

F{etail, cammercial and corporate laans inoluded in cash Ioans are accounted tar with their
ariginal maturities in accounts which are mentioned in the Unifarm Chart of Accounts. Foreign
currency indexed Ioans ara initially measured at local currency accaunts with the foreign
exchange rate prevailing at date af the initial recagnitian and re-valued with the relevant foreign
currency rates prevailing at the date of the tinancial statements. Inerease or decrease in the value
af the principal amaunt af the ban due to changes in foreign exchange rates is accounted in the
related income and expense accounts. Repayment amaunts are translated with the foreign
exchange rates prevailing at the repayment dates and the valuatian differences is accounted for
in foreign exchange gain/loss accounts.

The Parent Bank provides general and specific provisions based on the assessments and
estimates of the management, by considering the “Communiqu Related to Principles and
Procedures on Determining the Cualifications of Banks’ Loans and Other Receivables and the
Provision for These Laans and Other Receivables” (“Provisioning Regulation”) published in the
Official Gazete No. 26333 dated November 1, 2006. bn this context, the management estimates
are determined, on the basis of the prudence principle and the Parent Bank credit risk policies,
considering the general structure of the oan poı-tfolio, the financial conditions af the customers,
non-financial infornıation and the economic conjuncture.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turklsh, see note 1. of sectiorı three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless atherwise stated amaunts are expressed in thousands af Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Accounting policies (continued)

Provision expenses are deducted from the net income of the year. 11 there is a subsequent
collection from a receivable that was already provisioned in previous years, the recovery amount
is classified under “Other operating income”. Uncollectible receivables are written-off after alI the
legal procedures are finalized.

d. Available-for-sale financial assets:

Available-for-sale financial assets are defined as tinancial assets other than the ones classified as
“Loans and receivables”, “HeId-to-maturity assets” or “Financial assets af fair value through profit
or loss”.

Available-for-sale financial assets are subsequently re-measured at fair value. When fair values
based on market prices cannot be obtained reliably, the available-for-sale financial assets are
carried at fair values determined by using alternative models. Available for sale equity securities
which are not quoted on a market and the fair values of which cannot be determined reliably, are
carried at cost less any impairment. ‘Unrealized gains and losses” arising from changes in the fair
value of financial assets classified as available-for-sale are recognized in the shareholders’ equity
as “Marketable securities valuation differences”, until the related assets are impaired or disposed.
When these financial assets are disposed or impaired, the related fair value differences
accumulated in the shareholders’ equity are transferred to the income statement. Interest and
dividends received t rom available for sale assets are recorded in interest income and dividend
income as appropriate.

Interest income on available for sale financial assets are calculated by effective interest rate
method and are accounted for in interest income account. At the time of sale of an available for
sale financial assets before the maturity, the difference between the profit, which is the difference
between the cost and sales pite of the financial assets, and the interest income accrual are
accounted under “Trading gains/(losses) on securities” according to the Uniform Chart of
Accounts (“UCA”).

yIlI. Explanations on impairment of financial assets:

The existence of objective evidence whether a financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired, is
assessed at each balance sheet date. If such evidence exists, impairment provision is provided based
on the financial assets classification.

Impairment for held to maturity financial assets carried at amortized cost is calculated as the difference
between the expected future cash flows discounted at the effective interest rate method and the
carrying value. The impairment amount transferred from shareholders’ equity to prof it or loss for
available for sale securities is calculated as the difference between the purchase cost (after deduction of
principal repayments and redemption) and the fair value Iess any impairment that was previously
recorded in profit or bas. This amount is recorded in expense accounts in accordance with the UCA.

The principles for the accounting of provisions for bana and receivables are explained in Note yIl, of
Ihis section.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy Issued
in Turkish, set note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consojidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwişe stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Accounting poiicies (continued)

IX. Explanations on offsetting financial assets:

Financjai asseis and liabilitles are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet when the
Group has a legaliy enforceable right ta offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention ta
collectipay related financial assets and iiabilities on a net basis, or ta realise the asset and settie the
iiabiiity simultaneousiy.

X. Explanations on sales and repurchase agreements and securities lending transactions:

Securities subject ta repurchase agreements (“Repos”) are classified as At fair vaiue through profit or
Ioss”, üAvailabie.for.saie» and “HeId-to-maturity” according ta the investment purposes of the Graup and
measured according ta the portfolio ta which they belong. Funds obtained t rom repurchase agreements
are accounted under “Funds pravided under repurchase agreements” in Iiabilities and the difference
between the saie and repurchase price is accrued over the ute of the repurchase agreements using the
“Effective interest method”. Interest expense on repo transactions are recorded under “Interest expense
on money market transactians” in the income statement.

Funds giyen against securities purchased under agreements to reseil (“reverse repo”) are accounted
under ReceivabIes from reverse repurchase agreements” on the balance sheet. The ditference
between the purchase and determined reseil price is accrued over the lue af repurchase agreements
using the effective interest method.

The Graup has no securities lending transactions.

Xi. Information on assets heid for resale and related to discontinued operations and explanations
on uiabiiities related with these assets:

According to the TERS 5, a tangible asset (ar a graup of assets ta be disposed) classified as Asset
heid for resale” is measured at Iower of carrying value and fair vaiue iess costs to seli. An asset (or a
group of assets ta be disposed) is regarded as “Asset heid for resale” oniy when the sale is highiy
probable and the asset (or a group ot assets ta be disposed) is available for immediate sale in its
present condition. For a highly prabable sale, there must be a vabd plan prepared by the management
for the sale of asset including identification af possible buyers and completion of sale process.
Furthermore, the asset should be activeiy in the market at a price consistent with its fair value.

Additionaliy, assets that were acquired due to non.performing receivables are accaunted in the financial
statements in accordance with the “Communiquö Regarding the Principles and Procedures for the
Disposais of Immavables and Commodities Acquired due ta Receivables and for Trading af Precious
Metal” pubbshed in the Otficial Gazette dated November 1, 2006, Na. 26333 and ciassified as assets
held for resale.

A discontinued operation is a part of the Group’s business ciassified as said or heid for sale. The
operating resuits of the discantinued aperations are disclosed separateiy in the incame statement.
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(Convenlence translation of publiciy annourıced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, see note 1. ot section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Uniess otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Accounting policies (continued)

XII. Explanations on goodwill and other intangible assets:

a. Goodwill:

The excess of the cost of an acquisition over the fair vaiue of the Group’s share of the identifiable
assets, Iiabilities or contingeni Iiabilities of the acquired subsidiary at the date of acquisition of the
control is recorded as goodwill and represents e payment made by the acquirer in anticipation of
future economic benefits from assets that are not capable of being individualiy identified and
separateiy recognised. The acquirer also recognises assets that are capable of being individualiy
identified and separateiy recognised, intangible assets (e.g. credit card brand value, deposit base
and customer portfolio) and contingent Iiabiiities at fair value, irrespective of whether the asset
had been recognised by the acquiree before the business combination, if it can be distinguished
from the goodwill and if the asset’s fair value can be measured reliabiy.

in ima with “Turkish Financial Reporting Standard for Business Combinations” (“TFRS 3”), the
goodwill is not subject to amortisation but is tested annualiy or more frequently for impairment
and carried at cost Iess accumulated impairment iosses, it any, in line with “Turkish Accounting
Standard for lmpairment on Assets” (“TAS 36”).

b. Other intangible assets:

intangible assets are measured at cost on initial recognition and any directly attributable costs of
setting the asset ta work for its intended use are included in the initial measurement.
Subsequently, intangible assets are carried at historical costs af ter the deduction of accumuiated
amortisation and the provision for impairment.

The Group evaluates the possibility of existence of impairment of intangible assets at the end of
each reporting period. If there is an evidence of impairment, the Group estimates a recoverable
amount in accordance with the Turkish Accounting Standard (TAS 36) “Impairment of
Assets”.The recoverable amount is the higher of net sales price or the vaiue in use. When the
book value of another intangibie asset exceeds the recoverable amount, the reiated asset is
considered to be impaired. If there is no evidence of impairment, there is no need to estimate the
recoverabie amount.

Intangibles are amortised over their estimated useful lives using the straight-iine method. The
useful life of the asset is determined by assessing the expected useful life of the asset, technical,
technological and other kinds of obsoiescence and ali required rnaintenance expenses necessary
to utiiise the economic benef it from the asset. The rates used are presented below:

Credit card brand vaiue, deposit base and customer portfolio 10%
Other intangible assets 20%
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated tinancial statements originaliy issued
in Turkistı, see note 1. ot seotlon three>

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands af Turkish Lira (‘4TL”))

Accounting policies (continued)

XIII. Explanations on property and equipment:

Property and equipment is measured at its cost when initialiy recognized and any directly attributable
costs ot setting the asset in working order for ile intended use are included in the initial measurement in
accordance with the Turkish Accounting Standard (TAS 16) “Tangible Assets. Subsequentiy, property

and equipment are carried at cost Iess accumulated depreciation and provision for impairment.

Depreciation is calculated over the cost of praperty and equipment using the straight-Iine method. The
rates used are stated belaw:

Buildings 2%
Movables, movables acquired under financial leasing 20%

The depreciation charge for items remaining in property and equipment for Iess than a fuli accounting
period at the balance sheet date is calculated in proportion to the period the item remained in property
and equipment.

in accordance with the Turkish Accounting Standard (TAS 36) “Impairment of Assets”, where the
carrying amount ot an asset is greater than its estimated “recoverable amount”, it is written down to its
“recoverable amount” and the provision for impairment is charged to the income statement.

Property and equipment have not been re-vaued in order to be presented at fair value in the financiaf
statements.

Gains and iosses on the disposal of property and equipment are determined by deducting the net book
value ot the praperly and equipment from its sales proceeds.

Expenditures for the repair and maintenance of property and equipment are recognised as expense.
The capital expenditures made in order to inorease the capacity of the tangible asset or to increase its
future benefits are capitalised on the cost ot the tangible asset. The capital expenditures inciude the
cost components which are used either to increase the useful ute or the capacity ot the asset or the
quality of the product or to decrease the costa.

XIV. Expianations on leasing transactions:

The Group performs financial and operational leasing in the capacity of the Iessee and lessor.

a. Accounting of leasing operations according ta Iessee:

Financial lease

The Group includes the iower of the market vaiue of the fixed asset subject to financial ieasing in
the beginning of the financial leasing period or present value of the lease payments in property
and equiprnent and records the iiabilities arising from tinancial leasing in iiabiiities. Financing
costs arising due to leasing are spread through the lease period torming a fixed interest rate. in
addition, fixed assets that are obtained by the way of linancial ieasing are subject ta depreciation
based on their useful lives. If a decrease in the value ot tixed assets tlıat are subject ta financial
ieasing is noticed, impairment provisian is recognised. The Iiabiiities arising from financiai ieasing
contracts are accounted under “financial iease payables”. Expenses arising from interest and
exchange rate changes reiated ta financial ieasing Iiabiiities are charged ta the incame statement.
Lease payments are deducted fram financiai leasing payabies.
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(Convenience translatian of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta consolidated financial statements as af March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amaunts are expressed in thousands ol Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Accounting policies (continued)

Operational lease

Leases, in which the majority of risk and return ol property belongs ta lessar, are classified as
aperatianal lease. Payments that are rnade under aperatianal leases are accaunted in income
statements on a straight line basis during the lease periad.

b. Accounting of leasing operations according ta lessor:

Assets that are subject ta financial leasing are rellected as a receivable equal ta the net leasing
amaunt in the consalidated financial statements. Interest incame is earned ta larm a fixed
periadical interest rate an net investment amaunt af the related leased asset by the lessar and the
partion relating ta subsequent periods is fallawed in the unearned interest incame accaunt.

Allowances for impairment of lease receivables

The lease receivables pravision lar the impairment af investments in direct linance leases is established
based an a credit review af the receivables partfofia. The Group has set this pravisian in accordance
with the CammuniquĞ al BRSA named ‘The Pracedures Regarding the Pravisians ta Be Provided for
the Laans af Leasing. Factaring and Cansumer Finance Companies” (“Pravisions CammuniquĞ”) which
was published in the Oflicial Gazette dated December 24, 2013, nunıbered 28861. According ta the
Canımuniqu, specific pravisians are set in lallawing prapoı-tians: minimum 20% far callateralized lease
receivables far which related callections are delayed between 150 and 240 days, minimum 50% for
collateralized lease receivables lar which related callections are delayed between 240 and 360 day and
100% lar collateralized lease receivables for which related callectians are delayed mare than 1 year.

in accardance with the related CammuniquĞ af Pravision, the Group alsa recognizes specific provisian
even il the overdue days are Iess than the days stated above ar receivables are nat aver due at alI, by
taking inta accaunt alI the existing data regarding the creditar and based on the principals af reliability
and prudence.

In the Cammuniqu af Pravisions, it is stated that although it is not mandatary, a general pravisian
which is nat related ta a specilic transaction can be recognised lar the losses arising fram the principal
ar interest ot lease receivables that are nat averdue ar overdue Iess than 150 days but the amount ol
lass is nat certain. in accardance with the Cammuniquö al Pravisians, the Group sets a general
pravisian lar the lease receivables that have nat been considered as doubtlul yet.

Finance lease receivables and accaunts receivables that cannat be recavered are written ah and
charged against the allawance lar the irnpairment al lease and accounts receivables. Such receivables
are written alt af ter alI the necessary legal praceedings have been campleted and the amaunt af Iass is
finally deterrnined. Recaveries ot amounts previously provided for are treated as a reductian from the
pravisian lar the impairment af the lease receivable and are recognized as incame.
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(Converıience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, sec note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of Marclı 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL))

Accounting policies (continued)

XV. Explanations on provisions and contingent assets and liabilities:

Provisions and contingent Iiabilities, except for the specific and general provisions recognised for loans
and other receivables, are accounted in accordance with the “Turkish Accounting Standard for
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets” (“TAS 37”).

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources ernbodying economic benefits wilI be required to
settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made. Provisions for
contingent iabilities arisen from past events are recognised in the period of occurrence in accordance
with the Matching principle”. A provision is recognised when it is probable that the contingent event will
occur and a reliable estimate can be made. When a reliable estimate of the amount of obligation cannot
be made, or it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, it is
considered that a ucontingent liability exists and it is disclosed in the related notes to the financial
statements.

Contingent assets usually arise from unplanned or other unexpected events that give rise to the
possibility of an inflow of economic benefits to the entity. Contingent assets are not recognized in
financial statements since this may result in the recognition of income that may never be realized.
Contingent assets are disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable. Contingent assets
are assessed continualiy to ensure that developments are appropriately reflected in the financial
statements. If it has become virtually certain that an inllow of economic benefits wili arise, the asset and
the related income are recognized in the financial statements of the period in which the change occurs.

XVI. Explanations on obligations related to employee rights:

a. Employee termination benefits

Obligations related to employee termination and vacation rights are accounted for in accordance
with “Turkish Accounting Standard for Employee Rights” (“TAS 19”) and are classified under
“Reserve for employee rights” account in the balance sheet.

Under the Turkish Labour Law, the Group is required to pay a specific amount to the employees
who have retired or whose employment k terminated other than for the reasons specified in the
Turkish Labour Law. The reserve for employment termination benefits represents the present
value of the estimated total liabiliiy for the future probable obligation of the Group determined by
using certain actuarial assumptions. Actuarial gains and losses generated after January 1,2013,
are accounted for under equity in accordance with the revised TAS 19 standard.

b. Pension rights

The Parent Bank’s personnel are members of the Yapı ve Kredi Bankası Anonirn Şirketi
Mensupları Yardım ve Emekli Sandığı Vakfı (“the Fund”) which was established in accordance
with the 2Oth temporary article of the Social Security Law No. 506. The technical financial
statements of the Fund are audited in accordance with the Article 38 of the Insurance Supervision
Law and the “Regulation Regarding the Actuaries” by a registered independent actuary.

Temporary article 23th paragraph 1 of the Banking Act published in the Official Gazette No 25983
dated November 1, 2005 stated that foundations like the Fund are to be transferred to the Social
Security lnstitution (“SSI”) within three years beginning trom the publication date of the article.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements orlglnaliy Issued
in Turklsh, see note 1. of section ttıree)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31,2014
(Unless otherwise stated arnounts are expressed in thousands ot Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Accaunting policies (continued)

The article ot the Law related to the transter was cancelled (pursuant to the application by the
President on Novernber 2, 2005) by the decision ot Constitutional Courl (decision na: E.2005139,
K. 2007/33 dated March 22, 2007) published in the Ofticial Gazette No. 26479 dated March 31,
2007, and the effect ot the Iaw article was suspended trom the date of the publication ot the
decision.

The reasoning of the Constitutional Court regarding the abrogation of the corresponding article
was published in the Official Gazette dated December 15, 2007, No 26372. With the publication
of the reasoning ot the decision, the Grand National Assembly ot Turkey (“GNAT”) started to work
on new legal arrangemenis regarding the transfer ot the tund members to SSI and the related
articles of the “Law Regarding the Changes in Social Insurance and General Health Insurance
Law and Other Related Laws and Regulations” Na 5754 (“the New Law”) regulating the transfer
of the tunds were approved by the GNAT on April 17, 2008. The New Law was published in the
Oflicial Gazette No. 26870 dated May 8, 2008. With the new law, the banks pension tunds wilI be
transferred to SSI within three years trom the date of publication of the decree and this period can
be extended tor a maximum ot two years with the decision ot the Council ot Ministers. The
transfer period was extended tor another two years with the decision of the Council of Ministers
No. 2011/1559 published in the Official Gazette dated April 9, 2011. Acoording to the
“Amendment ot Social Insurance and General Health Insurance Law No. 6283” published in the
Official Gazette dated March 8, 2012, Council ot Ministers was authorized to increase the two
year extension period mentioned above to four years. According to the decision of The Council ot
Ministers dated February 24, 2014, the transfer date iş set as May 2015.

A commission (whose members are the representatives ot the SSI, the Ministry of Finance,
Turkish Treasury, State Planning Organization, BRSA, Saving Deposit Insurance Fund (“SDIF”),
one member representing the Fund and one member representing the Fund members) is in
charge ot the calculation ot the value of the payment that would need to be made to SSI ta seftle
the obligation using a technical interest rate of 9,8% by law taking into consideration income and
expenses by insurance branches of the tunds and the excess af salaries and income paid by the
funds over the salarles and income to be paid in accordance with the SSI arrangements which
should not be less than SSI arrangements, related to the members ot the Fund as of the date of
the transter including the members who have leh the scheme.

in accardance with the New Law, after the transter ta SSI, any social rights and payments to
Fund members and their beneficiaries which are not provided although they are included in the
Fund Title Deed wili continue to be provided by the Fund and the employers of the Fund
members.

The Parent Bank accounts for a provision for the technical deficit based on the report prepared by
a registered actuary in accordance with the rates determined by the New Law.

e. Defined contribution plans:

The Bank is required to pay certain contributions ta the Social Security lnstitutian on behait of
their ernployees. Other than these payments, the Group does not have any further obligation in
this respeot. Suah premiums are charged to personnel expenses when incurred.

d. Short term benefits of employee:

Within the scope ot TAS 19, the Group measures the expected costs of accumulated paid leaves
as expected payments it will make due to unused leave rights as at the end ot the reparting date.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turklsh, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31,2014
(Unless atherwise stated amounts are expressed in thausands ot Turkish Lira (TL”))

Accounting policies (continued)

XVII. Explanations on taxation:

a. Current tax:

The Corporate Tax rate is 20% in accordance with the artiale number 32 of the New Corporate
Tax Law no.5520 which is published in the official Gazette dated June 21, 2006 and numbered
26205. This tax rate is applied ta accaunting incame madified for certain exemptions and
deductions, and additions for certain non-tax deductable expenses and allowances for tax
purposes. No further tax is payable unless the profit is distributed.

Turkish tax legislation claes not permit a parent company and its subsidiaries to file a
consolidated tax return. Therefore, provisions for taxes, as refleated in these consolidated
financial statements, have been calculated on a separate-entity basis.

Dividends paid ta nan-resident corporatians, which have a place of business in Turkey or ta
resident corporatians are not subject ta withholding tax. Otherwise, dividends paid are subject to
withholding tax at the rate af 15%. An increase in capital via issuing bonus shares is not
considered as profit distributian and no withholding tax incurs in such a case.

Carporations are required ta pay advance corporate tax quarterly al a rate af 20% on their
corporate income. Advance tax is deciared by the l4th and paid by the l7th day of the secand
manth fallowing each calendar quarler end. Advance tax paid by corporations for the current
period is credited against the annual corporation tax calculated an the annual carparate incame in
the follawing year. Despite the otfset, if there is temparary prepaid tax remaining, this balance can
be refunded ar used ta affset any other financial Iiabilities ta the gavemment.

A 75% partion of the capital gains derived fram the sale of equity investments and immovable
praperties held for at least two years is tax exempt, if such gains are added ta paid-in capital ar
heid in a special account under sharehalder’s equity for five years.

Under the Turkish Carporate Tax Law, losses can be carried farward to offset against future
taxable incame for up to five years. Lasses cannot be carried back to affset profits fram previous
periods.

Under the Turkish Carporate Tax Law, effective fram April 24, 2003, investment allawances had
pravided a deductian fram the carporate tax base af 40% af the purchase price af purchases of
the brand new fixed assets having ecanomic useful life and exceeding TL 10 and directly related
with the production af gaods and services and investment allawance that arase priar to April 24,
2003 had been taxed at 19,8% (withhalding tax) unless they had been canverted ta new type at
companies’ wiil. Effective fram January 1, 2006, Turkish government had ceased ta affer
investment incentives for capital investments and companies having unused qualifying capital
investment amaunts as af June 30, 2006 would be able ta deduct such amounts fram carparate
incame until the end af December 31, 2008. However, On Octaber 15, 2009, the Ministry af
Finance announced that the Turkish Canstitutianal Caurt (‘1CC”) resalved la annul the pravision
nurnbered 69 ot the >ncarne Tax Law regulating that investment incentives carried farward can
oniy be deducted fram the corparate profits of 2006, 2007 and 2008, thus allawing such
deduction for unlimited time. The resalution is published in the official gazette dated January 8,
2010. As per the Law numbered 6009 effective fram August 1, 2010, taxpayers are permitted ta
deduct the investment incentive amount ta a limit that daes not exceed 25% of the related
revenues (within the cantext of December 31, 2005 legislation including the pravision on tax rate
stated in the secand paragraph of temporary Article 61 of income tax legislation) from their
incame subject ta tax.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statemonts originaliy Issued
in Turklsh, see note 1. of section ttıree)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Accounting policies (continued)

As per the decision of the Constitutional Court (decision no: E.2010/93, K. 2012/9 dated February
9, 2012) the eftect of the sentence “in so far, the amount to be used as investrrıent incentive
exception in the determinatian of the tax base cannot exceed 25% of the related gam” added ta
ist article of the G9th clause of the Law No. 193 was suspended until the date of the pubiication
of the cancellation decision in the Official Gazette to preclude any unpreventable consequences
or damages that could rise from the application of the sentence, and ta prevent the cancellatian
decision prove abortive as the sentence was cancelled on February 9, 2012 (decision na:
E.2010/93, K.2012/20).

in Turkey, there is no procedure for a final and definitive agreement on tax assessments. Tax
returns are required ta be fiiled and delivered ta the related tax office until the evening of the 25th
of the fourth month foliowing the balance sheet date and the accrued tax is paid until the end of
the same rnonth. Tax returns are apen for 5 years fram the beginning of the year fallowing the
balance sheet date and during this period the tax authorities have the right ta audit tax returns,
and the related accounting records on which they are based, and may issue re-assessments
based on their findings.

Tax rates that are used in tax calculations by foreign subsidiaries by taking current tax regulations
in their countries into consideration as of March 31, 2014 are as follows:

Netherlands 25,00%
Russia 20,00%
Azerbaijan 20,00%

b. Deferred tax:

The Group calculates and accounts for deferred incorne taxes for temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in these financial
statements in accordance with “Turkish Accounting Standard for Income Taxes” (“TAS 12”) and in
accordance with BRSA’s explanations and circulars and the tax legislation, the Group calculates
deferred tax on deductible temporary differences except for general oan ioss provisions, to the
extent Ihat future taxable incanıe is estimated ta be available. in the deferred tax caiculatian, the
enacted tax rate, in accordance with the tax legisiation, is used as of the balance sheet dale.

Deferred tax iiabilities are recognized for alı resulting temporary differences whereas deferred tax
assets resulting from temporary differences are recagnized to the extent that future taxabie profit
wiil be available against which the deferred tax asset can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and iiabilities of subsidiaries subject ta consolidation have been netted of in
their standalone financial statements in accordance with TAS 12. The caiculated deferred tax
asset and deferred tax iiabiiity are presented as net in these financial statements.

Tax effects of the transactions that are directiy accaunted under equity are also reflected to
equity.

Additionaliy, in accordance with the related legisiation of BRSA, deferred tax effect, if income, is
not eligible for dividend distribution and share capital increase.
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(Convenlence translation of publiciy announced consolidated firiancial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of section tlıree)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Accounting policies (continued)

c. Transfer pricing:

The article no.13 of the Corporate Tax Law No.5520 describes the issue of transfer pricing under
the title of “Disguised profit distribution” by way of transfer pricing (previously included as
Disguised profif in the Corporate Tax Law No.5422). “The General Communiquö on Disguised
Profit Distribution by Way of Transfer Pricing” published at November 18, 2007/26704, explains
the application related issues on this topic effective frorn January 1, 2007, also taking into
account the regulations in Article 41 of the Income Tax Law.

“Arrn’s length principle”, which is the basis for the transfer pricing rule, is the pricing system to be
followed for purchase or sale activities between related parties for any product or service
transactions as if the transaction is realized with any other third party. According to this
communiquö, if the taxpayers conduct transactions like purchase and sale of goods or services
with the related parties where the prices are not determined according to the arm’s length
principle, then it wili be concluded that there is a disguised profit distribution by way of transfer
pricing. Such disguised profit distributions wilI not be deducted from the corporate tax base for tax
purposes.

As discussed in the relevant section of this comrriuniquĞ, the taxpayers are required to filI out the
“Transfer Pricing, Controlled Foreign Entities and Thin Capitalization” form for the purchase and
sale of goods or services conducted with their related parties in a taxation period, attach these
forms to their corporate tax returns and submit to the tax offices.

XVIII. Explanations on borrowings:

Trading and derivative financial liabilities are valued with their fair values and the other financial
Iiabiljtjes are carried at “amortised cost” including costs of transactions using the “effective interest
method”.

The Parent Bank utilises various hedging techniques to minimise the currency, interest rate and liquidity
risks of its financial liabilities. No convertible bonds have been issued.

Also, the Parent Bank obtains funds by issuing bonds and bilis.

XIX. Explanations on issuance of share certificates:

When shares are issued above their nominal value, the excess over the nominal value is accounted
under shareholders’ equity as “Share premium”.

No dividend payments of the Parent Bank were announced after the balance sheet date.

XX. Explanations on avalized drafts and letter of acceptances:

Avalized drafts and acceptances are included in the “off-balance sheet commitments”.

XXI. Explanations on government grants:

in accordance with the related articies of the “Law Regarding the Supporting of Research and
Development Activities” numbered 5746, until balance sheet date, the Group received govemment grant
from TUBITAK amounting to TL 1.203 (December 31, 2013 - TL 1.203).
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(Convenience translation ot publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originally lssued

in Turkish, see note 1. of section ttıree)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands ot Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Accounting policies {continued)

XXII. Prof it reserves and profit distribution:

Retained earnings as per the statutory financial statements other than legal reserves are available for
distribution, subject to the legal reserve requirement referred to below. Legal reserves consist ot first

and second reserves as foreseen in the TCC. The TCC specifies that the first legal reserve is

appropriated at the rate of 5% until the total reserve is equal ta 20% of paid-in capital and that the

second legal reserve is appropriated at the rate of 10% of distributions in excess of 5% of paid-in
capital; however holding companies are not subject to this application. According to the Turkish
Commercial Code, legal reserves can only be used to compensate for accumulated losses and cannot
be used for other purposes unless they exceed 50% of paid-in capital.

XXIII. Earnings per share:

Earnings per share disclosed in the income statement are calculated by dividing net profit/loss for the
year to the weighted average nuriiber of shares outstanding during the period concerned.

Current Period Prior Period

Net lncome/(loss) ta be appropriated to ordinary shareholders 428.838 542.911
Weighted average numberof issued ordinaryshares(thousand) 434.705.128 434.705.128
Earnings per share from continued operations (fulI TL) 0,0010 0,0012

In Turkey, companies can increase their share capital by making a pro-rata distribution of shares
(‘bonus shares”) to existing shareholders trom retained earnings. These bonus shares are treated as
issıjed shares in earnings per share computations. For the purpose ot earnings per share computations,
the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year is adjusted in respect of bonus
shares isşued without a corresponding change in resources by giving thern a retroactive effect. In case
bonus shares are distributed after the balance sheet date but before the preparation of the financial
staternents, earnings per share is calculated considering the new number of shares.

As of March 31, 2014, no bonus shares were issued during 2014 (December 31, 2013 - na bonus
shares were issued).

XXIV. Related partles:

For the purpose of these financial statements, shareholders having control shares of the Bank, key
managernent personnel and board mernbers together with their farnilies and companies controlled
by/affiliated with thern, associated companies and joint ventures and the Fund providing post
employrnent benefits are considered and referred to as related parties in accordance with ‘Turkish
Accounting Standard for Related Parties” (“TAS 24”). The transactions with related parties are disclosed
in detail in Note yIlI. ot Seçtion Five.
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(Convenience translation of publlclyannounced consolidated financial statemenis origlnally Issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31,2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Accounting policies (continued)

XXV. Explanations on operating segments:
Information about operating segments which are determined in
Standard about Operating Segments” (“TFRS 8”) together with
structure of the Bank, are disciosed in Note XV ot Section Four.

XXVI. Explanations on other matters:

line with “Turkish Financial Reporting
organizationai and internal reporting

The Parent Bank has decided to cancel the signed agreement to seli its shares on Yapı Kredi B Tipi
Yatırım Ortaklığı A.Ş. (“YKYO”) (previously decided in accordance with the Board ot Directors decision
dated September 28, 2012) in accordance with the Board of Directors decision dated June 7, 2013.
With the same decision, the Parent Bank also decided to liquidate YKYO and within the content to
enabfe to start the liquidation process decided to buy the remaining shares of YKYO through a cali in
accordance with CMB decree şenes IV numbered 44. As of the date of these financial statements, total
shareholding of the Parent Bank increased to 95,36%. With the pemiission of Capital Markets Board
(“CMB”), Yapı Kredi B Tipi Yatırım Ortaklığı A.Ş. has compieted the registration process ot starting the
Iiquidation on December 27, 2013 and trom that day on received a new tittle as “Tasfiye Halinde Yapı
Kredi Yatırım Ortaklığı A.Ş.”(”TYKYO”).

The TYKYO iiquidation appiication submitted to T.C. Istanbul S3th Commercial Court of First lnstance
was entrusted to otticial expert. According to official expert conclusion, TYKYO has no outstanding debt
and no risk in terms ot outstanding iiabilities, hence the remaining assets can be distributed once ali
legal and tinancial obhgations are met. Accordingly, the Court decided on February 17, 2014 that the
one-year waiting period for liquidation can be waived for TYKYO and assets can be distributed earlier.

The Group has sold its 9.581.514.570 shares with a notionai amount of lui! TL 95.815.145,70
representing 93,94% of its shares in YKS for fuli TL 1.738.931.000 to Aliianz.

Yapı Kredi Finansal Kiralama A.O has bought 115.574.715 shares with a notional amount of tuh TL
11.557.471,5 representing %19,93 ot shares ot Allianz for tuh TL 188.107.812 on Juiy 12, 2013.

Above mentioned subsidiaries’ activities were ciassitied as discontinued operations in the consohdated
income statement in 2013 according to the TFRS 5. The rehated consolidated income statement for prior
period is restated with a few classitications and the effect of these reclassitications is summarized in the
table behow.

k, 1 ‘İĞ S
İR art SiĞıl , : 4 )Q2O

V,’rRı ‘in’ 34,3 ,O32’6OOO0l.7

March 31, 2013 Published Adjustment Restated

ınıeresı income 2.502.569 2.502.569
ınterest expense (1.1 91.305) (5.022) (1,196.327)

Net interest incorne(I + Il) 1.311.264 (5.022) 1.306.242
Net fees and commissjons income 467.429 27.781 495.210

Tradıng gaiıı./(ıoss) (neı) (87.807) 2.146 (85.661)

Other operating income 116.635 1.650 118.295

Totaı operating ıncome / ıassoıı÷ıv÷v÷vı.vıı) 1.813.151 26.565 1.839.716

Provision for impairrnent of ıcans and other receivabıes(-) (366.204) - (366.204)

Otheroperating expenses (-) (798.135) (16.612) (814.747)
Net operating income/Qoss) <vııı+ıx+x> 648.812 9.953 658.765

Profit/Ooss) before taxes trom continuing operatiorıs (XI....+XIV) 651.105 9.953 661.058

Tax provısion for continuing operations (±) (131.666) - (131.666)
Net profit/Ioss trom continuing operatıons (XV±XVI) 519.439 9.953 529.392

ıncome t rom discontinued operations 114.496 7.896 122.394

Expenses from discontinued operations (-) (86.180) (17.849) (104.029>

Profit ııosses before taxes from discontinued operations (xvııı-xlx) 28.318 (9.953) 18.365

Tax provision for discontinued operations (t) (3.608) . (3.606)

Net profit/foss kem discontinued operations 24.710 (9.953) 14.757
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turklsh, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated anıounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Accounting policies (continued)

XXVII. Legal mergers under common control:

As in TFRS 3 or in another standard in TFRS there is an absence of treatment that specifically applies
to business combinations involving entities under common control, by examining the practices included
in the generaliy accepted global accounting standards the Group decided to apply an accounting poicy
in parallel with the “pooling ot interests” method in view of its judgement that the economic substance of
the relevant transaction wili be most reliably and accurately reflected in this manner. ln the accounting
of business combinations which occur under common control, assets and liabilities, subject to business
combinations, are accounted for in the consolidated financial statements at their carrying values.
lncome statements are consolidated as of the beginning of the financial year in which the business
combinations occurred. Financial statements belonging to previous periods also are adjusted in the
same way in order to ensure the comparability. As a result of those transactions, any goodwill or
negative goodwill is not calculated. The difference between the investment amount and the share in
capital in the acquired company is directly accounted under equtty as “the effect of legal mergers under
common control”.

POA has issued a policy decision in July, 2013 regarding “Accounting for business combinations
Subjectto Joint Control Group” which is effective for annual periods beginning on December 31, 2012.
Based on this decision, i) rights in business combinations under common control combinations should
be accounted for by the method of pooling of interest, ii) due to that goodwill should be included in the
financial statements, ili) while pooling of interest method la applied, at the beginning of the reporting
period where the common control occurs, corrections should be made in the financial statements as if
the combination has been completed and this common control should be represented comparativeiy.
The accounting policy applied by the group is consistent with the decision of principle.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated fnanclal statements originaliy issued
in Turklsh, sec note 1. of sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Section four

Information related to financial position of the Group

Explanations on consolidated capital adequacy ratio:

a. The consolidated capital adequacy ratio of the Group is 15,10% (December 31,2013 — 15,32%)
and the Parent Bank is 15,89% (December 31 2013— 16,00%>.

b. The capital adequacy ratio is calculated in accordance with the “Regulation Regarding the
Measurement and Evaluation of Banks’ Capital Adequacy Ratio, “Regulation Credit Risk
Mitigation Techniques”, “Regulation on calculation of Risk-Weighted Amounts of Securitizations”
published in the Official Gazette No. 28337 dated June 28, 2012 (“Regulation”> and “Regulation
Regarding Banks’ Shareholders’ Equity” published in the Official Gazette No. 26333 as of
November 1, 2006”.

For the calculation of amounts subject to credit risk, the Bank classifies the Ioans in the related
risk weight taking inlo consideration the risk ciasses, ratings and the risk rnitigating factors.
“Comprehensive collateral method” is used in considering the risk mitigating factors for the
banking and trading book.

For the calculation of capital adequacy ratio; financial information, which is prepared in
accordance with the current regulations, is used. Within the scope of this Regulation, trading
books and banking books are defined and they become subject to credit risk and market risk
caiculations. in addition, market risk and operational risk caicuiations are included in the
calculation of the capital adequacy ratio, in accordance with the existing regulation.

Amounts taken into consideration as deduction items are subject to credit risk calculations.
Assets subject to amortization or impairment are taken into consideration after relevant nettings
over their net book values for the calculatiorı of risk-weighted assets.

in the caiculation of the value at credit risk for non-cash Ioans and commitments, the receivables
from counterparties in such transactions are weighted after netting with specific provisions that
are ciassitied under iiabilities and calcuiated based on the Provisioning Regulation. The net
amounts are then muitipiied by the rates stated in the Article 5 of the Regulation and inciuded in
the relevant exposure category defined in the Regulation.

in accordance with Articie 5 of the Regulation, counterparty credit risk is calculated for repo
transactions, securities and commodities. The “Fair Value Valuation Method” mentioned in the
communiqu is used for the counterparty credit risk calculation.

in the calcuiation of the value at credit risk for the derivative financiai instruments which are in
banking books, the receivables from counterparties are multipiied by the rates stated in the
Regulation, reduced as per the “Regulation on Credit Risk Mitigation Techniques” and then
inciuded in the relevant exposure category defined in Regulation.
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(Convenlence translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originalıy issued
in Turklsh, see nDte 1. of section three)

Yapi ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta consolidated tinancial statements as of March 31,2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira Ç4TL”))

Information related ta financial position of the Group (continued)

c. Information related to capital adequacy ratio:

Risk Welghts
Parent Bank

0% 20% 50% 75% 100% 150% 200% 250% Tutsi

Amounts subjact to crsdit risk 30.291.634 3.922.886 23.a63.Sl1 36.551.509 70.438.914 3.139.759 6.571.139 636.900 175.523.532

Risk cisssificslions:
Cond onal and ur.ccnd,l’ar.a ,ecewablet irom
central ğovrnments ur central banka 22.200.7 . 4 402.761 . - . . 32.505.983
Cand,ıonal and uncond.lşr.a’ reçeivables 1,0m
regional af ‘otel gove,r.rnens . 149 . . . - . - 149
C.cndnionai ana unaşsıd tional receivables Iran,
a,1inilraLve unıU and ran-ommermal
enıerprises - - - . 961 . . . 987
Condtıonal and uncondıtianal receivables Iran
mullılateral development banks 3.955 . - - - . . . 3.955
Condilıonal and uncunditianal receivables Ironı
international argarlizatıans . - . . . . —

Condıtional and unconditiur,al reçeivables rum
banks and brokerage hauies . 3.851.442 6 971.351 - 528.073 - 11.350.566
Conditional and unconditional reçeivables kum
corporales . . - . 56.035.337 . - 58.035.331
Canditional and uncondılional relail raceivables . . - 36 558.989 6.137,260 - - 42.696.249

Conditional and uncondıttonal receivables securad
by mortpages . . 12487.674 . . - - 12.417.974
Past dua raceivables . . . . 856.990 392,051 . 1.249.041
Receivablaa detıned as high risk category by the
Regulatar . - 1,625 . 6,224 2.747.708 6.571,139 636.900 10.155.596
Secured by morlgages . - - . . . . . -

Sacuritization POsitians - — . . - - . . —

Shorl-term receivables trom banka, brake,age
houses and corporatas . . . . . . . -

lnvestments simitar to collealive invastment Iunds . . . . . .

Other receivables 2.081,452 71.295 . . 4,872.069 - . 7.024.816

Cradit Risk WslghI.d Amounts . 784.577 11.131.105 27.419.242 70.438.914 4.709.639 13.142.275 2.012.250 130.518.708

Risk Welghts
Consoıldsted

0% 20% 50% 75% 100% 150% 200% 250% Total

Amounta subjact 0 aredit risk 31.195.832 3.940.537 24.150,449 37,990.117 79.175.510 3.597.257 6.571.139 836.900 117.450.741
Riak cısaaiticalions:
Condıtional and urıcondılioral receirablas Iıom
central gorernments ur central banke 28 987,776 12.368 4 436.980 . 41538 . . - 33478662

Candıtianai and ıt.cçndlş-.al receivat es Iran
regicnai ot local govemmens . 149 1.656 . . . . 1.505
Candıliana ana uıcond tporıal reaeivatles Iran
aö,ıiniaira!.ve uıils and norı-comrnerçial
anterpises . — . . 961 - - . 961
Conditıonal and uncor.dııonal rece.vables Irom
mjll.:a!eral development banka 3 955 . . - . . - . 3.955
Conait onal and uncondıtı;nat receıvablea ron
intarnatior.at organıza:cns . . - . . . -

Cona;tanal and uncc,dıt.ona receivables Iran
banks and brokerage houses . 3.856.692 7,178.434 - 778,321 . . - 11.513,447
Cond’tional and uncandıtiorıal recaivab’es Iran
corporates . 33 43 880 - 60.419 256 122 558 . 55565735
Candııor.a! anauncand.tü,al retai receirablas . . - 37,960.117 6,137,280 . . - 44,117.377

Cond;tior.a: an u,condlional receivables secured
Oy mOta9aS - . 12.487 974 . . - . . 12.407.874

Pass oue recaivablas . . . - 694 209 725.983 . . 1.529.192
Raceivables dehnad as tı•Ş1 ‘15k :açory by the
Ragulala. . . 1 625 . 6.224 2 747,706 6,571,139 636 900 10.165.596

Secured by monga2es . . . . . .

Secu,itzaı.o< potılıons - . . . . . . . -

Shc,1-tenT receivablas Iran, banka. b-alte,age
hautea and corpotates . - . . . - -

lnvastments simılar ta çolleclıve nvestment Iunds . - . . . -

Other receıvablea 2,204.101 71.295 . . 2.898.741 - - 5.974,137

Credil Risk Waighlad Amounts - 788.107 12.075.225 21.485.055 71.171.510 5.395.886 13.142.278 2.092.259 141.157.344
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(Canveııience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turklsh, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”>)

Information related to financial position of the Group (continued)

d. Summary information about capital adequacy ratlo:

The Parent Bank Consolidated The Parent Bank Consoıidated
Current Period Current Perlod Prior Period Prior Period

Capital Requirement forcredit Risk (Va!ue aıCredt Risk’0.08> (CRCR) 10.441496 11.292.588 10.042.902 10.864.694
Capital requirement for mariçet risk (MRCR) 158.933 223,343 197.488 310.892
Capital requirement for operational risk (DRCR) 817.197 920.434 802.350 910.617
Shareholders equity 22.678.455 23.479.393 22.084.113 23.141.967
Shareholders’ equityl (CRCR+ MRCR+ORCOR) 12,5”100 1589 15,10 16,00 15,32
Common Equity /(CRCR. MRCR+ORCOR) 12,5100 11,34 10,91
Tier 1 Capltaı /(( CACR4.MRCR+ ORCOR) 12,5100) 11,34 10,91 -

e. Information about shareholders’ equity items:

March 31,2014

Common Equity Tier 1 Capital
Paid-in Gapital lo be Entitled for Compensalion atlar Ali Creditors 4.347.051
Share Premium 543.881
Share Canceilation Profiis -
Legal Reser’es 10.932.317
Otlıer Comprehensive ıncome according ta TAS 1.172.564
Profit 1.812.799

Net Current Period Profit 428.838
Prior Period Profit 1.383.961

Provisions for Possibıe Losses 217.389
Bonus Shares trorn Associates, Subsidiaries and Joint-Ventures not Accounted in Cuı’rent Pedod’s Prof t 4.503

Minority shares 2.542

Coınmon EguityTier 1 capitaı before regulatoryadjustments 19.039.046

Common Equity Tier 1 capitaı: regulatory adjustments
Current and prior periods’ ıosses not covered by reserves, and losses accounted under equity aocording to

TAS (.) 150.050

Leasehoıd improvements on operational ıeases (.) 95,332

Goodwiii and intangibıe assets and related deferred tax liabiiities (.) 1.376.531

Net deferred tax assets / liabiiities ()
Shares Obtained against Articie 56, Paragraph 4 ot the Banking Law (-)
investments in own common equity (-)
Total of Net Long Positions of ilie Investments in Equity ıtems of Consolidated Baııks and Financiatinslitutions

where the Bank does not own 10% or less of the ıssued Share Capitaı Exceeding the 10% Threshold of above
Tier ı Capital (‘) -

Total of Net Long Positions of the ınvestments in Equity items of Consoıidated Banks and Financialınstitulions
where the Bank owns 10% or less of the ssued Share Capilaı Exceeding the 10% Tlıreshoid of above Tier 1
Capital (.)

Mortgage servicing rights (amount above 10% threshold) ()
Deferred tax assets ailsing 1mm tenıporary ditferences (amounl above 10% threshold, net of related lax liability) (-)
Amount Exceeding the 15% Threshold of Tier l Capital as per the Article 2, Clause 2 ot the Regulation on

Measurement and Assessment of Capitaı Adequacy Ratios of Banks (-)
The Portion of Net Long Position of the lnvestments in Equity ltems ot Consolidaled Banks and Financial

lnstitutions where the Bank owns 10% or more of the ıssued Share Capitaı not deducted trom Tier 1 Capital <.)
Mortgage servicing rights (amount above 10% threshoid) ()
Excess Amount arising trom Deferred Tax Assets from Temporary Diflerences (.)
Other items to be defined by the regulator (-)
Regulatory adjuslments applied lo Conımon Equity Tier 1 due to insufficient Additionaı Tier 1 and Tier 2 to cover

deductions (.) 453.286

Totaı reguıatory adjustments to Common eguity Tier 1 2.075.199

Common Eguity Tier 1 capltal 16.963.847

Git; EY

SEPpF7p “‘HA Jfl?Jk A.Ş.
S!Jyüku.re 20-37-

, Il

Tkarc£
Mersis No Q.43 r ,

. ÖJC’OD t7



(Convenience translation of pubilciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turklsh, sea note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thoı.isands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Information related to financial position of the Group (continued)

March 31, 2014

Additional Tier 1 capital: instruments
Previlaged stocks whiçh ara not ineluded in common eguity and share premiums
Directly issued qualifying Additional Tier 1 instruments (approved by the regulators) plus related stock surpıus

(ıssued orObtained after 1.1.2014)
Directly issued qualifying Additioriat Tier 1 instruments (approved by the regulators) p11m related stock surplus

(Issued or Obtained after 1.1.2014)
Minority shares
Additional Tler 1 capitaı before reguıatory adjustments
Additlonal Tier 1 capitaı: reguıatory adjustments
Direct and Indirect Investments of the Bank on its own Additional Core Capital (-)
Total of Net Long Positions of the ınvestnıents in Equity ıtems of Consolidated Banks and Financial Institutions

wtıere the Bank does not own 10% or Iess of the Issued Share Capital Exceeding the 100% Threshold of
above Tiar 1 Capital (-)

The Total of Net Long Position ot the Direct or Indirect ınvestments in Additional Tier 1 Capital ot Consolidated
Banks and Financial Institutions wlıere the Bank owııs more than 10% of the Issued Share Capital ()

Other tenis to be Detined by the regulator (-)
Regulatory adjustments applied ta Additional Tier 1 due ta insufhdent Tier 2 ta cover deductions fr)
Totaı reguıatory adjustments ta Addltıonaı Tier 1 capltal

Additionaı Tier 1 capıtaı
Regulatory adjustments ta Comman Equity
Goodwiıl and Other Intangible Assets and Related Deferred Taxes not deducted from Tier ı Capital as per the

Temporary Article 2, Clause 1 of the Regulation on Measurement and Assessment of Capital Adequacy
Ratios of Banks fr)

Net Deferred Tax AssetİLiability not deducted from Tiar 1 Capitai as pot the Tenıporary Article 2, cıause 1 ot the
Requıation on Measurement and Assessment of Capital Adequacy Ratios of Banks (-)

teri capital 16.963.847

Tier 2 capitaı
Directly issued qualitying Tier 2 instruments (that are approved by the regülatör) pıııs related stock surplus

(ıssued orOblained atter 1.1.2014)
Directly issued qualitying Tier 2 instruments (that ato approved by the regülatör) plus related stock surpıus

(lssued or Obtained betore 1.1.2014) 5.270.160

Ptedged sources on behait of the Bank for the use of committed share capital increase by sharehoıders

Generic Provisions 1.553.745

Minority shares
Tier 2 capital betore reguıatory adjustments 6.823.905

Tier 2 capitaı: reguıatory adjustments
Direct and Indirect tnvestments of the Bank on its own Tier Il Capital fr)
Total of Net Long Positions of the Investments in Equity Items ot Consolidated Banks and Financial ınstitutions

wtıere the Bank does not own 10% or tess of the ıssued Share Capital Exceeding the 10% Threshold of
above Tier 1 Capilal fr)

The Total of Net Long Position of the Direct or Indireot ınvestrnents İn Additional Core Capital and Tier Il Capital
ot Consolidated Oanlçs and Financial lnstitutions where the Sank Owrıs 10% ot more ot the lssued
Share Capital Exceeding the 10% Threshold of Tier t Capital (-)

Other items to be Detined by the regulator fr)
Tataı reguıatory adjustments ta Tier 2 capltal
Tiar 2 capitaı 6.823.905
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(Convenience translatlon of pubilcıy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Nates ta consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amoıjnts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Information related ta financial position of the Group (continued)

Mareh 31,2014

Total capital 23.787.752

Loans Granted against the Articies 50 and 51 of the Banking Law (-) 2.850
Net Book Values af Movables and Immovables Exceeding the Limit Defined in the Article 57, Ctause 1 of the

Banking Law and the Assets Acquired against Overdue Receivables and Hetd for Sale but Retained mare
than Five Years (.) 11.356

Laans ta Banks, Financial Institutions (domestic/fareign) ar Oualified Shareholders in the farm af Subordinated
Debts or Debt Instruments Purchased from Such Parties and Oualified as Subordinated Debts (.) 172.301

Deductions as per the Aılicle 20, Clause 2 of the Regulatian an Measurement and Assessment af Capital
Adequacy Ratias af Banks ()

Other items ta be Defined by the regulator (.) 121.852
The Partian af Tatat of Net Long Positions of the Investments in Equity ltems of Consolidated Banks and

Financial Institutions where the Bank daes not own 10% or tess of the Issued Share Capital Exceeding the
10% Threshald af above Tier 1 Capital not deducted fram Tier 1 Capital, Additional Care Capital ot Tier Il
Capital as per the Ternporary Article 2, Clause 1 af the Regutatian (-)

The Portion of Tatal af Net Lang Pasitians of the Investments in Equity ttems af Cansolidated Banks and
Financial Institutions where the Bank owns mare than 10% of the lssued Share Capital Exceeding the 10%
Threshald af abave Tier 1 Capital not deducted fram Additianal Care Capital or Tier Il Capital as per the
Temporary Article 2, Clause 1 af the Regulation (-)

The Portion of Total of Net Lang Pasitions af the lnvestments in Equity ttems af Cansalidated Banks and
Financial tnstitutions where the Bank owns mare than 10% af the Issued Share Capital Exceeding the 10%
Threshald af abave Tier 1 Capital not deducted from Additianal Care Capital or Tier Il Capital as per the
Temporary Article 2, Clause 1 of the Requlation (-)

Own Fund 23.479.393

Amounts beıow the thresholds for deduction 948.134
Remaining Totat af Net Long Positians of the lnvestments in Own Fund ltems of Cansolidated Banks and

Financiat lnstitutions where the Bank owns 10% ot tess of the Issuad Share Capital
Remaining total af net long positions of the ınvestments in Tier 1 capital of Consolidated banks and Financial

Institutions wtıere the Bank awns more than 10% Or Less of the Tier 1 Capital
Remaining mortgage seMcing rights
Net deferred tax assets arising fram temporary ditferences 948.134

G r.’ r v
rj.J’JF

SEI9EST ‘. — N ‘5’VIPLtK A.Ş.

Hut kdr4 -. .2 j_) Na. 20

91

- 39 - Mersıs Na’ 0 *lfl017



(Convenlence translation of publicly announced consolldated financial statements originaliy lssued
iri Turkish, see note 1. of seotion three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated anıounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira ÇTL”))

Information related to financial position of the Group (continued)

December 31,
2013

Core capital
Paid-in capital 4.347.051

Nominal capital 4.347.051
Capital commitı-nents (-)

Adjustment to paid in capital -
Share premium 543.881
Share repeal
Legal reserves 8.976.351
Adjustment to legal reserves -
Profit 4.586.936

Net Current period prof it 3.658.952
Prior period protit 927.984

Provisions for possible losses up to 25% of core capital 209.470
Prof it on sale of associates, subsidiaries and buildings (1> 298.614
Primary subordinated Ioans
Minortty shares 2.527
Loss that is not covered with reserves (-)

Net current period loss
Prior period loss -

Development cost of operating leaşe (.) 101.133
Intangible assets (-) 1.393.590
Deferred- assets for tax which exceeds 10% of core capital ()
Excess amount expressed in the Law (Article 56, 3rd paragraph) (-)
Goodwill (Net)

Total core capital 17.470.107

Supplementary capital
General provisions 1.520.873
45% of increase in revaluation fund of movables
45% of increase in revaluation fund of fixed assets
Bonus Shares from Aşsociates, Subsidiaries and Joint-Ventures not Accounted in Current Period’s
Profit 4,503
Primary Subordinated Debts excluding the portion included in Core Capital
Secondary subordinated loans ‘ 5.078.223
45% of value increase fund of financial assets available for sale and associates and subsidiaries (172.325)
Adjustment to paid-in capital, profit reserveş and previous years losses(except ad]ustment to legal
reserves) -
Minority share
Total supplementery capital 6.431.274
Capital 23.901.381
Deductions from the capital 759.414
Partnership share on non-consolidated hanks and financial institutions, -
Loans extended to banks, financial institutions (domestic and abraad) and qualified shareholders,
like secondary subordinated ban and debt instruments purchased from these institutions issued,
like primary and secondary subordinated ban 162.443
Banks and financial institutions to which equity method iş applied, however, assets and liabilities
are not consolidated 457.337
Loans extended being noncompliant with articles 50 and Slof the Law 3.221
Net book value of properties owned, exceeding 50% bank’s equity and properties, and trade goods
overtaken in exchange for loans and receivables that shoutd be disposed within five years in
accordance wiih article 57 of the Law, but not yet disposed 6.638
Securitisations positions that is deducted-preferably-from the shareholders’ equity -

Other 129.775
Total shareholders’ eguity 23.141.967
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(Convenience translatlon of publiciy announced cansoliciated financial statemenis origlnauy issued
in Turkish, see note 1. ot section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL))

Information related to tinancial position ot the Group (continued)

Details on calculation in accordance with the ternporary calculations on equity:

N on e.

Information on debt instruments included in the calculation of equity:

1 2 3 4 5

lsauer UMCRECT BANK BANK AUSTRIA l,FERAlLL LY4C1 CrTIBANK ‘111<8

Uiisşja ıder.W.ar ay CUSIP. IŞIN Dr Bloonterg xs006ı9794-4Ü’

lIlanlilar lar orivate plscamenl - -
-

US984848A873
BASA’ GUS’

LOCON 5TI<

Gavyo sft> tia Wıslnanan* BASA BASA BASA BIISA EXGHANOE

Ranulaloış Iraalmanl SuUamafllarY Caplial Sulleirlanlan, Caplial SuxLamenlarv Cıpeal Supplam.niaıy Capital SuXlariıenlaTY Caplial

Transillonal Baial t’ njıes Yas Yas Yas Ya, Yas
Sland alona Sland alana - Sland alana - Siaasd alana - Slard alana -

Ellplbla al starıd-alone / cancalidatad Conaaliladed Consaliladed Consolliadad ConsolIladad Consoliladad

Inslnimani iypa (tvpas la ba ıpaciliad by aad
ludsdlcılon Laan Laan Loan Laan Bond

Amooni ,scognlsad in ragulslory caplial
(Curranay in nıban. as ol most rsran
ıspo.a,odale) 1.220 1029 479 332 2.190

Par valua ol instnjmant (Cürraney in nisan> 1.281 1 029 1.504 SOl 2.190

LIshıllIy— LIabüny— LlabSiy— Lialahiy— Liatılaiy—
Sttoiflğlasad Loa-,s- Sjb’5 Lora- Ssbor*ıaled Laarıs- Satcsda,aiad Lasıs- Sutıordnatad Laala

Acca.,*,g cInaific,lion anioriisad tl amşilsd al aıno.liaad 00m an,oılsad ata> aa,iollsad rai

Orteirsal dala of saııarı00 January 9.2013 Noyembar 21, 2013 Maratı 31, 2006 .iuna 25, 2007 Daca,nbar 6, 2012

Parpetual ot dalad essad Dalad Dalad Dalad Datad

Onlolnalnsatudiydata loyasis ıoyaa’s ıoears Iowai, lo4aars

lssuer caN aub4acs la pnlor BASA awroval Yas Ve. Yas Yas Yas

Opliorsal calI dala, conlingant can datas and
ıö,şdon amounl Aktar 581 yaar Atlar 5111 yaar ‘ . Atlar Bil yaar

Subajent cal dala,. wioflcabla Aktar 5111 yaar Aktar Stı ş.r - . Atlar 5111 yaar

cca. 1 dMd.rna 3 nwfl 3 mıiw 5 risatsa 6 maltıs 6 ,nDrltis

Fad Dr Scflnq €aüatascaı Fd And Floe*r, FIaaws Fisad

Co..ılal.Nridrşns1aladfridu 4,38 EUAIBOR.3% EUAIBOR,2,78% 5,5

Eslğara ola ıd sEpet .

Ftay üsaatşşy, paıtly sa.11va1sq Dr
nn.ndatory - -

Eiaslan d aiaçs uç or 0111sf n$vs Na
ü - .
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(Convenience translatlon ot publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turlçlsh, see nate 1. ot section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL9)

Information related ta financial position af the Group (continued)

t. Approaches for assessment ot adequacy ot internal capital requirements for current and

future activities

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique “Financial Statements

and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced ta Public by Banks” for the interim periods.

Il. Explanations on consolidated credit risk:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the comrnunique “Financial Statements

and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced ta Public by Banks” for the interim periods.

ili. Explanations on cansolidated market risk:

Risk managenıent activities of the Parent Bank are carried out under the responsibility of Board of

Directors in acoordance with “Regulation on Bank’s Intemal Control and Risk Management Systems”

and “Regulation on Measurement and Assessment of Capital Adequacy Ratios of Banks”.

in order to compiy with the regulations, the Parent Bank set its activities related with market risk

management in accordance with “Regulation on Bank’s Internal Control and Risk Managerııent

Systems” and “Regulation on Measurement and Assessment of Capital Adequacy Ratios of Banks”

pubiished in the Official Gazette no. 28337 dated June 28, 2012.

Market risk policies, which are approved by the Board of Directors of the Bank and updated annually, it

needed; include limit, methodologies, processes and responsibilities. Market risk calculations for the

trading portfolio are performed by using standard method and Value st Risk (VaR) method. VaR is

calculated using historical simulation method and reported to the management on a daily basis and

Executive Committee on a monthly basis. in order to keep the effect of interest rate and foreign

currency fluctuations at minimum, the Bank enters into derivative transactions of which some of the

derivative transactions are subject to hedge accounting applications.

The table below shows details of the market risk as of March 31, 2014 in accordance with “Regulation

on Banks’ Internal Control and Risk Management Systems” and “Regulation on Measurement and

Assessment of Capital Adequacy Ratios of Banks” published in the Official Gazette no. 28337 dated

June 28, 2012.

(1) Explanations on consolidated market risk:

a. Information on market risk:

(1) Capital requirement against general market risk - standard method
(Il) Capital requirement against specific risks - standard method

Capital requirernent against specific risks of securitization positions—
standard method

(ili) Capital requirement against
(IV) Capital requirement against
(V) Capital reguirerrıent against
(Vl) Capital requirement against
(VIl) Capital requirement against
(VIlI) Capital requirement against

measurement model
(IX) Total capital requirement against market risk ı+ıı+ııı+ıv+v+vı+vıı+vııı>
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C u rrent
Period

Prior
Period

currency exchange risk- standard method
commodity risks standard meihod
exchange risks - standard method
market risks of options standard method
counterparty credit risks - standard method
market risks of banks applying risk

87.369
14.862

47.782
283

842
72.205

223,343

65237
40.521

120.679
667

6308
77.480

310.892

(X) Value-at-market risk ((12.5*Vlll) or (12.51X)) 2191.788 3.886.150
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(Canvenience translation of pubilciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy lssued
in Turkish, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Information related to financial position of the Group (continued)

b. Average market risk table of calculated market risk at month ends:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique “Financial Statements
and Related Disclosıires and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for the interim periods.

(2) Guantitative information on counterparty risk;

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique “Financial Statements
and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for the interim periods.

(3) Explanations on calculation of capital requirements through a risk measurement model
which is permitted to be used by the authorities;

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique “Financial Statements
and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for the interim periods.

IV. Explanations on operational risk:

Not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 ot the communique “Financial Statements and Related
Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks”.

V. Explanations on consolidated currency risk:

The ditference between the Group’s foreign currenoy denominated and foreign currency indexed on-
and off-balance sheet assets and liabilities is defined as the “Net Foreign Currency Position” and it is
the basis of currency risk. Cross currency risk is also taken into consideration for the currency risk
calculations and measurements.

The Group keeps the amount of currency risk exposure within the related legal limits and follows the
exchange position on a daily/regular basis. ln addition, although the internal exchange position limit is
lower when compared to the related legal limit, there has not been any limit exceeding during the
period. As an instrument of currency risk management, derivatives suah as swap and forwards are used
to reduce risk whenever needed. In order to guard against extreme volatility during the year stress tests
are applied. Value at risk method is used for the measurement of foreign exchange risk.

The details of hedging of the foreign currency debt instruments and net foreign currency investrnent risk
with derivative instruments are disclosed in section four Note XIlI.

The Parent Bank’s publicly announced foreign exchange bid rates as of the date of the financial
statements and for the last five days prior to that date are as follows:

(Exchange rates presented as fulI TL)

USD EUR

Balance sheet evaluation rate TL 2,18980 TL 3,00720

First day current bid rate TL 2,19120 TL 3,01480
Second day current bid rate TL 2,21210 TL 3,05240
Third day current bid rate TL 2,23190 TL 3,08310
Fourlh day current bid rate TL 2,23700 TL 3,08230
Fifth day current bid rate TL 2,23500 TL 3,08240

Arithmetic average of the last 31 days: TL 2,21 575 TL 3,06228
Balance sheet evaluation rate as of
Prior Period: TL 2,13430 TL 2,93650
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated flnanclal statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL))

Information related to financial position of the Group (continued)

Information on currency risk of the Group:

EUR USD Other FC’4 Total

Current Period
Assets
Cash (cash in vault, eftectives, cash in transit, cheques purchased)
and balances with the central Bank ot the Republic ot Turkey 6.240573 8.255.731 2.854.890 17.351.194
Banks 1.599948 2.488.843 174.344 4.263.135
Firiancial assets at t air value ttırough prof it or Ioss 53.185 109.573 422 163.160
Money market placements - - - -

Available-for-saıe financial assets 352.286 2.969.468 67.655 3.389.409
Loans <“ 12.752.107 26.934.260 1.135.825 40.822.192
Investments in associates, subsidiaries and joint venlures - . 263.149 263.149
Heid-to-maturiiy investments 414.483 2.949.682 3.364.165
Hedging derivative tinancial assets - 2.396 2.396
Tangible assets 1.943 - 43,917 45.860
ıntangibıe assetsb> . -

Otherassets’ 3.017.110 1.759.026 435.610 5.211.746

Totaı assets 24.431.635 45.468.979 4.975.812 74.876.426

Llabiıities
Bankdeposits 634.207 877.295 22.194 1.533.696
Foreign currency deposits 14.440.071 27.727.190 1.887.249 44.054,510
Funds trom money market 2.589.180 - 2.589.180
Fundş borrowed trom otherfinancial inslitutians 9.889.570 8.417.425 295.882 18.602.877
Marketabıe secuıities issued 1.230.953 5.736.690 183.391 7.151.034
Misceııaneous payables 1.045.450 316.151 26.721 1.388.322
Hedging derivative financial Iiabilities 92.046 241.808 333.854
Other iiabilities’31 2.902.253 5.182.294 11.027 8.095.574

Total ılabiılties 30.234.550 51.088.033 2.426.464 83.749.047

Net on balance sheet position (5.802.915) (5.619.054) 2.549.348 (8.872.621)
Net ofi balance sheet positiontbl 6.400.876 5.520.735 (2.032.657) 9.988.954
Financial derivative assets 9.295.394 27.922.221 1.156.506 38.374.121
Financial derivative liabilitias 2.894.518 22.301.456 3.189.163 28.385.167
Net position 591,961 1.681 515.691 1.116.333
Non-cash laans 9.276.918 15.687.148 1.874.897 26.838.963

December 31, 2012
Total assets 24.124.237 43.499.837 5.125.667 72.752.741
Total ıiabiıities 30.281.374 47.804.855 2,389,806 80.476.035
Net on-balance sheet position (6.157.137) (4.305.018) 2.738.861 (7.723.294)
Net off-balance sheet position 6.679.854 4.310.856 (2.254.260) 8.736.450
Financial derivative assets 9.972.379 19.455.667 1.599.119 31.057.165
Financiai derivative ıiabiıities 3.292.525 15.174,811 3.853.379 22.320.715
Net position 522.717 5.838 484.601 1.013.156
Non-cash ıoans 9.460.817 13.877.395 1.850.746 25.188.958

(1) ıncıudes FX indexed ioans amounting toTL 5.096.072 (December 31,2013-TL 4.714.007) which have been disclosed as
TL in the financiaı statements.

(2) Does not inciude foreign currency prepaid expenses amounting to TL 58.740 <December 31, 2013- TL 60.634).
(3) Does not include foreign currency denominated generaı provisions for foreign currencies, hedged funds and marketable

securities valuation difterences under equity.
(4) Other FC coiumn also incıudes goıd baıance.
(5) Forward transacticns classified as commitments are aiso included.
(6) in accordance with the principles of the “Reguıation on the calculation and impıementalion of foreign currency net generaı

positionlequity standard ratio by banks on consordated and non-consotidated basis” foreign currency intangibie assets
amounted TL 12.585 is not considered in the caıcuiation.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, see note 1, of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira <‘TL”))

Information related to financial position of the Group (continued)

Vi. Expianations on consolidated interest rate risk:

The monitoring of interest rate sensitive assets and liabilities of the Parent Bank, including sensitivity
analysis regarding the effect of interest rate fluctuations on the financial staternents, is performed by
the risk managernent department for ali interest sensitive instruments over carrying vaiues. The resulis
are presented rnonthly to the Asset and Liability Managernent function of the Executive Committee. By
using sensitivity and scenario anaiyses, the possible effects by interest rate volatility are analyzed. in
these anaiyses possible losses are calculated for the change in fair value of interest sensitive products
by applying shock tests to interest rates.

Sensitivity analyses are aiso calculated daily within Market Risk reporting on the basis of rnaturity and
foreign exchange types and reported to Senior Management by checking thern against the determined
limits.

The Parent Bank utilizes TL/foreign currency and TLJTL interest rate swap transactions in order to limit
the interest and foreign currency risk arising frorn short-temı deposit and iong-term consurner ioans
within the TL balance sheet. Furthermore, in order to reduce the repricing mismatch in the foreign
currency balance sheet, foreign currency/foreign currency interest rate swaps are utilized.
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(Convenience translatlan of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy Issued
in Turklsh, see note 1. of section lhree)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL’))

Information related to financial position of the Group (continued)

a. Interest rate sensitivity of assets, Iiabilities and off-balance sheet items based on
repricing dates:

(PJK A.Ş.

3L .2_ No. 20

Sc. ‘‘‘ i ‘91120

hidrılo ha O.435. 323-6CC0Ot7

Non
Up to 1 1-5 5 yearı Intereat

Current Period manth 1-3 monthı 3-12 months yeara and over bearing Totaı

Assets
Cash (cash in vault, etlectives, cash in transit,
cheques purchased) and balancos with the
Centrat Bank of the Repubtic ot Turl<ey - - - - 19512.751 19.512.751
Banks 1.220.338 684 934 533.365 49.554 1.841.703 4 329.894

Financiat assets at (air value lhrough protit4oss 329.571 456 571 450.308 102.067 12.984 45.642 1.397.143
Money market placements 5.559.056 107.211 - . - - 5.666.267
Avaitabte-tor-sate tinartdal assets 1.746.386 1.619.947 4.297.126 3.100.620 3654 396 157.494 14.615.977
Laans 22.630.191 29.552 555 24 558 308 19.640.448 6.874 953 1.087.367 104.353.833
Hetd-to-maturity investments 1.478.707 88.717 703.095 495.815 3 050.942 - 5 817.277
Other assets 2.044.997 1.195 459 1,322.453 2,346.599 368 422 5.812.768 13.090.698

Talat asseta 35.009.246 33.705,405 31.574.655 25.735.112 13.971.697 25.487.725 168.713.840

Uabiıities
Bank deposıts 758.516 59.316 644.671 137.969 - 555,995 2.166 667

Other deposiis 53,966,491 15007115 3,764 621 1.012 801 211.698 14,275.717 86.239 442
Fı,ds 1mm money market 6.089.890 1.753 037 396,529 293,742 . - 8 533.268

Miscellaneous payables - . . - 7.502 979 7.502 979

Marketablo sects1ies :ssued 730,140 1.835.748 1 949,881 3.820.349 1,327.004 - 9.663.122

Funds borrowed trom other tinanciat institutions 3 882 853 11.195 373 3.193.734 1.200.761 216,788 . 19.689.509

Olher liabitıties and shareholders eqtMty 513.353 5 725,761 1,828,206 43 274 3.753 22 871.505 22,908 852

Total ıiabiıitses 65.941.243 35.519.350 11.777.912 6.501.196 1.759.243 41.207.196 188.783.540

Batance sheet ıoı.g position - - 20.096.743 ‘9.226.211 12.211454 - 51.535.413

Batance sheet short position (30.931.997) (1.803.945) . - - (15.719.471) ($1.535.413)
Oti-batance sheet tong position 7.339.221 12057.211 242,328 . . - 19.646.760

Oti-batance sheet short position . . - (18.468 245) (1.220.990) . (19 669 235)

Total position (23.592.776) 10.153.255 20,339.071 757.971 10.991.464 (15.719.471) (40.475)

Nen
Up to 1-5 5 years interest

Prior Period 1 nıonth 1-3 months 3-12 months yeara and over bearing Totaı

Asseta
Cash (cash in vautt, elteciives. cash in transit,
chegues purchased) and batances with the
Centrat Bank ol the Repubtic Tuı1ey - - . . - 18.990.749 18 990.749

Banks 1.576,200 595 353 160.720 268 580 - 1,409,263 4 009.126

Financiat assets st (air value through prolitloss 608 910 302.170 646,595 78 505 16.094 70,890 1.723.164

Money market placemenls 2 928,447 - - 2.928.447

Avaitable-lor-sate fınanciat assets 1.480 255 1.812655 3 020 550 3 394 855 3,316,746 124 291 1 3.209.362

Loans 21.973.749 23,795 055 27,748,966 19,201.312 5,716.765 1,168,072 100.623.930

Hetd-to-matunty investrnents 428 297 1.858 200 1,379,656 213.437 3002,813 - 6 889 603

Other assets 1.856.3S7 865.024 1.674,081 2 093 455 291.986 5,149,560 11.935 463

Totaı asseis 30.854.215 29.231.4M 34.636.761 25.250.144 13,411.404 26.931.525 160.309.644

Liabiıities
Banic deposits 593.418 666.674 436.095 134,031 - 540 702 2.372 920

Oltıer depcsits 51.418.875 13.295.777 6,159.525 964 820 333.389 13,826.475 86,108 881

Funda trom money market 3.085 947 1,558 317 673 882 287.140 - - 5 625 286

Misctaneous payables . . . . - 7,256.299 7,268,299

Marketabte securities issued 42,903 914 694 2 459,188 3.649 025 1,357.033 - 8 422,843

Funds borroeed 1,0m other financiaJ inetilutions 4,382 733 8 251,963 5 071,658 1.361.128 224.109 - 19.291.567

Othertiabittties and sharehotdeıs’equity 307.644 4 :32075 3274 692 33.018 3.001 23.437.537 31.240.068

Totaı ııabitities 59.831.490 28.821.507 10.085.040 6.431.162 1.817.532 45.223.113 160.309.844

Balance aheet ong position - 409.901 16.545.720 18.818.982 11.493.672 - 47.258.583

Baıance sheet ahort position (28.977.275) - . . - (18.291.208) (47.260.583)

OlI-batance sheet tong posıtion 5 300 906 10 419,510 424,881 . - 16,145.297

Oti-batance sheet shoıt posıtion . . - (14.324.820) (1.247,341) - (15.572.161)

Totaı position (23.676.369) 10.829,491 16.970.609 4.494.152 10.248.531 (18.291.286) 573.138
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(Convenience translation of pubilciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy Issued
in Turkish, see note 1. ot section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31,2014
(Unless otherwise stated anıounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Information related to financial position of the Group (continued)

b. Average interest rates for monetary financial instruments:

The tollowing average interest rates of the Group are calculated by weighting the rates with their
principal amounts outstanding as of the balance sheet date.

Current Period EUR USD Yen TL
% %

AssetsiN

Castı (castı in vault, effectives, cash in transit, cheques purchased)
and balances w4ttı the Central Bank ot the Republic ol Turkey 0,05 - - -

Sanks 1,71 067 7,82
Financiaı assets at fair value through profit’Ioss 3,12 452 10,00
Money market placements . . 12,77
Available-for-sale financial assets 5,49 6,66 . 10,04
Loans 4,99 5,04 4,97 13,18
Held-to-malurity investments 4,24 5,47 - 8,96

Liabiıities
Bank deposits 1,66 2,21 - 6,97
Olherdeposits 2,62 2,75 2,55 11,63
Funds from money market - 1,10 - 10,09
Misceııaneous payables - - - -

Maıietable securitles issued 1,68 4,46 - 9,24
Funds borrowed from other linancial inslitutions 1,32 3,38 3,00 9,46

(1) Does not incıude demandinon-interest lransactions.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consoIdated financial statements originaliy Issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of seotlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta consolidated financial statements as of March 31,2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”>)

Information related to financial position of the Group (continued)

Prior Peyjod EUR USD Yen TL
%

Assetsk
Cash (cash in vault, effectives, cash in transit, cheques pLırchased)
and Balances with the Central Bank of the flepııbıic of Turkey 0,01 - - -

Banks 2,43 122 - 8,16
Financial assets at fair valus ttırough profitlloss 2,34 4.59 - 8,53
Money market pıacernents 0,50 - - 8.48
Available-for-sale financial assets 5,41 6,75 - 9,36
Loans 4,88 4,97 4,93 12,35
Held-to-maturity lnvestments 4,26 5,47 8,93

Liabiıities
Bank deposits 1,38 2,03 - 8,02
Other deposiis 2,76 2.86 2,72 9,05
Funds frorn money maıicet - 0,89 9,01
Miscellaneous payables - - - -

Marketable securities issued 1,50 4,55 - 8,13
Funds borrowed t rom other tinanciai institutions 2,05 3,38 2,99 8,90

(1) Does not include demanci/non-interest transactions.

c. Interest rate risk arising from banking accounts:

The sensitivity analysis regarding the effect of interest rate fluctuations on the tinancial
statements is pertormed for alı interest earning assets and interest bearing liabilities.

Interest rate risk resulting trom banking books Comprise of repricing risk, yield curve risk, and
basis risk.

Interest rate risk arising t rom banking book is measured in accordance with “The regulation of
measurement and assessment ot interest rate risk by standard shock method arising trom
banking accounts”, published in the Official Gazette No. 28034 dated August 23, 2011 and legal
limit ot this measurement is monitored and reported monthly. Proportional amount ot capital is
provided in line with the same level of Interest rate risk arising from banking accounts.

Interest rate risk is measured and monitored monthly by market risk management. Duration
anaiysis, gap analysis, basis points value anaiysis, scenario anaiysis and simulation of net
interest income are performed and reported monthly to Asset Liability Management tunction of
the Executive Committee. Interest sensitivity 5 measured most appropriately using the duration
distribution map for every type of product. lnvestment decisions are done by taking into account
the interest rate measurements. The maturity and interest risk for producis with uncertain
maturities is ettectively measured using the behavioral analysis.

Economic value ditterences resulting from interest rate tluctuations ot the Parent Bank as ot
March 31, 2014 are presented in the table below in accordance with the unegulation of
measurement and assessment ot interest rate risk by standard shock method arising from
banking accounts”.

Applied shock
(+1- x basis Gains/SE

Currency11 points) Gains/Losses Losses/SE

TRY (+)500 bp (1.966.422) %(8,67)
TRY (-)400 bp 1.892.253 %8,34
EUR (+)200 bp (34.463) %(0,15)
EUR (-)200 bp 52.320 %0,23
USD (+)200 bp 267.194 %1,18
USD (-)200 bp (208.993) %(O,92)
Total (tor negative shock) 1.735.580 %7,74
Total (for positive shock) (1.733.691) %(7,74)

(1) The interest rate risk discıased above is that of the Parent Bank. : ı E ‘1
E
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(Convenlence translation ol publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy lssued
in Turklsh, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31,2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts ara expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”)>

Information related to financial position of the Group (continued)

Vii. Expianation on share certificates position risk from banking book:

1. Comparison of the carrying, fair and market values of equity shares:

Group has no unconsolidated subsidiaries and joint venture quoted in Borsa Istanbul as of
March 31, 2014.

2. Information on realised gains/losses, revaluation surpluses and unrealised gainsliosses
on equity securitles and resuits included in core and supplementary capitais:

None.

Viil. Explanations on consolidated Iiquidity risk:

Liquidity risk covers the inability to tund increases in assets or to meet Iiabilities when they are due
and other risks arising fronı transactions undertaken in illiquid markets. These risks contain maturity
mismatch risk, emergency risk and market Iiquidity risk.

The main objective of the Parent Banks overail Iiquidity management is to ensure the continuity of the
Bank’s payment obligations and sustain the level of payments availabiiity in crisis time without risking
the vaiue and the brand name of the Bank. For this reason, two different modeis are defined: the
current situation liquidity managernent and emergency situation Iiquidity management.

The current situation Iiquidity risk is monitored by the reports of short and long term Iiquidity. Short
term iiquidity position is monitored on a daily basis inciuding the legal Liquidity Adequacy Reports as
to whether the position is within legal Iimits. Long-term iiquidity position aims to ensure the financial
stability of the balance sheet and is monitored on a monthiy basis. On a monthly basis, the Asset and
Liability Management function within the scope of the meetings of the Executive Board evaluates the
Parent Bank’s liquidity position and actions are taken when necessary.

in cases when the future financial events require more liquidity than the Bank’s daily Iiquidity needs,
“Emergency Situation Liquidity Plan’ is considered where duties and responsibilities are defined in
detail. Liquidity stress test scenarios are used to measure the Bank’s resistance to unexpected
situations.

The Parent Bank issues bonds and obtains iong-term bank ioans to overcome the current short-ternı
funding of the banking sector.
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(Convenlence translatlon of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta cansolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira(4TU))

Information related ta financial position of the Group (continued)

Breakdawn of assets and liabilitles according ta their remaining maturities:

Up le 1 1-3 3-12 1-5 5 yeara Uncıassified
Demand month montha months years and over 11>21 Totaı

Current Period
Assets
Cash (cash in vaull. ellectives.

cash in transit, cheques
purchased) and Balances
wiih the Central Bank ot the
Republic ot Turlçey 4.898.956 14.613.798 - - - - 19.512.751

Banks 1.541.703 1.220.332 586.196 605.139 73.524 - - 4.329.694
Financiaı assets al fair value

through protit Or loss 31 250.974 470.795 385 360 164.906 79.446 45,611 1.397.143
Money market ptaçements - 5.559.056 107.211 - - . - 5.666.267
Available-for-sate tinancial

assets 149.710 1.547 32.517 2.111,111 4.541.160 7.742.148 37.784 14.615.977
Loans 16,047.284 11.075.900 23.034.354 30.900.583 22.208.345 1.087.367 104.353.833
Held-to-maturity lnvestments - 26.722 88.717 802.465 1.526.717 3.372.656 - 5.817.277
Other assets°’ 2.584.563 1.645.987 1.051.776 1.433.102 2.859.793 462.359 3.053.118 13.090.698

Talat asseta 9.474S63 39.385.697 13.413.112 28.374.551 40.066.683 33.864.954 4.223.660 168.783.840

Liabilitles
Bank deposits 555.995 758.516 69.316 644.871 137.969 - - 2.168.667
Otherdeposits 14.276.717 53.815.688 15.003.650 3,915.423 1.016.267 211.698 - 88.239.443
Funds borrowed 1mm other

tinancial inslitutions - 1.148.147 6.001.853 6.133.083 4.779.560 1.626.866 - 19.689.509
Funds 1mm money market - 6.089.890 1.753.037 396.599 293.742 - - 8.533.268
Maı1etable securiijes issued - 730.140 1.364.021 1.919.497 4.322.460 1.327.004 . 9.663.122
Miscellaneous payables 2.073.303 5.123.992 150,401 150.492 383 36 4.372 7.502.979
Other liabilities1’ 363.687 576.890 516.327 675 045 3.797.159 5.101.251 21.958.493 32.955.552

Totaı ılablıitles 17.269.702 68.243.263 24.858.605 13.835.010 14.347.540 8.266.855 21.962.865 168.783.840

Net Ilguidity gap (7.194.739) (28.877.566) (11.445.493) 14.539.541 25.719.143 25.598.099 (17.738.985) -

Prior Period
Total asseis 7.481.529 37.574.592 14.713.967 25.471.860 39.058.746 31.719.917 4.289.233 160.309.844
Total iabilities 16.247.289 62.486.139 17.470.562 20.567.130 14.352.892 8.253.890 20,631.942 160.309.844

Net ıiguidity gap (8.765.760) (24.511.547) (2.756.555) 4.504.730 24.705.854 23.466.027 (18.342.709) -

(1) Assets that ara necessary for continuance of banking activities and ttıat cannot be Iiquidated in the short-term, such as
fixed and intangible assets, investrnents in associales, subsidiaries, assets held for sale stationary stocks, prepaid
expenses and loans under follow-up, are cıassified in ttıis column.

(2) Sharehoıders’ equity is presented under the Other ıiabiıities ilem in the “Unclassified” column.
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(Convenience transiation of pubiiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of sectlon tlıree)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands ot Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Information related to financial position of the Group (continued)

IX. Explanations on securitization position5:

None.

X. Credit risk mitigation techniques;

The Group does not use on-balance and off-balance sheet netting for the calculation ot credit risk
mitigation factors.

The Group applies credit risk mitigation according to the comprehensive method in compliance with
the article 34 ot the “Regulation on Credit Risk Mitigation Techniques”. Oniy cash and cash equivalent
collaterais are taken into account for the purpose ot credit risk migration.

Credit derivatives are not taken into consideration for credit risk mitigation techniques.

Cash and cash equivalent collaterais considered for the mitigating the oredit risk, are takan into
account at their nominal values. Standard margin is applied where currencies of exposure and the
collateral are different.

Mortgage collaterais considered for mitigating the credit risk are taken into account with the expertise
value (which are also reviewed by the expert group of the Bank) determined by CMB licensed experts.
Based on these values of the collaterals, total amount of credit risk is determined in accordance with
the maximum Loan-to-Vatue ratio set by BRSA. For the guarantees that are taken to mitigate the
credit risk, credit worthiness ot the guarantor is measured.

The Parent Bank carries out its activities in accordance with the BRSA CommuniquĞ for the valuation
ot the Ioans granted for financing of a real estate.

Cheques and notes in connection with a real business transaction are taken into consideration to
mitigate the credit risk.

In order to use bank guarantee as collateral for a credit risk; it is required to have a counterparty limit
on behaif of the guarantor bank and not to have mismatch of the maturity and the amount of the
guarantee and the credit risk.

In the process of credit allocation, cash blockage guarantees, pledges, mortgages, guarantees and
warranties are considered as risk-reducing collaterals.

The Group’s exposure to risks is measured and monitored periodically by using internationally
recognized methods, in accordance with international and local regulations and intemal policies. With
regards to the limitation of risks, also internal limits are empioyed besides regulatory Iinıits. Possible
changes that may occur in the economic environment are taken into account for determining these
limits.
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(Convenience translatlon of publiciy arınounced consolidated financial statements originally Issuad
in Turkistı, see nate 1. of section ttıree)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed iri thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Information related to financial position of the Group (continued)

Information about guarantees according to risk ciassifications:

Flnanclaı Other / Physlcat Guarantees and
Risk cıasslflcatlons Amount guarantees<’t guarantees< credll d.rivatlvest1t

Condilional and unconditional receivables t rom central
governments ur central banks 36.536.818 2.584.133 - -

Conditional and unconditiDnal receivables Irom regional or local
govemments 2,422 -

Condilional and unconditional receivables lrom administrativa
unils and non-commercial enlerprişes 13 451 . - -

Condilional and unconditional receivables trom muftilaleral
development banks 175.184 - - -

Conditional and unconditional receivables from internaIonal
organizalions . - -

Conditional and unconditional receivables 1mm banks and
brokerage houseş 35,788.958 91.850

Conditional and uncondilional receivables Irom coıporales 182.236.4 2.969.680 . 35.618
Condilional and unconditional retail reçeivables 125.504.472 491.113 - 29.873
Conditional and unconditional receivables secured bi’

morlgages 12.797.000 . -

Past dua receivables 1.621.192 . . -

Receivables delined in high risk calegory by the Regulalor 10.280.369 41.264 - -

Securities collaleralized by morigages - - -

Securitization positions - . . -

Short-te,m receivables trom banks, brokerage houses and
corporales .

lnvestmenls sinıilar to colleclive inveslmenl lunds . -

Olher Receivables 7.590.513 . -

Totaı 415.546.443 6.176,040 . 66.691

(1) Figures represenl the lotal amounl of credit risks prior to the risk mitigating calculations as per the “Regulation on Credit
Risk Mitigation Techniques.

(2) Figures represent the total amount of collateraıs which are taken inlo consideration for the risk mitigating calcuıations.
Other risk reducing items are not included in this table such as; mortgages, pledges, guarantees and warranties,
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(Convenlence translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otheıwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands ot Turkish Lira (‘TL’))

Information related ta financial position of the Group (continued)

Xl. Strategies and policies of the risk management system:

Risk management strategy of the Parent Bank includes measurement and monitoring of the risks with
the methods that are defined in accordance with the international standards and local regulations. Alsa
it includes having a sustainable growth in the framework of optimized capital use in accordance with
the principle of keeping a balanced risk and return approach.

Risk Management Department including the sub-departments of “Credit Risk Control and Operational
Risk Management”, “Market Risk Management” and “Credit Risk Management, reports ta the Board
ot Directors through the Audit Committee.

Credit risk rating mode>s are mainiy used ta measure and monitor the credit risk. The rating model is
used in day to day activities of the Bank suah as; for the evaluation of new credit applications,
determination ot oredit approval authority levels and monitoring the performance of the existing
customer portfolio. Perfornıance ot the rating model is monitored by a validation team on a regular
basis.

Reports related ta the oan porttolio ot the Bank are distributed ta the relevant departments within the
Bank, on a regular basis. Expected loss calculations for the Bank’s oan portfolio are performed and
used lar determining the abjectives and policies ot the Bank.

Market Risk Analysis unit is responsible for measuring, monitoring and distributing the results af the
market risk ta the relevant departments within the Bank, as weli as reviewing the valuation calculatians
af tinancial instruments, which are subject ta market risk, in accardance with accounting standards.

The Parent Banks exposure ta risks is measured and monitored periodically by using internatianaliy
recagnized methads, in accardance with international regulations, lacal regulations and intemal
palicies. In additian ta the regulatary limits, there are alsa internal limits set ta measure and manitar
the risk. Passible changes that may accur in the ecanamic environment are taken into account for
deterrnining these limits.

XIl. Explanations on the presentation of financial assets and liabilities at fair values:

This faotnate is not prepared in campliance with the Article 25 af the communique “Financial
Statements and Related Disclasures and Footnotes ta be Announced ta Public by Banks” lar the
interim periods.
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(Convenlence translatiarı of publiciy anrıounced consolidated financial stateınents originaliy issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of seotlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Tıırkish Lira (NTLİ)

Information related ta financial position of the Group (continued)

XIII. Explanations on hedge accounting;

The Bank applies the tollowing hedge accounting modeis as of March 31, 2014:

- Fairvalue I-fedge (“FVH”)
- Cash FIow Hedge (CFH”)

Cross currency interest rate swaps ara used as hedging instrument in FVH. Irıterest rate swaps and
cross currency swaps are used as hedging instrument in CFH. Contractual amounts and the fair
values as at March 31, 2014 of these hedgirtg instruments are presented in the table below:

Current Perlod Prior Perlod
Notıonaıt11 Asset Llablılty Notionaı’1’ Asset Llabılıty

Hedging instrument
Interest rate swap / cross 18189.182 456.219 350.325 17.508.859 160.252 386.395
cıırrenoy swap (CFH)
Cross currency interost rab swap 531.975 176.520 . 1.104.763 307.375 -

fFVH)

Totaı 18.721.157 632.739 350.325 18.613.622 457.627 386.395

(1) OnIy iPe seIr Iegs of the related derivatives ara presented with the addition ot the tu( Iegs ot these derivatives amounting ta TL
19.091408 (Decembor 31.2013 TL 19.015.071) the total notionat of derivative financial assets amounting ta TL 37.812.565 (December
31 • 2013- TL 7.628.693) is accounted for in ofi-batance sheet under Hedging Derivative Financiat lnstruments tine tam.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy lssued
in Turklsh, see foto 1. of sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notesto consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Information related ta financial position of the Group (continued)

The fair valuation methodology of the derivatives presenled in the above table is disolosed in detail in
the accounting principles section of these financial statements in Section ili. Part IV.

Fair value hedge accounting:

Starting from March 1, 2009, the Parent Bank has hedged the possible fair value effects of changes in
market interest rates on part of its fixed interest TL mortgage and car ban portfolios and fair value
effects of changes in foreign exchange rates on part of its foreign currency denominated funding by
using cross-currency interest rate swaps. The Bank selected to apply macro FVH accounting for suah
relationship in accordance with TAS 39.

The impact of application of FVH accounting is summarized below;

Current Perlod
Net galn/(ıoss)

recognised in the
Fair vıluc Income statement

difference / (Oerivative
adjustment financial

Type of hedging Kedyed item (assat Nature of of the hedged transactions
instrument and ıiablıity) hedged riska ttem0t Net fair vaıue of th.” gainsflasses)”

Asset Liabillty
Fixed interest

Fixed interest TL and changes in
Cross curreney mortgage and car ban foreign

interest rafa porifolios and foreign exchange rafa
swaps currency funds risk (24.718) 176520 - <19.605)

(1> The amount refers ta the fair value of the hedged item calcutated for the TL ficed interest morigage and Gar boans in accordance with hedge

accounting effectiveness tests. The foreign exchange rate changes of foreign cunency fundings and cross-currency swaps are reflecfed ta

the income statement in foreign exchange gains 1 tosses line item.
(2) The amounts include the foreign exchange differences and net straight line interest accruals of the relafed derivatives.

(3) The ineffective portion of the mentioned hedging transaction is TL 3721.

Prior Perlod
Net gaiıV(ıoss)

recoynised in the
income sfafemenl

(Derivative
Fair value of financiat

Type of hedging Hedged item (as.et Nature of the hedged transactionş
instrument and Iiablılty) hedged riske it em<’> Net fair vaıue of the 2f gains/losses)<’>

Asset Llablıity
Fixed inferesf

Fixed interest TL and changes in
morigage and Gar ban foreign

Cross currenty porifalios and foreign exchange lale

inlerest rafa swaps currenoy funds risk (5.113) 307375 - 1153.748)

(t) The arTtounf refers ta the fair value of the hedged itenı calculafed for the TL fixed interest mortgage and car yana in accordance with hedge

accounting effecfiveness tests. The foreign ezchange rafe changes of foreign currency fundings and cross-currency swaps are refbecfed ta

the inconle stafemenf in foreign exchange gains / ıosses ima ifem.
(2) The amounts include the foreign exchange differences and net straight bine interest accruals of the rebafed derivafives.

(3) The ineffective portion of the menfioned hedging transaction is TL 10.397.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy lssued

in Turkish, see nota 1. of sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta consolidated financial statements as af March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thausands of Turkish Lira (“TL’))

information related ta financial position of the group (cantinued)

At the inception date, the Parent Bank docurnents the relationship between the hedging instruments
and hedged items required by the FVH accounting application in accordance with TAS 39 and its own
risk management polioies and principles. Every individual relationship is approved and documented in

the same methodology. in accordance with TAS 39, the ettectiveness tests of the relationships are
perforrned in accardance with the Banka risk management policies. in the eftectiveness tests, the tair
values ot the hedged item are caiculated using the same assumptions used in caiculatian ot (air

va(ues of the derivatives.

The ettectiveness tests are performed prospectively and retrospectively on a monthiy basis. At the
inceptian date the effectiveness tests are performed prospectively. If the underiying hedge does not
contorm to the FVH accaunting requirements (out of the 80% - 125% effectiveness range) or it the
rnanagement voluntariiy decides to discontinue the hedging relation, the adjustments made ta the
carrying value (amartized cost) af the hedged item are amartized with the straight line methad and
recagnized in the protit and iass accounts within the remaining nıaturity. in addition it the hedging
instrument is said ar ciased befare its maturity, the amaunt ot the tair value adjustments ot the hedged
items are amartized ta protit and Iass accounts with the straight iine methad within the remaining
rnaturity.

Cash fiow hedye accounting:

The Parent Bank started ta appiy rnacra cash tiow hedge accaunting fraru January 1,2010 anwards in
order ta hedge its cash tiaw risk tram fiaating interest rate liabilities. The hedging instruments are
USD, EUR and TL interest rate swaps and cross currency swaps with flaating receive, tixed pay lega,
and the hedged item is the cash autflows due to tinancing af interests af repricing USD, EUR and TL
depasits, barrowings and repas.

The impact af applicatian ot CFF-{ accaunting is summarized beiaw:

Current Period
Net

gairı/(Ioss)
recognızed in Net galrtlQoss)

Type of hedging Hedged tam ( asset Nature of hedged Net fair vaıue of the hedgin9 reciassifiod in
Instrument and IIsbIIity) riska hedying Instrument fundst 1 egultyt’><’>

Assaf Liabiliiy
Interest rate
swapsi Cross Caslı t Iow risk dua
cun’ency interest Customer deposits, ta the changes in
rate swaps bormwings and repos the interest rates 456.219 350.325 (23.402) 91.715

(1) ınctudes deferred fax impact.
(2> Inetudes fax and foreign exchange differences.
(3> The inetfeciive portion of the nentioned hedging t,ansaction 5 TL 232 reafized as an eense,

Prlor Period
Net

galrQoss)
recognized in Net galn/(loaa)

Type ot hedging Hedged item (assaf Nature of hedged Net fair vatue of the hedglng recıassified ta
lnstrument and ılablıity) riska hedging instrument fundst 1 eguityt3>13>

Asset Uabiıity
Cash ftow risk dua

Customer deposits and to the changes in
tnterest rafa swaps repos the interest rates 160.252 386.395 (115.117) 445,696

(1) lncludes deferred fax impact.
(2) tncludes fax and foreign exchange dfferences.
(3) ilie ineffectıve porfion of the mentioned hedging transaclion is TL 43-4.
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(Convenience translation of pubilciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of section tlıree)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated arnourıts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Information related to financial position of the group (continued)

At the inception date, the Parent Bank documents the relationship between the hedging instruments
and hedged items required by the CFH accounting application in accordance with TAS 39 and its own
risk management policies and principles. Every individual relationship is approved and documented in
the same way. in accordance with TAS 39, the effectiveness tests of the relationships are performed
in accordance with the Bank’s risk management poiicies.

The effectiveness tests are perfornıed on a monthly basis. If the underiying hedge does not conform to
the CFH accounting requirements (out of the 80%-125% effectiveness range) or it the management
voluntariiy decides to discontinue the hedging relation or the hedging instrument is sold or ciosed
betore its maturity, the cumulative gam or Ioss on the hedging instrument that has been recognised in
other comprehensive income from the period when the hedge was effective shall remain separateiy in
equity until the forecast transaction occurs or is no longer expected to occur. When the hedged
forecasted transactions are no longer expected to occur, the net cumulative gam or ioss is reclassitied
from other comprehensive income to profit and Ioss.

Net Investment Hedge

The Group hedges part of the currency transiation risk of net investments in foreign operations
through foreign currency borrowings. The Group’s Euro denominated borrowing is designated as a
hedge of the net investment in the Group’s certain EUR denominated subsidiaries. The total amount of
the borrowing designated as a hedge of the net investment at March 31, 2014 is EUR 280 million
(December 31, 2013 . EUR 275 million). The foreign exchange Ioss of TL 256.977 net-off tax
(December 31, 2013 - TL 241.119 foreign exchange Ioss), on translation of the borrowing to TL at the
statement of financial position date is recognized in “hedging reserves” in equity.

XIV. Explanations on the activities carried out on behaif of others and fiduciary transactions:

The Group carries out trading, custody, management and consulting services on behaif of customers
and on their account. The Group has no fiduciary transactions.

XV. Explanations on consolidated operating segments:

The Group carries out its banking operations through three main business units:

(1) Retail Banking
(2) Corporate and Comnıercial Banking
(3) Private Banking and Wealih Management.

The Parent Bank’s Retail Banking activities include card payment systems, SME (small medium size
enterprises) banking and individual banking. Retail Banking products and services oftered to
customers include card payment systems, consumer loans (including general purpose loans, auto
loans, mortgages), commercial installment Ioans, SME Ioans, time and demand deposits, gold
banking, investment accounts, life and non-life insurance products and payroli services. Card payment
systems cover the management of products, services, campaigns for member merchants as weli as
the sales and activities for e variety of customer types. Crystal, Play, Adios and Taksitçi are the other
card brands providing services for the different segments within the World brand, shopping and
marketing platform of the Bank. The Bank also offers debit card and a prepaid card named World
Hediye Card.

Corporate and Commercial Banking segment is organized into three subgroups: Corporate Banking
for large-scale companies, Commercial Banking for medium-sized enterprises and Multinational
Companies Banking for multinational companies. Corporate and Commercial Banking, has a product
range of working capital finance, trade finance, project finance, domestic and international non-cash
loans such as letters of credit and letters of guarantee, cash management and internet banking.
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(Canvenience transiation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (UTL9)

Information related to financial position of the Group (continued)

Through its Private Banking and Wealth Management activities, the Bank serves high net worth
customers and delivers investment products to this customer segment. Among the products and
services offered to Private Banking customers are time deposit products, capital guaranteed funds,
mutual funds, Type A Type B funds, derivative products suah as forwards, futures and options in
domestic futures exchange (VOB) and international markets, personal loans, foreign exchange, gold
and equity trading, pension plans, insurance products and 7/24 safe deposit boxes and e-banking
services. Also, personal art advisory, inheritance advisory, real estate advisory, tax advisory and
philanthropic advisory are offered within the Private Banking and Wealth Management activities.

The Group’s widespread branch network and alternative distribution channels including ATMs,
telephone banking, internet banking and mobile banking are utilized to serve customers in alI
segments. Foreign operations include the Group’s banking transactions in the Netherlands, Azerbaijan
and Russia. Treasury, Asset — Liability Management and other operations, mainly consist of treasury
managemet’s results, operations of supporting business units and other unallocated transactions.

The below table is prepared in accordance with the Management Information System (MİS) data of the
Bank.

Major balance sheet and income statement items based on operating segments:

Tr,asury,
Private Asset

Co.parst. and banking and 0m., Oü< Liabiliiy Total

Iletail canızneroİaI wfih toşMgç, dorn.slic Insunnes Msn.gen,.nl Consoliül)on op.,rnions

Cun,nI Pe,Iod banking banking man.gemenl operatlon. oprşllons Susinese end Ol),., adjustmenbe “> ot the Uroup

Operaling revonus contıntjıng 648.498 477.710 50.377 73.294 126.651 - 533.260 1 7,98) 1.927.779

Operat(ng oxpensea contınuıng (681.700) (160.715) (20.249) (35.106) (54.079) - (446.008) 1.840 (1.397.617)

Net operating income contirıuing (33.202) 31 7.003 30.128 38.188 71.772 86.452 1 9.821 530.162

Dividend )ncome (0 - . . . . 2-479 - 2.479

Income/Loss rom inveslments
accounled baaed on oquıly method . - . - . - 7.742 - 7.742

Protit belore Sax (33.202) 317.003 30.120 36.109 71.772 96.673 1 9.821 540.303

Tat eapense0> . . . . . (111.483) . (111.483)

Nal period (noon (tom

continuing operatlona (33.202) 317.003 30.128 39.108 71772 . (14.810) 19.821 420,900

Minority intorest (.) . . . . . (62) . (62)

Net period noon (mm
discontlnued operations . . . . . .

Groı43 inoomefloes 33.202) 217.003 30.111 21.111 71.772 . (14.572) 19.421 421.535

Segmeni asoets 47,983,985 45.914.473 182,708 6.290.723 9.940.920 . 53.935.876 (1.930.900) 168 323.751

nveslnıanls in assoeiales.
aubsıdarpes and jont vefltures . . . . - 496089 460,089

ToIüssseis 47.959.965 45.114.473 112.785 8.396,723 9,940.128 - 60295.985 (1.930.900) 151.783,140

Segrreı Iabiht,es “ 34238.591 34735511 22.094,978 5.234 017 0.277.937 . 47.018.615 (1.977.338) 150392.611

Slıareholders’ equıty . . . . . 18.391.229 10.391229

Total Ilabliities 34.230.591 34,735.511 22.094.976 5.204.017 6.277.937 . 60.209,544 (1.977.036) 150.753,540

(1) Consohdation adjustmon(s inciude lransactions w(th aubsid(aiios and investments consoi(dalad (n Ihese financial stalements.
(2> D(v(dend (ncome and Iax provision expenses have not been d(s(nibuted based on operating segmenls and have been presented under

“Treasury, Asse(-Liabfl(ty Managemeni and Ohe(.
(3> Segment 8550) and liabiliiy balances ara exlractad trom Managemenl informat(on Systems (Mis>.
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(Convenience translation af publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy Issued

in Turklsh, see note 1. of sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Uness otherwise stated amounts am expressed in tlıousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Information related to financial position of the Group (continued)

Corporate Private Trearniry,
and bankirıg ınd Other Other Anet.L(sbility Tela!

Reisi! commercial weslih loreign domestic Irıeurancs Management Conselidelion operatlons

Prior Period bınking benking m.nsgement operations Dpr.tions Busineis and Oüier sdjustmetts el the Group

0eeıaüsg revemje contruing” 803734 422975 36.777 40.725 107,931 - 414 939 7.595 7.834 088

Cperasng sepenaşı mr.rjsiğ: (627.458) (ı30.l5€) (l6236( (23.453) 41.048) - (346.032) 492 1.182 951)

Net opeıating inçonış continuing 175.675 292.819 20.541 20.252 66.883 . 68.547 6.087 653.13£

3Mdad ınco<re . - . . - . 5630 - 5.630

rcomeŞLoss 1mm lr,vestrntılIs
acccunlod bMad on elıy rıet.odn . . . - -

- 2293 - 2293

Profit belore lar 115.676 222819 20541 20282 66.683 - 76.770 8.067 66I .066

lac eaçMıIa . . . . . . (131.666) . (t 31.666)

Net petiod incoa,e tromcsotinıjing l75 676 222.859 20541 23262 66.883 54.896) 8087 529.392

opertiont
Minorty inlemsı (.(‘‘ . .

. (1.238) . (1 .238)

Net period lnconıe 1,0m diecontinued
operetions . . . . . ( 4.757 . . 14.757

Group incomwlon 1 75.676 292.619 20.541 29.282 56.583 14.757 (56.134) 5.057 542.911

Segment 988615 11 47.229.794 41 .802.945 177.420 6.151 .505 9.992.267 . 57.237.856 (2.746 063) 159.845,704

lnvesıınenls in associalel, subsldiarles
and (olni ventünas . . . . . . 464.140 . 464.140

Tele! asseis 47.229.794 41.802.945 177.420 6.151.505 9,992.267 57.701.996 (2.746.053) 160.309.844

Seşıiani hatties 34 135,357 35,603.735 18.846.549 5037,846 8235977 . 42963.422 (2.79l.952) I42 224334

5taetdenı equty . . . . - . l82855l0 . l6285.5l0

Tela) (iab6ti.s 34.135357 35.506.735 11,546,849 5.067.946 6.235.977 51.274.932 (2.791.953) 168309.544

(1) Consohdahon adjusonıents inc(ude transaclions with subsidiaıies and (nvestments consohdated in (hese finana! stalements.

(2) Dividend inme and tax pıovision espenses have not been distriboled based on operating segments and havo been presenled under

Treasury. Assot-Liabih(y Managemenı and Other>.
(3) Segment asset and (iabi(ity ba(ances are exlracted Irom Management (nforrnation Systerns (M(S).
(4) Prior peıiod ba(ances are as ot March 31, 2013.
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(Convenience transıstlon of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of sectfon tlıree)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise staled amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL’))

Section five

Explanations and notes related to consolidated financial statements

Explanations and notes related to consolidated assets:

a. Information related to cash and the account of the Central Bank:

1. Information on cash and the account of the Central Bank of the
CBRT9:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Cash 1.374.676 495.837 1.287.182 519.407
The CBRT1’ 786.881 16.490.128 43.293 16.984.910
Other 365.229 155.957

Total 2.161.557 17.351.194 1.330.475 17.660.274

(1) The balance ol gold amounting ta TL 2.722.811 is accounted for under the Central Bank foreign currency
account (December 31, 2013— TL 2.923.543).

2. Information on the account of the CBRT:

Current Period Prior Period
TL TL FC

Demand unrestricted amount 786.881
Time unrestricted amount
Reserve requirementt2t

43.293 2.023.825

: 14.961.085

43.293 16.984.910

Unreslricted Account” based on the

1.876.333

14.613.795

786.881 16.490.128

The TL reserve requirement has been classified in ‘Central Bank Demand
correspondence wiih ARSA etler as of January 3, 20DB.

(2) The Bank keeps TL, USO, EUR and Gold reserve deposits for its TL and FX liabilitias al Central Bank accounts
in accordance with the ıegislauon of the Central Bank numbered 2005/1, “Decree on Reserve Oeposits’.

As of March 31, 2014, the Group’s reserve deposits, inaluding those at foreign banks,
amourıt ta TL 17.31 5.2g7 (December 31, 2013 . TL 17.068.838).

Total

(1)

Republic of Turkey (“the
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(Convenlence translation of publicıy announced consolidated financial statenıents originaliy issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of section ttıree)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL))

Explanations and notes related to consolidated financial statements (continued)

b. Information on financial assets at fair value through profit and Ioss:

The Group does not have linancial asseis af fair value through profit and Ioss subject to repo
transactions (December 31, 2013 - None) and there is no tinancial assets at fair value through
prof it and Ioss giyen as collateralfblocked (December 31,2013 - None).

c. Positive differences related to trading derivative financial assets:

ç.

with the Article 25 of the communique
and Footnotes to be Announced to Public

flAi’:. fM F

SERBEST MJ ASE5 IJS4VlPLl< A.Ş.

D., e ‘İL).

1;’,g_2_ .
Mersis No o-11fl(1 30326000017

Current Period Prior Period
FC TL FC FC

Forward transactions 120520 12.419 79.156 19.853
Swap transactions<1> 940.112 110.765 1,188.546 125.987
Futures transactions - - -

Options 115.846 22.189 160.289 22.281
Other . - -

Total 1.176.478 145.373 1.427.991 168.121

(1) The effects of Credit Default Swaps are included.

Information on banks:

1. Inforrnation on banks:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Banks
Domestic 48.863 1.274.359 474.953 915.461
Foreign”> 17.896 2.988.776 41.138 2.577.574
Headquarters and branches abroad - - -

Total 66.759 4.263.135 516.091 3.493.035

(1) The balance of foreign currency account in foreign
(Decernber3l. 2013- 314.557 TL).

2. Information on foreign banks account:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance
“Financial Statements and Related Disclosures
by Banks” for the interim periods.

hanks includes the baıance of gold amounting to TL 127.866

-61 -
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(Convenlence translation af publicly announced consolidated financial statements originally lssued
in Turkish, sea nota 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.ş.
Notes ta cansolidated financial statements as af March 31, 2014
(Unless otheıwise stated amcunis ara expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL’))

Explanations and notes related ta cansolidated financial statements (continued)

d. Informatjon an available-for-sale financial assets which are subject to repurchase

agreements and giyen as collateral 1 blocked:

Carrying values ot available-for-sale financial assets which are subject ta repurchase

agreements and giyen as coUateral / blocked:

Available-for-sale financial assets giyen as collateral/blocked amount ta TL 1 .734.952

(December 31, 2013 - TL 718.291) and available-far-sale financial assets subject ta repo
transacijons amounts ta TL 4.453.102 (December 31, 2013- TL 2.320.047).

e. Informatian on available-for-sale financial assets:

Current Period Prior Period

Debt securities 14.720.257 13.455.271
Ouoted on stock exchange 13.220.869 1 1.761 .398
Not quoted”t 1499.388 1.693.873

Share certiticates 83.102 87.220
Ouoted on stock exchange 168 163
Not quoted 82934 87.057

Impairrnent provision (.)t2> (342.676) (425.276)
Otherti> 155.294 92.147

Total 14.615.977 13.209.362

(1) lncludes credit linked notes amounting to TL 958.148 (December 31,2013-TL 989.937).

(2) The tigure includes the negative difterences between the caM and the market price of the securities and the
impairment pravisians, it any.

(3) Other avaiıable-for-saıe financial assets include mutual funds amounting to TL 155.294 (December 31, 2013- TL
92.147).

f. Explanatians an laans:

1. Information on ali types of ioans or advance balances giyen ta sharehoiders and empioyees

ot the Group:

Current Periad Prior Period
Cash Non-cash Casfl Non-casfl

Direct Ioans granted ta shareholders - - - -

Corporate sharehoıders - -

Real person shareholders - -

indirect Ioans granted ta shareholders 11.276 554.638 20.756 450.294
Loans granted to empioyees 118.111 1.223 110.494 470

Total 127.387 555.861 131.250 450.764
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy lssued
in Turklsh, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Uniess otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”»

Explanations and notes related to consolidated financial statements (continued)

2. Inforrnation on the first and second group Ioans and other receivables and Ioans and other
receivables that have been restructured or rescheduled:

Loans and other recelvables under ciose
Standard ıoans and other recelvabıe! monitoring

Loans and Loans and
other other

recelvabies of which, terms receivabıes of whlch, tenns S
Cash Loans (Totai) conditions are change( (Totai> conditions are changed

Payment pıan Payment pian
extensions Othe eztensions Other

Non-speciaiized ıoans 100.110.750 1.365.953 - 3.155.716 812.967 17.080
Loans giyen to enterprises 41236.103 257.828 - 694.792 351.210 4.390
Exportioans 4.162.726 218.200 - 92.174 65.613
ımpoıoans - - - -

Loans giyen ta financial
sector 2.682.976 . . . -

Consumerloans 18.104.186 465.451 1.080.474 116.616 7.204
Credit cards 17.053.449 172.111 - 514.888 53.473 5.019
Other 16.871.310 252.363 773.388 226.055 467
Speciaiized ıendlng . - - - - -

Other receivabies - - - - . -

Totaı 100.110.750 1,365.953 - 3.155.716 312.967 17.080

Number of modifications made to extend payment pIan12i Standard ioans Loans and other
and other receivables under

receivables ciose monitoring

Extended by 1 or 2 times 1.249.229 665.031
Extended by 3,4 or 5 times 53.722 124.742
Extended by nıore than 5 times 63.002 23.194

Total 1.365.953 812.967

Standard laans Loans and other
and other receivables under

Extended period of time)<2 receivables ciose monitoring

0-6 Months 122.872 64.588
6- 12 Manlhs 169.301 69.254
1 -2Years 451.280 168.010
2-5 Years 493.492 219.357
5 Years and over 129.008 291.758

Total 1.365.953 812.967

(1) There is no oan which is subject ta the ternporary articie 5 subsectian 2 of the amendment ot Provisioning
Regulation dated arı April 09, 2011

(2> There are thirteen ioans restructured in aceordance with tempcrary aı’ticle 6 subsection 2 of the amendment af
Provisioning Regulation dated December 30, 2011 with maturities between 6 ta 12 months and 1 ta 5 years. Five
ot thern was restructured three times, one was twice and rest of the seven are restructed ance.

(3) There is na ban which is subject to the temporary articie 7 of the amendment af Provisioning Regulatian dated on
September2l, 2012
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(Convenience translation of publicıy announced consDIidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Explanations and notes related to consolidated financial statements (continued)

3. Loans according to their maturity structure:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique

“Financial Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public

by Banks” for the interim periods.

4. Inforrnation on consumer Ioans, individual credit cards, personnel Ioans and personnel

credit cards:

Medium and
Shen- term Iong-term Totaı

Consumer loans-TL 153.645 13,232.859 18.386.504

Real estate taans 3.342 9.186.126 9.189.468
Automotive laans 6.618 991.005 997.623
Consumer ıcans 1.730 56.868 58.598

Other 141.955 7.998.860 8.140.815

Consumer Ioans-FC indexed - 92.216 92.216

Real estate laans - 91.466 91.466
Automotive lewis . -

Cansunıer laans 75 750
Other - - -

Consumer ıoans-Fc 47.518 182.710 230.228

Reaı estate Ioans 89 519 608
Autarnotive ıoans 5.883 53.043 58.926
Consumerloans 18,316 100.134 118.450
Otlıer 23.230 29.014 52.244

Individuaı credit cards-TL 13.087.689 835.614 13.923.303

WHh installments 7.314.073 831.729 8.145.802

Witiıout inslalımenls 5.773.616 3.885 5.777.501
ındividual credit cards-FC 849 54.964 55.813

With installments 849 54.954 55.813

Without installments . . -

Personnel ıoans-TL 4.074 47.024 51.098

Reaı estate Ioans - 1.043 1.043
Automotive loans 24 807 831
Consumer loans -

Other 4.050 45.174 49.224
Personnel ıoans-Fc Indexed

Real estate laans - - -

Automative Ioans -

Consurner ıoans -

Otııer - - -

Personnel ıoans-Fc 537 811 1.348
Reaı estale laans 20 - 20
Automotive loans . - -

Consumeriaans 399 651 1.050
Otlıer 118 160 278

Personnel credit cards-TL 61.259 1.099 62.358

With installments 31.830 1.099 32.929
Wittıout installments 29.429 - 29.429

Personneı credit cards-FC 3 681 684
Wiih installmenls 3 681 684
Without installments - -

Credit deposit account-TL (real person)t1’ 423.199 - 423.199
Credit deposit account-FC (real person) 67 - 67

Total 13.778.840 19.447.978 33.226.818

(1) TL 623 ot the credtt deposit account beıongs ta the ıoans used by personnel.
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(Canvenlence translation of publicly announced consolidated financial statements originally issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Explanatians and notes related to consolidated financial statements (continued)

5. Information on commercial installment bana and corporate credit cards:

Current
Period

Medium and
Short-term bong-term Total

Commercial installments Ioans-TL 797.737 6.545.327 7.343.064
Business laans 1.033 555.581 556.614
Automotive Ioans 31.975 1 .840.851 1.872.826
Consumer bana - 266 266
Other 764.729 4.148.629 4.913.358

Commercial installments Ioans-rC jndexed 28.088 295.395 323.483
Business loans - 19,428 19428
Aulomotive Icans 994 69.959 70.953
Consurner loans . - -

Other 27.094 206.008 233.102
Commercial installments loans-FC - - -

Business bana
Automotive bana . - -

Consumer bana
Other

Corporate credit cards-TL 3.514.382 11.797 3.526.179
With installment 2.092.277 11.726 2.104.003
Without instalbment 1.422.105 71 1.422.176

Corporate credit cards-FC - - -

With installment
Without nstallment

Credit deposit account-TL (legal person) 819.612 819.612
Credit deposit account-FC (legal person) - - -

Total 5.159.819 6.852.519 12.012.338
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy lssued
in Turkislı, ses note 1. of section tbree)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated arnounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”>)

Explanations and notes related ta consolidated financial statements (continued)

6. Loans aceording to types of borrowers:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique
FinanciaI Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public
by Banks” for the interim periods.

7. Distribution of domestic and foreign Ioans: Distribution has been disclosed based on the
location where the customers operate.

Current Period Prior Period

Domestic loans 100.450918 95.921.730
Foreign Ioans 2.815.548 3.514.128

Total 103.266.466 99.435.858

8. Loans granted to associates and subsidiaries:

Current Period Prior Period

Direct Ioans granted to associates and subsidiaries 62.730 88.320
Indirect Ioans granted to associates and subsidiaries - -

Total 62.730 88.320

9. Specific provisions provided against Ioans:

Current Period Prior Period

Loans and other receivables with limited collectibility 91.089 117.677
Loans and other receivables with doubtful collectibility 454.579 428.790
Uncollectible Ioans and other receivables 2.110.701 1.898.534

Total 2.656.369 2.445.001

10. Information on non-performing Ioans <net):

(i).Information on non-performing Ioans restructured or rescheduled by the Group, and
other receivables:

ııı. Group ıv. Group V. Group
Laans and other Loans and other Uncolıectible
receivabıss with receivables wiih loans

limited doubtfuı and other
coılectiblllty coılectibiıity receivabıes

Current Period
(Gross amounts before specific reserves) 17.110 74.115 266.216
Restruclured Icans and other receivabıes 17.110 74,115 266.216
Rescheduled Ioans and ottıer receivables
Prior Period
(Gross amounts before specific reserves) 8.048 52.709 236.784
Restructured ıoans and other receivables 8.048 52.709 236.784
Rescheduıed oans and other receivables
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy lssued
in Turkish, sea note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otheı’wise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Explanations and notes related to consolidated financial statements (continued)

(ii). Information on the movernent of total non-perforrııing Ioans:

ili. Group IV. Group V. Group
Loans and other Loans and other Uncollectible

receivables receivables with
Loans and

Witi, limited Doubtful other
collectibility collectibility receivables

Prior Period 630.585 929.114 2.073.374
Adclitions (+) 404.986 29.393 39.394
Transfers trom other categories of non

performing Ioans (+) . 451.023 354.391
Transfer to other categories of fon

performing Ioans () (451.023) (354.391)
Collections (-) (94.488) (84.633) (147.378)
FX valuation cijfferences 345 238 (461>
Write-otfs () . . (36.733)
Corporate and commercial Icarıs . . (36.733)
Corısumer Ioans
Creditcards
Other . -

Current Period 490.405 970.744 2.282.587
Specific provision (-) (91.089) (454.579) (2.110.701)

Net balance on balance sheet 399.316 516.165 171.886

(üi). Intormation on non-performing Ioans granted as foreign currency Ioans:

ili. Group IV. Group V. Group
Loans and other Loans and other Uncollectible
receivables with receivables with loans and

limited doubtful other
collectibility collectibility receivables

Current Period
Period end balance 3.609 138.073 403.149
Specific provision (-) (186) (72.676) (279.665)

Net balance on-balance sheet 3.423 65.397 123.484

Prior Period
Period end balance 120.948 22.122 433.876
Specific provision (.) (23.691) (12,633) (289.984)

Net balance on-balance sheet 97.257 9.489 143.892
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(Convenlence translatian of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of sectian three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL.9)

Explanations and notes related ta consolidated financial statements (continued)

(iv). Inforrrıation on the gross and net amounts of the non-performing laans according ta types
of borrowers:

ııı. Group ıv. Group V. Group
Loans and other Loans and ollwr
receivabıes with receivabıes with Uncoııectibıe

limited daubtfuı Ioans and other
coilectiblllty collectiblıity receivabıes

Current Period (net) 399.316 516.165 171.886
Laans granted to real persons and
corporate entities (gross) 490.405 970.744 2.174.016
Specific provision amount (-) (91.089) (454.579) <2.002.130)

Loans granted to reaı persons and corporate
entities (net) 399.316 516.165 171.886

Banks (gross) . - 24.575
Specific provision amount () . . (24.575)

Banks (net) - -
Other Dans and receivables (gross) - . 83,996
Specific provision amount (-) . . (83996)

Other ıoans and receivables (Net)<

Prior Period (net) 512.908 500.324 174.840
Loans granted to reaı persons and
carporate entities (gross) 630.585 929.114 1.964.796
Specific provision anıount (-) (117.677) (428.790) (1.789.956>

Loans granted to real persons and corporate
entities (Net) 512.908 500.324 174.840

Banks (gross) . 24.582
Specific provision amount (.) . . (24.582)

Banks (net) . . -
Other ıoans and receivables (gross) . . 83.996
Specific provision amount <-> . . (83996)

Other Ioanş and receivables (net)<1’

(1> The figure represents the total ıoans and receivables of Agrosan Kimya Sanayi Ticaret A.Ş., Tümteks
Tekstil Sanayi Ticaret A.Ş and balances from Boyasan Tekstil Sanayi ve Ticaret A.Ş. in accordance with
the Article 6 Paragraph 9 of regulation for provisions taken into account ciassification of Ioans and
receivables.

11. Explanation on Iiquidation policy for uncollectible Ioans and receivables;

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the ArlicIe 25 of the communique
“Financial Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes ta be Announced to
Public by Banks” for the interim periods.

12. ExpJanation on “Write-otf” policies:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique
‘Financial Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced ta
Public by Banks” for the interim periods.
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(Canvenlence translation of publicıy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy Issued
in Turklsh, see note 1. of sectlon ttıree)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Explanations and notes related to consolidated financial statements (continued)

g. Information on held-to-maturity investments:

1. Characteristics and carrying values of held-to-maturity investments subject to repurchase
agreements giyen as collateral / blocked:

Held-to-maturity investments giyen as collateral/blocked amounts to TL 1.308.212
(December 31, 2013 - TL 1.398.334). HeId-to-rnaturity investments subject to repurchase
agreements amount to TL 2.511.702 (December 31, 2013- TL 1.968.378).

2. Information on government debt securities held-to-maturity:

Current Period Prior Period

Government bond 5.521.477 6.527.368
Treasury bill - -
Other debt securities 295.800 362.235

Total 5.817.277 6.889.603

3. lnformation on investment securities held-to-maturity:

Current Period Prior Period

Debt securities 5.927.548 7.020.246
Ouoted on stock exchange 5.927.548 7.020.246
Not quoted - -
Impaimıent provision (-)< (110.271) (130.643)

Total 5.811277 6.889.603

(1) ıncıudes amortisation of the premiums paid during ilie purchase of the secuhties throughout the maturity af the
securities and the impairrnent provisions, it any.

4. Movement of held-to-maturity investments within the period:

Current Period Prior Period

Beginning balance 6.889.603 5.827.694
Foreign currency differences on monetary assets<1> 30.388 645.086
Purchases during the year 451.183 634.403
Disposais through sales and redemptionst3t (1.574.269) (126.415)
lmpairmentprovision ()<2) 20.372 (91.165)

Period end balance 5.817.277 6.889.603

(1) Also includes the changes in the interest income accnials.

(2) Includes amartLsation of the premiums paid during the purchase of the securities thraughout the matuıity af the securities and the
impaimlent pravisions. it any.

(3) tn 2a13, Yapı Kredi NV has classitied its usa 63.385 and EUR 7.25a naminat vatus ot toreign currency denaminated securities
tram avaitabe for sate porllalia ta hetd ta ınaturity parflotio in accordance with the TAS 39 relevant paragraphs,
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated tinanclal statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousarıds of Turkish Lira (TL’))

Explanations and notes related ta consolidated financiat statements (continued)

ğ. Information on investments in associates (net):

1. General inforrnation on unconsolidated investments in associates:

The Parent Bank’s Bank’s risk
shareholding percentage group

Address - it difterent voting sharehoıding
No Desoription (City! Country) percentage (%) percentage (%)

1 Kredi Kayıt Bürosu>” ıstanbullTürkiye 18,18 18.18
2 Bankalararası Kart Merkezi A.Ş.” ıstanbuırrürkiye 998 998

Income trom Current
Total marketabıe period

Totaı Sharehoıders fixed ınterest securities profit/ Prior period
Na assets eguity assets income portfolie Ioss profit 1 loss Market valuc

1 100.413 83,442 52.127 2.546 - 32.665 33.184 -

2 35.583 22.332 19.380 511 - 2.644 1.247

(1) Financial statement inforniation disclosed above shows December 31 • 2013 results.

2. Corisolidated investments in associates:

(i). Intormatiotı on consolidated investments in associates:

Ottıer
The Parent Bank’s share Sharehoıders’

hoıding percentage - it shareholding
Address different voting percentage

No Descrlptlon (City!Country) percentage (%) (%)‘‘

Geneva’
1 Bangue de Commerce et de Placements SA. Switzerland 30,67
2 Aııianz Yaşam ve Emeklilik A.Ş. <2> lstanbul[rürkiye - 20,00

(1 )The other shareholders represent the consolidated Group companies.
(2)Financial statemerfl inforrnation disclosed below shows December 31, 2013 results.

(ii). Main tinancial figures of the consolidated investments in associates in order of the above
table:

ıncome trom Current Prior
marketabıe period period

Shareholders’ Totaı fixed ınterest securities profitl prof it! Market
Nı Totaı assets eguity assets income porttoıio ıoss ıoss vaıue

1 5.841.074 876.768 6.180 30.139 5.323 18.124 12.108
2 908.571 236.849 23.668 26.468 13.022 58.981 - -

GÜNE ‘1
BA$1

SERBEST t> MÜŞf .<IRJK A.Ş
Na: 20

—70— k”J:,,lS

Tc at Sıo’ No: .0920

Mersıs o: C-43503032’6000917



(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Explanations and notes related ta consolidated financial statements (continued)

(Ol). Moveruent of consolidated investments in associates:

Current Period Prior Period

Balance at the beginning of the period
Movements during the period
Purchases11>
Bonus shares obtained
Share of current year income
Sales
Foreign exchange gain/(Ioss) stems from the foreign
subsidiaries
Impairment provision<21
Balance at the end of the period
Capital commjtments
Shareholding percentageatthe end of the period

(v). Investments in associates quoted on stock exchange: None.

GÜ N EY
1

r

ŞAerSıS lu

446.961 193.934
(2.778> 253.027

- 188.108

9.015 15.773

7.702 51.729
(19.495) (2.583)
444.183 446.961

(%)

(1) Incıudes repurchase of 19,93% of YKE in 2013.
(2) lncludes dividend income received in the current period.

(Iv). Inforruation on sectors and the carrying amounts of consolidated investments in
associates:

Current Period Prior Period

Banks 263.149 253.462

Insurance companies 181.034 193.499

Factoring companies - -

Leasing companies - -

Finance companies - -

Other financial investments - -

Total financial investments 444.183 446.961
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(Convenience translatlon of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy lssued
in Turklsh, see note 1. of sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of Marclı 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL’))

Explanations and notes related to consolidated financial statements (continued)

h. Information on shareholders’ equity of the significant subsidiaries (net);

There is no deficit of regulatory limits on capital structure of the subsidiaries which are included
in the consolidated capital adequacy ratio calculation in accordance with the capital adequacy
ratio limits.

1. lnfornıatiorı on shareholders’ equity of the significant subsidiaries:

Yapı Kredi
Yatırım Yapı Kredi Yapı Kredi
Menkul Yapı Kredi Finansaı Porttöy Yapı Kredi

Değerıer Faktoring Kiraıama Yönetimi Nederıand
A.Ş. A.Ş. A.O. A.Ş. N.V.

Gore Capitaı
Paid-incapital 98.918 60.714 389.928 5.707 112.442

Inilatiorı adjustment to share capital - - . -
Share premium - - - - -
Markelable Securities Valuation Diflerences 13613 . - . (430Q)
Legal reserves 70.137 8.034 79305 18878 -
Exlraordinary reserves 193.207 10.458 619.019 . 373.243
Olberreserves 119 12 40 - 298.077

Profit/loss (36.108) 122.771 307.685 4.210 18.384
Current period net profit 33.838 15.877 29.444 4.210 18,384

Prior period profit (69.946> 106.894 278.241
Leasehold irnprovements (-) . . . - -
Intangible assets (-) 625 54 3.354 348 322
Totaı core capital 339.261 201.935 1.392.623 25.447 797.524
Suppıementary capital - 9.299 22.075 - 168

Capltal 339.261 211.234 1.414.698 28.447 797.6g2
Deductiorıs from the capitaı - - - - -
Totaı sharehoıders’ eguity 339.261 211.234 1.414.698 28.447 797.692

The above information is based on the information extracted from the individual financial
statements of subsidiaries, used for consolidated financial statements of the Bank as of March
31, 2014.

There is no internal capital adequacy assessment process (ICAAP) for the subsidiaries.

Paid-in capital is a capital which have been disclosed as Turkish Lira in the articles of
incorporation and registered in trade register.

Inflation adjustment to share capital is the adjustment difterence arising from inflation
accounting.

Extraordinary Reserves are the reserves which represent the remaining net income of the
previous periods after providing the legal reserves in accordance with the General Assembly of
the Bank.

Legal reserves are the income reserves that are provided according to the first paragraph and
the third subparagraph of the second paragraph of the article no 466 and no 467 of the Turkish
Commercial Code No. 6762 allocated as capital reserves separated from annual prof it
according to the laws of foundation.

2.1.) \‘
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(Convenience translation of pubilciy announced cansolidated tinancial statements originaliy ıssued
in Turkish, see note 1. of seotion three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Ura (TL”>)

Explanations and notes related to consolidated financial statements (continued)

2. Unconsolidated subsidiaries

(1). Inforrnation on unconsolidated subsidiaries

3.

Since the subsidiaries below are not financial subsidiaries,
unconsolidated and are carried at restated cost.

the related subsidiaries are

Although Yapı Kredi Diversified Payrnent Rights Finance Company (Structured Entity”) which is
established for securitisation transactions of Yapı Kredi is not a subsidiary, it is included in the
consolidation because it is a structured entity established for securitisation transactions.

(1) Includes the balances for Stiching Custody Services YKB.
(2) lncludes the balances for Yapı Kredi ınvest LLC.

VE
JiPLh< A.Ş.

No: 20

hat:
1 ıç jret £

.

The Parent
Bank’s

sharehoıdıng Banks risk
percentage - it group

Address different voting sharehoıdlng
Descriptlon (City? Country) percentage (%) percentage (%)

1 Yapı Kredi-Kültür Sanat Yayıncııık Tic. ve San. A.Ş. Istanbul/Turkey 99,99 100,00

2 Entemasyonal Turizm Yatırım A.Ş. ıstanbuı/Turkey 99,96 99,99

(ii). Main financial figures of the subsidiaries in order of the above table:

income from Current Prior
marketable period period

Tabi Sharehoıders’ Total tixed interest securities profit? profit Market
assets equity assets income portfoıio ioss /ioss vaıue

1 19,193 14.669 897 - 968 1.320
2 38,874 25.868 3.836 487 8 461 286

Con5olidated subsidiaries:

(i). Information on consolidated subsidiaries:

The Parent Bank’s
sharehoiding Bank’s risk
percentage it group share

dltterent voting hoıding
Description Address (City? Country) percentage (%) percentage (%)

t Yapı Kredi Holding 6V. Amslerdam/Nederfands 100,00 100,00
2 Yapı Kredi Menkuı Istanbul/Turkey 99,98 100,00
3 Yapı Kredi Faktoring Istanbul/Turkey 99,95 1 00,00
4 Yapı Kredi Moscow Moscow/IRussia 99,84 100,00
5 Yapı Kredi Leasing Istanbul/Turkey 99.99 99,99
6 Yapı Kredi Porttöy Istanbul/Turkey 12,65 99,99
7 Yapı Kredi NV Amsterdam/Nederlands 67,24 100,00
8 Yapı Kredi Azerbaycan ızı Bak ü/Azerbai]an 99,80 100,00
9 Tasfiye Halinde Yapı Kredi B Tipi Yatırım

Ortaklığı A.Ş. Istanbut/rurkey 95,36 95,36
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(Convenience translation ot publiciy announced consolidated tinancial statements originaliy issued
in TurIçIsh, see note 1. ot section tiirce)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta consolidated financial statements as of Marclı 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated anıounts are expressed in thousands ot Turkish Lira (“TL’))

Expianations and nates related to consolidated financial statements (continued)

(ii). Main financial figııres of the consolidated subsidiaries in the order of the below tableflt:

Income from
Total marketable Current

Totaı Sharehclde,s’ tixed ınteresı secu,ities period Prior period Market equired

asseta eguity asseto Income parttollo prolit İ bas profit /losa vabue ‘> eguity

1 104687 104555 - - - (30) 62 318.560

2 3.068.763 437.813 5.040 25.203 647 33.838 43.614 468.271

3 2.078.976 201.959 632 36.793 - 15.877 7.033 375.529

4 477.081 150.257 10.623 7.813 946 2.963 3,095 98.375

5 4.990.329 1.178.873 24.574 78.233 - 29.444 31.208 917.951

6 35.420 28.795 1.074 1.079 103 4.210 4.962 178.327
7 4 936.493 797.545 2.264 59.533 3.365 18.384 10.752 319.649

8 919.508 181.382 45.558 21.867 104 9.603 1.168 54.952
9 48.207 48.203 3 1.193 . 1.070 881 41.481

(1> The above tinancial intorniation is extracted from the financial statements of cornpanies included in the
preparation of consolidaled finailcial slatemenls are used as ot March 31 • 2014.

(2) Detemıined based on the amounts delermined Iiırough vaiuation modeis.

(Hi). Movernent schedule of consolidated subsidiaries:

Current Period Prior Period

Baıance at the beginning af the period 2.363.467 3.817.879

Movements during the period - (1.454.412>

Purchases<1t 19 71.129
Free shares obtained profit trom current years share - 15.107

Share of curreni year incortte -

Saıes - -

Transfers - (1.410.080)

Revaluation (decrease) / increase (19) (130.568)

Impairment provision -

Balance at the end of the period 2.363.467 2.363.467

Capital commitments - -

Sharehoıding percentage at the end of the period (%) - -

(1) in 2012, Yapı Kredi Finansal Kiraianıa A.O. has voluntariiy decided to delist its shares Iraded in capital marlçets
upon the compiatian of the necessary legai procedures and the Banks share rose ta 99,99% purchasing the
shares ot Yapı Kredi Finansat Kiraiama A.O. through caıhng of these shares including purchases have been made
in 2014.
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(Convenience transiation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaiiy issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless olherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Explanations and notes related to consolidated financial statements (continued)

(iv). Sectoral intormatiort on financial subsidiaries and the related carrying amounts:

Financial Suksidiarios Cun’ent Period Prior Period

Banks 397.955 397.955
Insurance companies - -

Factoring companies 375.349 375.349
Leasing companies 917.855 917.855
Finance companles - -

Other financial subsjdiaries 672.308 672.308

Total financial subsidiaries 2.363.467 2.363.467

(v). Subsidiaries quoted on stock exchange:

None (Decernber3l, 2013- None)

ı. Information on joint ventures (net):

1. Unconsolidated joint ventures: None.

2. Consolidated joint ventures:

(i). Information on consolidated Joint Ventures:

The Parent Sank’s Group’s
sharehclding sharehcldlng

percentage percentage

Nen
Current current Leng term
assets assets debts Income Expense

Yapı Kredi Koray
Gayrimenkul Yatırım
OrtaklığıkŞ. 30,45 30,45 76,179 43.339 33.115 14.225 (17.201)

Total 30,45 30,45 78.179 43.339 33.115 14.225 (17.201)

Information on lease receivables (net):

1) Breakdown according to maturities:

Current Period Prior Period
Gross Net Gross Net

Less than 1 year 1 .974.404 1 .672.053 1.895.389 1 .618.416
Between 1-4years 2.437.693 2.056.811 2.452.443 2.120.668
More Ihan 4 years 718.136 630.326 269.856 238.288

Totai 5.130.233 4.361.190 4.617.688 3.977.372
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy Issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Explanations and notes related to consolidated financial statements (continued)

2) lnforrnation for net investments in finance leases:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Gross lease receivables 1.397.637 3.732.596 1.257.705 3.359.983
Unearned financial income from leases (-) (284.630) (484.413) (233.531) (406.785)
Amount of cancelled leases (.) . . . -

Total 1.113.007 3.248.183 1.024.174 2.953.198

Information on hedging derivative financial assets:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Fair value hedgW’> 176.520 307.375
Cash fIow hedge<” 453.823 2.396 155.444 4.808
Foreign net investment hedge .

Total 630.343 2.396 462.819 4.808

(1) Explained in the note XIII of Section IV.

k. Information on tangible assets:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique “Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for
the interim periods.

Information on intangible assets:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique “Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for
the interim periods.

m. Information on investment property:

None (December 31, 2013rn None).

n. Information on deferred tax asset:

This footnote is not prepared in corrıpliance with the Article 25 of the communique “Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for
the interim periods.
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(Convenlence translation af publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL’))

Explanations and notes related to consolidated financial statements (continued)

o. Movement schedule of assets heid for resale and related to discontinued operations:

Current Period Prior Period

Net book value et the beginning of the period 159.395 139.653
Additions 12.531 66.982
Transferst1> - 1.410.080
Disposais (-), net (16.499) (1.453.446)
Impairrnent provision reversal 209 934
ımpairment provision (-) (102) (302)
Depreciation (-) (1.243) (4.586)
Translation differences 35 80

Net book value et the end of the period 1 54.326 1 59.395

Cost at the end of the period 1 66.471 171.377
Accunıulated depreciation at the end of the period (-) (12.145) (11.982)

Net book value at the end of the period 154.326 159.395

(1) As of Juıy 12, 2013, the transfer of YKS’s shares 5 completed.

As of March 31, 2014, the Group booked impairment provision on assets heid for resale with an
amount of TL 8.304 (December 31,2013 - TL 8.411).

6. Information on other assets:

As of March 31, 2014, other assets do not exceed 10% of the total assets.
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(Convenlence translaion of publlciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy Issued

in Turkish, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
<Unless otherwise staled amounis are expressed in ıhousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Il. Explanations and notes related ta consolidated liabilitles;

5. Information on deposits:

1. Informatiorı on maturity structure ot deposits/collected funds:

(fl. Current Period:

Witlı 7 dayo hp ta 6 months — 1 yaar
Demand notificatians 1 month h 1-3 nıonths 3-6 months 1 yaar and avar Totaı

Saving deposits 2.872.961 2.436 918.512 19.235.040 434.887 252.311 150.818 23.866.965
Foreign currency depasits 6.264.824 139.317 4.290,480 25.525.779 2355.549 2.085.294 2.448,815 43.110.058

Aesidents in Turkey 5.409.551 28.598 4.150.897 24.737.887 1.079.278 1.038.409 1.345.057 37.789.677
Residents abroad 855.273 110.719 139.583 787.892 1.276.271 1.046.885 1.103.758 5.320.381

Public sectordeposits 992.543 - 59 62.706 962 1.517.476 1 2.573.747
Commercial deposits 3.517.471 85 2.547.888 7.766.783 432.928 158.421 83.462 14.507.038
Otherinstitutions deposits 77.285 - 37.376 2.033.440 521.864 563.434 3.784 3.237.153
Precious metalsvault 551.633 - 11.584 93.228 40.469 64.925 182.613 944.452
Bank deposiis 555.995 143.190 139.714 538,730 119.536 532.225 136.977 2.166.667

The CB8T - - - . - . -

Domestic bank5 3.457 - - 405.555 2.018 16.671 - 427.711
Foreign banks 159.257 143.190 139.714 133.165 117.818 515.554 136.977 1.345.675
Participation banks 393.281 - - - - - 393.281
Other - - - - ‘ -

Tatal 14.832.712 285.028 7.945.613 55.255.706 3.906.495 5.174.086 3.006.470 90.406.110

(ii). Prior Period:

Wlth 1 doya Up ta 6 months — 1 yaar
Oemand notificatians 1 month 1-3 months 34 months 1 yaar and avar Totaı

Saving deposits 2.767.927 3 900.126 18.933.100 781.300 180.664 221.297 23.784.417
Foreign currency deposits 5.614.849 31.425 2.254.769 26.196.898 3.111.597 1.302.867 3.404.436 41.916.841

Residents inTurkey 4.643.375 26.860 2.128.111 25.732.386 1.577.097 784.777 1.526.998 36.419.604
Residents abroad 971.474 4.555 126.658 464.512 1.534.500 518.090 1.877.435 5.497.237

Public sectordeposits 715.021 ‘ 206.687 151 1.778 2.357.769 30 3.311.436
Commarcial deposits 4.006.380 10 3245.660 5.628.503 269.711 165.109 55.976 13.401.349
Otherinstitutionsdeposits 75.070 - 198.765 1.132.227 255.756 851.554 3.759 2.517.131
Precicus rnetals vault 747.228 - 1.579 114459 43.762 96.790 173.869 1.177.687
Bankdeposits 540.702 100.613 31.559 1.100.399 78.748 375.131 145.768 2.372.920

The CBAT - . . .

Domestic banks 365.130 - - 848726 32.740 37.795 11.802 1.296.193
Foreign banks gııo 100.613 31.559 251.673 46.008 337.336 133.966 910.265
Parlicipation banks 166.462 . . . - 166.462
Othor . . . . -

Totaı 14.467.177 132.051 6,839.145 53.105.737 4.542.652 5.359.684 4.035.135 66,481.781
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy lssued
in Turkish, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts ara expressed in thousands of Turl<ish Lira ÇTL”))

Explanations and notes related ta consolidated financial statements (continued)

b.

2. Information on saving deposits insurance:

(i). Information on saving deposiis under the guarantee ot the saving deposits insurance fund
and exceeding the limit of deposit insurance fund:

(1) The etfecis ol credit defauıt swaps ara inoluded.

cON

9 9
SERBLS

Under the guarantee of Exceeding limit of the
deposit insurance deposit Insurance

Saving deposits Current Perlod Prior Period Current Period Prior Period

Saving deposits 13.109.064 12724.262 10.829.355 11.119.884
Foreign currency savingş deposu 3.764635 3.417.838 14.286.808 14.100.882
Other deposits in the fornı of savings deposits 480.913 638.262 382.893 423.714
Foreign branches’ deposits under foreign
authorities’ insurance . . - -

Off-slıore banking regions’ deposits under foreign
authorities’ insurance . -

(ü). Saving deposiis which are not under the guarantee of saving deposit insurance tund of
real persons:

Current Perlod Prior Period

Foreign branchas’ deposits and ottıer accounts 6.353 6.329
Saving deposits and other accounts of controlling sharetıolders and deposiis of
their rnother, fatlıer, spoıise, children in cara
Saving deposits and other accounts of president and members of board of
direclors, CEO and vice presidents and deposits of their mother, tattıer,
spouse, children in care 86.351 65.355
Saving deposits and other accounts in scope of the property holdings derived
from crime defined in articıe 282 ot Turkish criminal law no:5237 dated
26.09.2004
Saving deposits in deposit bank which is established in Turkey in order to
engage in off-shore banking activities soleiy -

Information on trading derivative financial Iiabilities:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Forward transactions 51.212 198 54.945 735
Swap transactions°1 839.454 66.174 585.846 62.338
Futures transactions . . - -

Options 105.925 20.830 134.744 25.025
Other - - -

Total 996.591 87.202 775.535 88.098
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turklsh, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31,2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Explanations and notes related to consolidaled financial statements (continued)

c. Information on borrowings:

1. lnfornıation on borrowings:

Current Perlod Prior Perlod
TL PC TL FC

The Central Bank of the Republic of Turkey
borrowings - - - -

From domestic banks and institutions 394.010 365.118 1.1 55.299 349.000
Erom foreign banks, institutions and Iunds 692.622 18.237.759 894.179 16.893.089

Total 1.086.632 18.602.877 2.049.478 17.242.089

ç.

2. Information on maturiiy structure of borrowings:

CüNiF.Y

SEPB:ÇT 2N .‘;flLk A.Ş.

B:ry No; 20

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Short-term 560.130 10.072.065 1.627.155 8.733.133
Medium and Iong-term 526.502 8.530.812 422.323 8.508.956

Total 1.086.632 18.602.877 2.049.478 17.242.089

Information on marketable securities issued

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

BilIs 2.009.977 1.081.660 1.165.920 827.050
Asset backed securities - 2.448.336 2.576.083
Bonds 502.111 3,621.038 493.857 3.359,933

Collateralized securities 471.727 462.691 -

Total 2.512.088 7.151.034 1.659.777 6.763.066
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements orlgirıally issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (ÜTL.))

Explanations and notes related to consolidated financial statements (continued)

d. iniormation on other liabilitles:

As of Maroh 31, 2014, other Iiabiiities da not exceed 10%
commitments.

e. information on lease payables:

1. Information on financial leasing agreernents:

None (December 81, 2013 - None).

2. Information on operational ieasing agreements:

of the total balance sheet

The Parent Bank enters into operational leasing agreements annualiy for some of iş

branches and ATMs. The leases are prepaid and accounted as prepaid expenses under

“Other Assets”

f. Information on hedging derivative financial liabilitles:

g.

2. Information an reserve for employee rights:

in accordance with Turkish Labour Law, the reserve for employment termination benefits

e calculated as the present value of the probable future obligation in case of the

retirement of employees. TAS 19 necessitates actuarial valuation methods to calculate

the liabilitles of enterprises. ‘ir

81
‘:

A

Current Period Prior Period

TL FC TL FC

Fair value hedge111 - - - -

Cash t Iow hedge1” 16.471 333.854 30.573 355.822

Foreign net investment hedge - - - -

Total 16.471 333.854 30.573 355.822

(1) Explairıed in Nota xııı. of Section IV.

Information on provisions:

1. Information on general provisions:

Current Period Prior Period

1. Provisions for first group Ioans and receivables 1.185.446 1.205.781

of which, Provision for Loans and Receivables with
Extended Maturity 59.582 60.329

il. Provisions for second group Ioans and receivables 136.651 104.333

of which, Provision for Loans and Receivables with
Extended Maturity 40.050 26. 777

Provisions for non-cash Ioans 70.815 65.880

Others 160.833 144.879

Total 1.553.745 1.520.873



(Convenience translation of pubiiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy lssued
in Turkish, see note 1. of sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Uniess otherwise stated anıounts ara expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Explanations and notes related to consolidated financial statements (continued)

The following actuarial assurnptions were used in the calculation of total Iiabilities:

Current Period Prior Period

Discount rate (%) 4,76 4,78
Possibility of being eligible for retirement (°k) 94,59 94.59

The principal actuarial assumption is that the maximum Iiability wili increase in line with
infiation. Thus, the discount rate applied represents the expected real rate after adjusting
for the effects of future infiation. As the annual ceiling is revised semi-annualiy, the ceiling
of fuli TL 3.438,22 effective from January 1, 2014 (January 1, 2013 . tuh TL 3.129,25) has
been taken into consideration in calculating the reserve for employment termination
benefits.

Movement of employment termination benefiis hiabihity in the balance sheet:

Current Period Prior Period

Prior period ending balance 122.718 142.207
Changes during the period 8.288 35.264
flecognized in equity . <20.590>
Paid during the period (9.633) (36.712>
Foreign currency differences 272 2.549

Balance at the end of the period 121.645 122.718

in addition, the Group has accounted for unused vacation rights provision amounting to
TL 122.425 as of March 31, 2014 (Decenıbersi, 2013 -TL 115.317).

3. Information on provisions related with the foreign currency difference of foreign currency
indexed Ioans:

As of March 31, 2014, the provision related to the foreign currency ciifference of foreign
currency indexed Ioans amounts to TL 20.168 (December 31, 2013 - TL 691). Provisions
related to the foreign currency difference of foreign currency indexed Ioans are netted
from the ban amount in the financial statements.

4. Other provisions:

(i) Information on other provisions:

Current Period Prior Period

Pension fund provision 767.131 767.131
Provisions on unindemnified non cash Ioans 74.524 73.790
Provisions on credit cards and promotion campaigns
rehated to banking services 27.102 28.804
Provision on export commitment tax and funds hiabihity 41.485 41.007
Other 100.466 200.893

Total 1.010.728 1.111.625

CÜNEY
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(Convenience translatlon of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkistı, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated arnounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL.9)

Explanations and notes related to consolidated financial statemenis (continued)

(Il) General reserves for possible losses:

Current Period Prior Period

General reserves for possible losses 217.389 209.470

Total 217.389 209.470

5. Pension fund provision:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique
“Financial Statements and F3elated Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public
by Banks” for the interim periods.

9. Information on taxes payable:

(1) Information on taxes payable:

Current Period Prior Period

Corporate Tax Payable 171.490 30.573

Taxation of Marketable Securities 100.861 71.659

Property Tax 2.059 2.000

Banking lnsurance Transaction Tax (“BITT”) 61.284 62.360

Foreign Exchange Transaction Tax - -

Value Added Tax Payable 3.346 7.122

Other 64.539 25.650

Total 403.579 199.364

(ii) Information on premium payables:

Current Period Prior Period

Social security premiums - employee 355 187

Social securitypremiums . employer 418 219

Bank pension fund premiums - employee 12.548 9.751

Bank pension fund premiums - employer 13.043 10.146

Pension fund deposit and provisions - employee - -

Pension fund deposit and provisions - employer -

Unemployment insurance eruployee 895 695

Unemployment insurance- empioyer 1.791 1.392

Other -

Total 29.050 22.390

(ili) Information on deferred tax Iiability:

There is a deferred tax liability amounting to TL 1.152 reflected in the consolidated financial
staterrıents after the deferred tax assets and liabilities of each entity in consolidation has been
netted oH in their standalone financial statements as per TAS 12 (December 31, 2013 — TL
1.321).

MVE
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated firiancial statements originaliy issued
in Turklsh, see note 1. of section ttıree)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL’))

Explanations and notes related ta consolidated financial statements (continued)

h. Information on subordinated Ioans:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

From domestic banks - - - -

Frorn other domestic institutions - - - -

From foreign banks - 6.657.853 - 6.480.981
From other foreign institutions - - - -

Total - 6.657.853 - 6.480.981

At March 31, 2006, the Parent Bank obtained a subordinated oan amounting to EUF{ 500
million, with 10 years maturity and a repayment option at the end of five years. The interest rate
was determined as EURIBOR+2% for the first five years and EURIBOR+3% for the remaining 5
years. The oan was obtained from Merrili Lynch Capital Corporation with UniCredito Italiano
S.p.A. as guarantor.

in addition, the Parent Bank obtained a subordinated ban on June 25, 2007 amounting to EUR
200 miilion, with 10 years maturity and a repayment option at the end of 5 years. The interest
rate is determined as EURIBOR+1,85% for the first 5 years and EURIBOF{+2,78% for the
remaining 5 years. The ban was obtained fronı Citibank, N.A., London Branch with UniCredito
itabiano SpA as guarantor. The Parent Bank has not exercised the early repayment option
related to these two boans which was avaibajjbe as of the date of these financial statements.

With the written approvals of the BRSA dated May 2, 2006 and June 19, 2007, the Ioans have
been approved as subordinated boans and can be taken into consideration as supplementary
capital within the Iimits of the Regubation Regarding Banks’ Shareholders’ Equity. According to
the Regulation, subordinated Ioans obtained from Merriil Lynch Capital Corporation considered
in the suppiementary capital caiculation at the rate of 40% since the remaining maturity of these
Ioans is bess than 3 years. Subordinated Ioans obtained from Citibank, N.A. London Branch is
considered in the suppiementary capital calcubation at the rate of 60% since the remaining
maturity of this oan is Iess than 4 years.

Subordinated borrowing through bond issuance amounting to USO 1 billion with an interest rate
of 5,50% and maturity of 10 years was finalized on December 6, 2012 and considered as
supplementary capital in accordance with the “Regubation on Own Fund of Banks”.

The Parent Bank had early repaid its borrowing for USD 585 million on January 9, 2013 which
was received from Unicredit Bank Austria AG on February 22, 2012 with an interest rate of 3
months Libor + 8,30% and received another subordinated borrowing from the same
counterparty for USD 585 miblion with 10 years of maturity (payable after 5 years) and 5,5% of
fixed interest rate. The Parent Bank incurred an early payment fee for TL 57 miilion with respeot
to early cbosing of this subordinated ban. As per the approval of BRSA dated December 31,
2012 this oan is accepted as subordinated oan.

The Parent Bank had early repaid its borrowing for EUR 350 million on 21, 2013 which was
received from Goidman Sachs international Bank and received another subordinated borrowing
from the Bank Austria for USD 470 million with 10 years of maturity (payable after 5 years) and
wiih an interest rate 6,35% for the first 5 years and midswap+%4,68 for the remaining 5 years.
This oan considered as supplementary capital in accordance with the “Regulation on Own Fund
of Banks”.
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(Convenience translation ol publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy Issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (°TL9)

Explanations and notes related to consolidated financial statements (continued)

ı. Information on shareholders’ equity:

1. Presentation of paid-in capital

Current Period Prior Period

Common stock 4.347.051 4.347.051
Preferred stock -

2. Paid-in capital amount, explanation as to whether the registered share capital system is
applied and it so, arnount of registered share capital ceiling:

The Parent Bank’s paid-in-capital is amounting to TL 4.347.051 and in accordance with
the decision taken in the Ordinary General Assembly at April 7, 2008, the Parent Bank
has switched to the registered capital system and the registered share capital ceiling is
TL 10.000.000.

3. Information on the share capital increases during the period and the sources:
None (December 31, 2013 - None).

4. Information on transfers from capital reserves to capital during the current period: None.

5. Information on capital commitmenis, unlu the end of the fiscal year and the subsequent
interim period: None.

6. Information on prior period’s indicators on the Group’s income, profitability and liquidity,
and possible effects ol these future assumptions on the Bank’s equity due to
uncertainties ol these indicators:

The interest, liquidity, and foreign exchange risk related to on-balance sheet and off
balance sheet assets and liabulities are managed by the Parent Bank within several risk
and legal limits.

7. Privileges on the corporate stock: None.

rÜNEY
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(Convenience translation of pubilciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy lssued
in Turkish, see note 1. of sectian three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are ecpressed in thousands of Turlçish Lira (“TL”))

Explanations and notes related to consolidated financial statements (continued)

1.

8. Intormation on value increase tund of marketable securities:

üN “

T4*

JF

A :1,PLt< A.Ş.

T T
1.

DCD.

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Prom investments in associates, subsidiaries,
and joint ventures . - . -

Valuation diflerence -

Foreign currency diflerence(l> . - . -

Available for sale securities (325.455) 178.405 (241.315> 123.197
Valuatiorı differences<4 (328.455) 176.112 (241.315) (11 8.997)
Foreign currency dili erences<’> 2.293 . 242.194

Total (328.455) 178.405 (241.315> 123.197

(1) lncludes current period foreign currency difterences.
(2) Includos tax effect related to foreign currency valuation differences.

9. Other:

As per the Ordinary General Assenıbly meeting dated Marc!, 27, 2014, it has been
decided that 2013 unconsolidated net protit of TL 3.202.975 wilI be distributed as lollows:
TL 388.000 is to be paid as dividend to shareholders, TL 177.214 is to be transterred to
legal reserves, TL 873.950 is to be transferred to other capital reserve in accordance with
the 51h article 1/e section of the Corporate Tax Law numbered 5520 as 75% of the profit
trom the sale ol real estate and the remaining TL 1.763.811 is to be transferred to
extraordinary reserves.

Information on minority interest:

Current Period Prior Period

Period opening balance 2.527 64.792
Current period income/(loss) 62 1.238
Dividends paid (47) (678)
Translation differences . (41>
Transaction done wiih minority . (66)
Other

Period ending balance 2.542 65.245
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(Carıvenience translatlon ot publiciy announced consolidated financial statements orlginafly issued
in Turkish, see note 1. ot section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Nates ta cansalidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira ÇTL”))

Explanations and notes related ta consolidated financial statements (continued)

ili. Explanations and nates related ta consalidated aff-balance sheet accaunts

a. Information an aff balance sheet cammitments:

1. The arnount and type of irrevocable commitrnerıts:

Current Periad Prior Period

Commitments on credit card limits 22.689.806 21.610.762
Loan granting commitments 6.558.408 6.394.154
Commitments for cheques 5.812.239 5.385.711
Other irrevocable commitments 14.838.809 11.657.414

Total 49.899.262 45.048.041

2. Type and amount of probable losses and obligations arising t rom off-balance sheet items:

Obligations arising from off-balance sheet are disclosed in “Off-balance sheet
commitments”. The Group set aside general provision for its non-cash loans amounting to
TL 70.815 (December 31, 2013 - TL 65.880) and specific provision amounting to TL
350.504 (December 31, 2013 - TL 334.113) for non-cash loans which are not indemnified
yet amounting to TL 74.524 (December 31, 2013-TL 73.790).

2(i). Non-cash Ioans including guarantees, bank acceptance Ioans, collaterais that are
accepted as financial guarantees and other letter of credits:

200.

Ot’ r ‘ı
[M VE

SEİRBE ST MjH’ ) SVLRLtK A.Ş.
Ne: 20

TkJÇUL Sc’’’

MerSis Ne: 04V0176000ful

Current Period Priar Period

Barık acceptance Ioans 152.278 118.686
Letter of credits 6.629.874 6.71 0.481
Other guarantees and collaterais 4.688.220 3.611.450

Total 11.470.372 10.440.617

Guarantees, sureiy ships and other similar transactions:

Current Periad Priar Periad

Temporary letter of guarantees 1.509.451 1.275.206
Definite letterof guarantees 19.170.874 18.915.412
Advance letterof guarantees 4.815.451 4.459.399
Letter of guarantees giyen to customs 1.836.978 1.373.468
Other letter of guarantees 1.828.706 1.623.814

Total 29.161.460 27.647.299
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(Convenlence transation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy lssued
in Turkish, see note 1. of sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands ot Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Explanations and notes related to consolidated financial statements (continued)

0)- Total amount of non-cash Ioans:

Current Period Prior Period

Non-cash bana giyen against cash bana 1.612.516 1.384.229
With original maturity oli year or bess than 1 year 320.302 146.909
With original maturity of more Ihan 1 year 1.292.214 1.237.320

Other non-cash boans 39.019316 36.703.687

Totab 40.631.832 38.087.916

3(H) Information on sectoral concentration of non-cash Ioans:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique
“Financjal Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public
by Banks” for the interim periods.

3Oii) Infomıation on non-cash boans classified in Group 1. and Group Il:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique
‘Financial Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public
by Banks” for the interim periods.

30v) Maturity distribution of non-cash Ioans:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 26 of the communique
“Financial Statements and Related Disclosureş and Footnotes to be Announced to Public
by Banka” for the interinı periods.

b. Information on derivative financial instruments:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique “Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for
the interim periods.

c. Information on credit derivatives and risk exposures:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique “Financial
Statements and Related Discbosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for
the interim periods.

ç. Information on contingent liabilities and assets:

The Group has recorded a provision of TL 72.694 (December 31, 2013 — TL 68.691) for
litigations against the Group and has accounted for it in accompanying consolidated the
financial statements under the “Other provisions” account. Except for the claims where
provisions are recorded, management considers as remote the probability of a negative result in
ongoing litigations and therefore does not foresee any cash outflows for such claim.

d. Information on services in the name and account of others:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the comnıunique “Financial
Staterııents and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for
the interim periods.
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(Convenience translatlon of publicıy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy ıssued
in Turklsh sec nate 1. of section tııree)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Explanations and notes related to consolidated financial statements (continued)

IV. Explanations and notes related to consolidated income statement:

a. Information on interest income:

1. Information on interest income on Ioans:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Short-temı Ioanst1> 881.001 63.835 884.983 57.151
Medium/Iong-term Ioans” 809.028 411.021 716.586 273.681
Interest on Ioans under foIIow-up 26.709 180 24.365 802
Premiums received from resource

utilisation support fund - - - -

Total 1.716.738 475.036 1.625.934 331.634

(1) ıncludes fees and commissions received for casiı ıoans.

2. Information on interest income on banka:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

From the CBRT . . . -

From domestic banks 32.715 500 22.672 3.030
From foreign banka 1.409 4.642 1.128 5.046
E-Ieadquarters and branches abroad - - - -

Total 34.124 5.142 23.800 8.076

3. Intormation on inferest income on marketable securitles:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL

From trading financial assets 327 493 3.752 1.546
From financial assets at fair value through - -

profit or Ioss - -

From available-for-sale financial assets 273.978 54.419 166.602 104.588
From he!d-to-maturity investments 74.230 50.473 65.211 29.220

Total 348.535 105.385 235.565 135.354

4. Information on interest income received from associates and subsidiaries:

Current Period Prior Period

Interests received t ron associates and subsidiaries 1.261 696

89
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(Convenience translation ol publiciy announced consolidated linancial statements originaliy issued

in Turklsh, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise staled amounts are expressed in thousands ot Turkish Lira (TL”))

Explanations and notes related to consolidated financial statements (continued)

b. Information on interest expense:

1. Inforrnation on interest expense on borrowings:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Banks 29.293 168.225 20.421 205.497
The CBRT - - -

Domestic banks 7.245 1.984 6.286 1.673
Foreign banks 22.048 166.241 14.135 203.824
Headquarters and branches abroad . - - -

Other instilutions . 94 . -

Total”> 29.293 168.319 20.421 205.497

(1) lncludes fees and conımissions reıated ta borrawings.

2. Intormation on interest expense to associates and subsidiaries:

Current Period Prior Period

Interests paid to associates and subsidiaries 244 352

3. Intormation on interest expense to marketable securities issued:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Interest expense to marketable
securities issued 43.954 60.429 26.678 27.573

Total 43.954 60.429 26.678 27.573

4. Maturity structure ot the interest expense on deposits:

Account name Damand Up ta 1 Up ta 3 Up taS Upto 1 More than Cumuı.tive
deposu month months months year 1 year deposıt Totaı Prior Period

TL
Bank deposit 64 1.461 16 677 - . 2.274 1.454
Saving depasit 16.813 428.039 10.450 4.994 2.462 - 462.758 395.631
Public sector depasit - 2 900 22 9 - 933 510
Comnıercial deposu 6 53.345 159.178 8.017 3.377 1.545 . 225,468 244.886
Other deposit - 2.192 44.223 9.670 64.084 77 - 120.246 64.010
Deposu with 7 days notitication - . . . . . . . -

Tataı 70 73.813 632.340 28.177 73.135 4.084 - 811.619 706.491

FC
Foreign currency deposit 938 44.441 178.060 10.365 10.096 20.542 4.915 269.357 152.879
Bank deposu 14 603 728 729 4.284 564 - 6.921 5.696
Deposit wuth 7 days notification . . . . . .

Precious metal vaull 116 396 35 67 8 - 623 743

Tataı 952 45.160 179.184 11.129 14.447 21.114 4.915 276.961 159,318

Grand total 1.022 118.973 811.524 39.366 87582 25.198 4.915 1.08L520 865209
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(Convenlence translation of pubilciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turklsh, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amcunts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Explanations and notes related to consolidated financial statements (continued)

t. Information on dividend income:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 ot the communique “Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for
the interim periods.

ç. Information on trading gainlloss (net):

Current Period Prior Period

Gam 8.727.901 13.886.004
Gam trom capital market transactions 26.966 42.463
Derivative financial transaction gains 2.944.669 4.352.700
Foreign exchange gains 5.756.266 9.490.841
Loss(-) (8.862.984) (13.971.665)
Loss trom capital market transactions (12.433> (16.829)
Derivativetinancialtransaction losses (3.044.297) (4.443.310)
Foreign exchange Ioss (5.806.254) (9.511.526)

Net gainlloss (135.083) (85.661)

d. Information on gainlloss from derivative financial transactions:

The amount ot net income trom derivative tmnancial transactions related to exchange rate
changes is TL 102.965 (March 31, 2013- TL 6.686 Ioss).

e. Information on otlıer operating income:

Other operating income mainiy results trom collections trom provisions recorded as expense,
release of provisions and sale ot tixed assets.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originauy issued
in Turkish, sea nota 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands ot Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Explanations and notes related to consolidated financial statements (continued)

f. Provision for impairment of Ioans and other receivables:

g.

Current Period

342.868
20.808
61.233

260.827
88318
7.919

11.698
206

11.492

9.040

9.040
3.086

Prior Period

242.027
2.426

41.700
197.901
58.250
11 .605
12.783

654
12.109

6.098

6.098
35.461

ç*jri y

SERBEST
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Specific provisions for Icans and other receivables
ili. Group Ioans and receivables
IV. Group Ioans and receivables
V. Group Ioans and receivables

General provision expenses
Provision expense for possible risks
Marketable securfties impaim,ent expensest1>

Financial assets al fair value through profit er Ioss
Available-tor-sale financial assets

lmpairnıent ot investments in associates, subsidiaries and heid
to-maturity securities

lnvestmenls in associates
Subsidiaries
Joint ventures
HeId-to-maturity investrnents<1>

Other

Total 462.929 366.204

(1> lncludes aniortisation ot the premiums paid during the purchase ot the securitias throughout the maturity of the
securitias and the impairment provisions, if any,

Information related to other operating expenses:

Current Period Prior Period

Personnel expenses 394.860 335.392
Reserve for employee termination benefits 57 153
Provision expense for pension tund . -

Impairrnent expenses of property and equipment - -

Deprecialion expenses of property and equipmenl 39.941 41.095
mpairment expenses ot intangible assets -

Goodwill impairment expenses - -

Amortisation expenses ot intangible assets 24.487 18.252
Impairment expenses of equity participalions for which equity

meihod is applied - -

lmpairrnent expenses ot assets held tor resale 102 62
Depreciation expenses ot assets heid for resale 1.243 1.110
Impairment expenses of fixed assets held for sale and asseis

related ta discontinued operations . -

Other operating expenses 293.705 259.780
Operational lease expenses 46.548 39.415
Repair and maintenance expenses 9.338 12.890

Advertising expenses 26.335 24.873
Otherexpense 211.484 182.602

Loss on sales af assets 45 18
Other 180.248 158.885

Total 934.688 814.747
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Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
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Explanations and notes related to consolidated financial statements (continued)

ğ. Explanations on income!Ioss from continuing operations and discontinued operations
before tax:

This footnate is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communigue “Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for
the interim periods.

h. Provision for taxes on income from continuing operations and discontinued operations:

As of March 31, 2014, the Group has curren! tax expense amounting 10 TL 190.149 (March 31,
2013 - TL 85.829) and deferred tax income amounting ta TL 78.666 (March 31, 2013 - TL
45.837 dei erred tax expense).

As at March 31, 2014 the Group has na current tax income / (expense) related ta discontinued
operations (March 31, 2013 — TL 3.256 current tax expense) and the group na deferred tax
income / (expense) related to discontinued operations (March 31, 2013— TL 352 deferred tax
expense).

ı. Information on net income/Ioss for the period:

1. The characteristics, dimension and recurrence of income or expense items arising fram
ordinary banking transactions do not require any additianal explanation to understand the
Group’s current period performance.

2. Information on any change in the accounting estimates concerning the current period or
future periods: None

1. Incomelloss of minority interest:

Current Period Prior Period

ncome/(Ioss) of minority interest 62 1.238

j. Other items in income statement:

“Other fees and cammissions received” in income statement rnainly includes commissions and
fees from credit cards and banking transactions.

V. Explanations and notes related to consolidated statement of changes in shareholders’ equity

This faotnote is not prepared in campliance wiih the Article 25 of the communique “Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnates to be Announced to Public by Banks” for the
interim periads.
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Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Explanations and notes related ta consolidated financial statements (continued)

Vi. Expianations and notes related to consolidated statement of cash flows

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique “Financial
Staternents and Reiated Disciosures and Footnotes ta be Announced ta Public by Banks” for the
interim periods.

Vii. Explanations and notes related ta Group’s merger, transfers and companles acquired by
Bank

Norie.

Vili. Expianations and notes related to Group’s risk group

a. The voiume of transactions relating ta the Group’s risk group, outstanding ban and
deposit transactions and prof it and Ioss of the period:

1. Intormation on loans of the Group’s risk group:

Olrect and indirect Other reaı and ıegaı persona
Asaociates, subsidlaries sharehoıders of the that hava been included

Current Period and joint ventures Group in the risk group
Group’s risk groop “ “ Caah Non.cash Cash Non-cash Cash Non-cash

Loans and other receivables
Balanceat the beginning ot the period 88.320 3.769 127.213 450.294 903.056 1.029.707
Batance at the end of the period 62.730 10216 26 476 554.638 1.053.748 1.637.491

ınterest and commission Income recolved 1.261 14 1.285 947 27.537 3.133

(1> Defined in subseclian 2 of the 49th article of the Banking Act No. 541 1.
(2) The inforrnalion in table abave includes Ioans and due t rom banks as weli as marketable securitles.

Direct and indirect Other reaı and ıegaı persons
Associates, subsidieries aharehoıders of the that hay. ben inctuded in the

Prior Period and joint ventures Bank risk group
Groups risk group Caah Non-Cash Caah Non-Cashi Caah Non-cash

Loans and other recevables
Balance at the beginning ot the period 35.480 2.559 361.814 403.915 777.335 937.437
Batance at the end of the period 88.320 3.769 127.213 450.294 903.056 1.029.707

Interest and commission irıconıe received” 696 7 3.099 503 15.000 2.745

(1) Defined in subsection 2 of the 49th artiole of Banking Act No. 5411.
(2) The inforrnation iri table above includes Ioans and due t rom banks as weli as marketable securitles.
(3) Financial statement information disclosed above shows March 31, 2013 results.

2. Information on deposits of the Group’s risk group:

Other real and tegaı
Associates , subsldlaries Direct and lndirect persons that hava been

Groups risk groupt»t)t and joint ventures sharehoıders of the Bank incıuded in the risk group
Deposit Currant Period Prior Period Current Perlad Prior Perlod Current Pariod Prior Perlod

Beginning ot the period 6.688 15.788 15.480.464 8.646.705 6.544.935 8.339.879
End ot the period 17.862 6.688 16.084.324 15.480.464 6.002.490 6 544.935
tmarest ezpense on
depositF 244 352 142.911 105.549 75.252 95.751

(1) Detined in subsection 2 of the 49th articıe of the Banking Act No. 5411.
(2) The intorrnation in tabıe above includes borrowirıgs, maricetable securities issued and repo transactions as weil

as deposits.
(3) Financial statement information disclosed above for prior periods shows March 31, 2013 results.
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Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Nates ta consolidated financial statements as af March 31, 2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Explanations and notes related ta cansalidated financial statements (continued)

3. Information on forward and option agreements and other derivative instruments with the
Group’s risk group:

Other renı and ıyaı persons
Associates , subsidlarles Dlrect and Indireot Ihat have been inciuded

Graup’s risk group and jolnt ventures sharehaiders of the Bsnk in the risk group
Current Prim Currenı Prior Current Prior
Pertod Perlod Perlod Perlod Period Period

Transactions st fair valua through
prof it er oss

Beginning of the period .

. 442.253 300627 659.635 432403
End of the peilod - . 150.569 442.253 879.327 659635

Total profit/ıoss (98) 108 2.855 (740) (44.132) (2.773)

Transactions for hedglng purposes”
Beginning of the peıiod - . - . - -

End of the period - . . -

Totaı profitlıoss - . -

(1) Deined in subsecıion 2 of the 49th ar1cle of the Baniçing Acı No. 5411.
(2> The Banks derivafive instnjments are ciassihed as “Financiat instnjments af t air value through prof it or ioss or “Derivative

financial inslniments held for hedging’ aceording tü TAS 39.
(3) The balances af the beginning and end of the penods ara disciosed as the t ofat of buy and seli amounts of derivaf iva financial

instrumentş.
(4) Financial ştatemenf infonnation disclosed above shows March 31. 2013 results.

b. Information regarding benefits provided to the Group’s top management:

Salaries and benefits paid ta the Group’s top rnanagement amount ta TL 20.574 as of Mareh
31,2014 (March 31,2013 - TL 19.538).

IX. Explanations and notes related ta the domestic, foreign, off-shore branches or associates and
foreign representatives of the Bank:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique “Financial
Statements and Related Disolosures and Footnotes ta be Announced ta Public by Banks” for the
interim periods.

X. Explanatians and notes related to subsequent events

The tirst layer court has decided against the Bank for the Iawsuit (opened in Istanbul 7. Asliye Ticaret
Mahkemesi, numbered 2005/210> which has been continuing in Istanbul 29. Asliye Ticaret
Mahkemesi, numbered 201 3/1 92 amounted ta TL 25 million principal plus interest. This Iawsuit is one
of the Iawsuits opened against the Bank which had been announced on November 15, 2006 through
Public Announcement. The Bank has not received the written decision trom the court yet and upon
receipt of the decision, The Bank wilI start the necessary appeal process and trial process wilI
continue.
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Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31,2014
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”)>

Section Six

Explanations on independent review report

1. Explanations on independent auditor’s review report

The consolidated financial statements for the period ended March 31, 2014 have been reviewed by

Güney Bağımsız Denetim ve Serbest Muhasebeci Mali Müşavirlik A.Ş. (A member firm of Ernst a
Young Global Limited). The independent auditor’s review report dated April 30, 2014 la presented
preceding the consolidated financial statements.

Il. Explanations and notes prepared by independent auditor

None.
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